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To the Shareholders of Boston Omaha Corporation:

Boston Omaha reported a loss of approximately $3.2mm for calendar year 2016. Book value per share,
however, grew 6.5% last year. Since present management first took over in early 2015, the company has been
recapitalized with over $66mm, of which over $44mm has been deployed to date. During this period, book value per
share grew from $7.48 to $9.02, as of December 31, 2016.

It is important to note, that the increase in book value per share to date is attributable entirely to stock issued
at a premium to book value, which has more than offset our reported losses. Some of these losses are related to
amortization and non-recurring expenses, and there will be more on that later in this letter.

As a result, your Co-CEOQ’s are not taking victory laps for book value growth, rather we are keeping our heads
down, focused on continuing to improve the return on our productive assets, and finding opportunities for our excess
cash.

Management Report Card

In our first annual letter to shareholders last year, we established a framework for how we intend to run
Boston Omaha and measure management’s performance over time. In this year’s letter, we will review our progress,
where we have allocated additional capital in 2016, and the economics of our principal subsidiaries.

Boston Omaha’s focused objective remains growing intrinsic value per share at an attractive rate, while
seeking to maintain an uncompromising financial position. Despite our reported loss, we maintain a rock solid
financial position while completing a number of acquisitions and expanding into the insurance business.

Intrinsic value may be an unfamiliar concept to some of our newer shareholders. For a brief introduction, we
define intrinsic value as the present value of the cash that can be generated from a business over its life. There are a
number of inputs and assumptions made to arrive at this value and the process produces a rough approximation rather
than a precise number. Regardless, it is calculated each time we make a capital allocation decision.




Let's take a look at where the company’s assets stood at the end of 2016 and compare those figures with
where we stood at year-end 2015:

(in millions) 2016 2015

Cash $29.6 45% $13.2 55%
Billboards ! 21.4 33% 9.9 42%
Insurance ! 13.7 21% 0.0 0%
Minority and Other Investments*..... 1.0 1% 0.7 3%
Total $65.7 100% $23.8 100%

*Investment in unconsolidated affiliates

As of December 31, 2016, approximately 55% of our asset base was invested primarily in acquired businesses
while the remaining 45% was held as cash. These figures are the inverse of where we stood last year even after we
increased our cash position during 2016 by raising approximately $42mm through the sale of our common stock. In
our view, material progress has been made.

Subsequent to year-end 2016, we invested an additional $7.3mm into our companies. The bulk of this
investment went to acquire additional billboard assets in our markets in Wisconsin and Georgia, while a smaller, but
meaningful amount, was contributed as additional capital in our insurance subsidiary as part of our nationwide
expansion.

Last year at this time, our asset base was funded almost purely via equity capital. After our acquisition of
100% of an insurance company in December 2016, our asset base remains primarily funded by equity capital, but now
has a small component of funding provided by various insurance liabilities, each with their own financial
characteristics.

Nonetheless, our book value per share growth remains highly dependent on the return we achieve on the
producing assets, with minimal effect from any leverage provided by liabilities. Over time, we may opportunistically

increase the liability side of our balance sheet, in a measured way, if it can be done at a cost, duration, and other terms
we find attractive.

At this stage in the company’s growth, a few GAAP reported expenses stand out to management as worth
some additional discussion. We point them out here so you can come to your own conclusion as to the appropriate way
to think about these expenses:

i) Depreciation and amortization which amounted to $1.6mm; and

ii) Professional fees which amounted to $1.2mm.

I Excludes cash balances held within billboard and insurance operations, as they are captured in “Cash” shown above.




i) Depreciation and Amortization

Our 2016 depreciation expense is primarily tied to the 25 digital advertising faces and over 350 billboard
structures we owned at year-end. Depreciation expense is very real; however, we believe, for several reasons that we
will detail later in the letter, that our 2016 depreciation expense is somewhat higher than our likely annual capital
expenditures required over time to maintain the productive capabilities of our billboard assets.

GAAP purchase accounting requires us to take significant amortization charges for a number of items related
to our acquisitions. For example, certain items like “customer relationships™ are required to be amortized and expensed
after we buy a company, but as managers of the business, those expenses do not factor into how we view the business
or its performance.

It is true that relationships matter in many businesses, and, in billboards, we have retained our best
salespeople, but customers often are attracted to a billboard due to its particular characteristics, such as location. In
some industries, amortization expense is 100% a real economic expense, or, at a minimum, a portion is a real economic
expense. We view nearly all of our amortization charge on our current asset base as a non-economic expense.
However, it is important to note that this could change in the future if our asset mix were to also change.

ii) Professional Fees

Our costs characterized as professional fees are, in some cases, ongoing, very real business expenses and in
other cases are transactional or one time in nature, making their annual amount less predictable, but real nonetheless.

There are a number of costs associated with maintaining a public company and successfully completing 17
acquisitions and investments over a 24-month period. Legal, accounting, and compliance are real and recurring costs,
and these may increase as the company grows, but we also expect them to decline as a percentage of revenues. We are
seeing that trend today, and more importantly, they should, at a minimum, be identified on their own so that
shareholders, just like management, can get a better understanding of how to calculate normalized earnings for the
business and its operating subsidiaries. We estimate that far more than half of the professional fees we incurred last
year were transactional in nature as opposed to basic ongoing costs of being a public company.

Additionally, we believe employee costs are understated. Our subsidiaries, to date, have been run lean in
terms of personnel, an outcome we applaud when achieved by a company’s management.




However, it is becoming apparent that to effectively pursue the opportunities we see in certain aspects of the
businesses we own, we will need to find and recruit additional talented individuals to our teams. We are happy to pay
for performance and, when it comes to employees, we focus a great deal on maximizing alignment of interests and
incentives. If we do our jobs in this regard, an additional $1 of employee costs will generate far more than an additional
recurring $1 of revenue for the company over time.

To be clear, the additions we are referring to are at the subsidiaries, not at corporate headquarters. Today,
there are three executives at the parent company, and two of us, for the time being, continue to make the legal
minimum wage. That also means that two of us have ‘alligator arms” when it comes to picking up the check ( you
guess which two ).

Finally, we stated earlier that we believe the increase in intrinsic value outpaced the growth in book value this
year. The simplest way to think about this from our perspective is that we have exchanged cash for productive
businesses. More specifically, since present management took over in February of 2015, more than two-thirds of the
approximately $66mm raised to date has been used to acquire, what we believe to be, profitable, long-lived assets
capable of generating growing cash flows, at an attractive rate, relative to other options generally available to us.

Before we continue, a word of caution — there can be a wide range of outcomes as people calculate intrinsic
value. As we said last year, if we are generally right about our calculation, it will show up over time in some
combination of growth in per share book value, earnings power, and/or cash flow. And if we are wrong, there is
nowhere to hide; it will show up in the same places. Regardless, we will always tell you honestly how we view our
progress and results.

Billboard Operations at Link Media Holdings

To date, we have invested approximately $16mm in Link Media Holdings (“Link Media”) in 2015 and early
2016, purchasing billboard plants and operations to enter the Southeast and Wisconsin markets. In addition, we have
employed another $9mm on “bolt-on” acquisitions in these same markets.

Bolt-on acquisitions in our billboard business are important to understand because they have the potential to
generate revenues at attractive incremental margins. In addition, bolt-ons generally further consolidate our markets, a
positive for both the newly acquired assets and our previously held assets. Link Media sales professionals can now sell
to advertisers from Atlanta, Georgia, down Interstate 85, to Montgomery, Alabama. Our Wisconsin team can expand to
advertisers outside Door County all the way to Chippewa Falls.

This past September, at our first annual meeting in Omaha, we detailed how we think about an incremental
dollar invested using the general economics available in occupied non-digital billboards. Here are those general
economics, at a 10,000-foot view:




Billboard Economic Opportunity

Advertising revenue $1.00
Land expense 0.25
Sales cost 0.13
Other costs 0.13
Maintenance capex 0.04
Economic income $0.45

Capital requirements:
Net working capital (no inventory which keeps requirements somewhat light)
Tangible PP&E (wood, steel, digital faces, lighting)

Note: Management's estimates of general billboard economics at scale

In management’s view, the billboard economics above exist and can endure for a variety of reasons,
including, but not limited to, supply restrictions on new structures and the low cost of the advertising medium relative
to the audience reached. Plenty of competition will emerge over time to attempt to eat into these economics, capitalism
will see to that. Nonetheless, we believe a well-managed and well located billboard plant will continue to earn its
economic keep.

Though supply limitations somewhat restrict new structures (digital or static), over-investment in digital
conversions could lead to excess supply. Simply put, six to eight additional “flips” come as a result of a digital board
replacing a single static face. Digital development is a net positive for the industry, however, like many good ideas, it
can be taken to extremes.

At year-end 2016, Link Media’s tangible property, plant, and equipment (“PP&E”) is listed at approximately
$5.6mm and we also have a net investment in accounts receivable. If our billboard revenue were to organically grow
over time on our current asset base, our investment in accounts receivable would grow with revenue, but we would
need to invest very little to nothing into growing tangible PP&E net of depreciation for many years.

Earlier in the letter we indicated depreciation expense may not accurately reflect the amount and timing of
capital expenditures needed in the future, especially considering the nature of the billboard business.




As a tangible example, the cost of digital faces has come down over time, while simultaneously, their useful
lives have increased. A new digital board today can be purchased at far less than half the cost of a similar digital board
10 years ago, and, 10 years ago, the projected average life of a digital billboard was seven or eight years. Today, the
estimated life is 10 to 12 years. Of course, anything digital requires some ongoing maintenance even if it has a longer
life, and some of that maintenance is not included in a warranty/service program. However, it appears likely that the
cost of new digital faces in the future will continue to decline (although at a much less rapid rate) and their quality will
increase. Depreciation of our digital faces amounted to over 50% of our depreciation expense in 2016.

Further, the steel and wood component of tangible PP&E certainly needs to be replaced over time, but it
generally has an exceedingly long physical life and the timing on that replacement varies a great deal. Some of our
boards in Wisconsin have been around for decades with minimal maintenance expenditures. Yet from an accounting
perspective, they may receive full depreciation expense before material replacement is needed. In addition, much of
the ongoing routine maintenance is actually reflected in the cost of billboard revenues, not the depreciation expense, on
the income statement.

Adding it all up, in the short term, it is quite possible the productive capacity of our billboards increases, even
as our investment in PP&E net of depreciation could stay flat or even decline, assuming we do not spend capital on
growth initiatives such as more digital faces or new billboard structures. Over time, this is likely to even out and
eventually the investment in our net tangible PP&E may grow at a fairly slow rate, assuming all else remains the same.

With capital requirements now explained, it is important to note that, on average, if you were to look at two
similarly sized and located billboard plants side by side, most of the basic costs of both plants are likely to be quite
similar, with the exception often being land expense. Land expense is one of our largest economic costs in the
billboard business. Typically, land costs average in the low twenties as a percentage of revenues for many operators,
although it depends on their locations. At Link Media this percentage is in the high teens.

Land expense is a function of history, strategy, regulation and negotiation. In many instances, there is no
scale benefit at size. For example, many land leases in the industry are negotiated on a percentage of revenues,
essentially locking in gross margin. At Link Media, we try not to tie input costs to revenue if we believe long term
growth will come at a satisfactory rate. Given a land lease can have a duration measured in decades and is the primary
cost that can differ from board to board, we put a lot of focus on this part of the business.

To summarize our discussion on Link Media’s opportunities, the nature of the billboard business has
attractive attributes in the amount of cash that can be generated relative to invested capital over time. Owners of Boston
Omabha stock looking to closely track Link Media’s progress should keep a keen eye on organic revenue growth, cash
flow margin trend over time, and cash flow generated relative to our tangible PP&E investment.




Link Media acquires billboards with the perspective of a perpetual owner. This provides us with a natural
advantage because many of the general economic factors accrue to owners of these assets over the long-term. It’s
important to note that we present the economics, of both the industry and our unconsolidated subsidiary, as unlevered.
That is because, to date, we have no debt; however, we do believe debt can be used at reasonable levels in the billboard
business.

If thoughtfully deployed, debt may improve good existing economics, but debt has the opposite effect if the
existing economics are not sound. Since we do not believe adding debt to a capital structure is some sort of managerial
accomplishment, we will always measure and report our results of operations of the billboard plants both leveraged and

unleveraged to hold ourselves accountable to being good managers of the assets.

We continue to be in the market for billboard plants. If you have billboards for sale, please give us a
call. Generally, we are looking for billboard plants that meet the following criteria:

o Plant revenue of $1mm to $8mm annually;

e [ ong-term land lease or ownership;

o Billboards located within and around urban centers; and

e Prefer salespeople in the existing operation desiring to stay with the plant.

For more information on Link Media, its locations, or just simply if you have some advertising that you think
will look good on one of our boards, please visit www.linkmediaoutdoor.com .

Insurance Operations at General Indemnity Group

General Indemnity Group (“GIG”) entered January 2016 as an insurance business subsidiary writing $0 of
premium.

We subsequently completed two key acquisitions in 2016: i) The Warnock Agency (“Warnock™), a full-
service surety-only brokerage that writes commercial and contract surety throughout the U.S.; and ii) United Casualty
and Surety Insurance Company (“UCS”), a Massachusetts surety insurance company.




As a result, GIG exited December as a business writing over $4.7mm of surety premium annually. 2 This
would put the company at 72 d on the list of top 100 surety underwriters in the country. 3

Our Warnock transaction put us in partnership with the company’s founder, Lamon Warnock, an extremely
talented and hardworking insurance professional who has created tremendous value for Boston Omaha in his first year
on the job. Lamon seized on an opportunity to originate profitable surety premium at low cost, and it’s a pleasure to
watch him iterate and improve an efficient, scalable surety distribution engine that we believe is truly unique in the
industry. The Warnock team’s performance to date has set a high bar at GIG, but no one has higher expectations than
Lamon.

UCS is a Massachusetts based insurance company which specializes in writing only one line of business,
surety. The company owns an enviable 28-year underwriting record of writing premium with a pure loss ratio of 1%.
In addition, UCS is rated “Excellent” by A.M. Best and is on the United States Department of the Treasury Approved
Sureties list, 4 meaning it is one of approximately 100 active entities holding a Certificate of Authority as an
Acceptable Surety on Federal Bonds. This authority is often referred to in the industry as a “T-listing,” and when it
comes to bidding on government contracts, don’t leave home without it.

When we acquired UCS, it was approved as a surety insurer in just nine states, and nearly all of its premium
was historically produced in Massachusetts. We are well into our project of filing applications to expand UCS’s
authority to all 50 states and Washington D.C. and have already received approval in a number of them. The first
approved expansion application was in Oklahoma ( which is OK by us ).

It is worthwhile to explain why we have targeted surety as our first line of business in GIG. Last year we
stated:

“The insurance risk we are interested in taking will overwhelmingly be commercial, not personal, charge
premiums well in excess of their anticipated losses, and be shorter tail in nature, meaning our policies will
likely have durations around a year or less. There may be instances where we would write risk that varied
slightly in one way or another, but generally, our current plan is to focus on high policy count, low loss limit
business.”

2 This figure includes the results of both Warnock and UCS for all of 2016, although we completed the acquisition of
Warnock in April 2016 and the acquisition of UCS in December 2016.

32016 SNL Insurance Statutory Market Share Report, Surety Line of Business.

4 Department of the Treasury, Fiscal Service, (Dept. Circular 570; 2016 Revision) Companies Holding Certificates of
Authority as Acceptable Sureties on Federal Bonds and as Acceptable Reinsuring Companies, Effective July 1, 2016.




There could be no better description for the surety we write today. For a top down look at why we chose to
start with surety, have a look at the 10-year average loss ratio for the period ending 2015 in the following lines of
property and casualty business:

Ten Year Average Loss Ratio

Personal auto 75
Homeowners 71
Commercial multi peril 61
Liability 69
Commercial auto 71
Workers Comp 79
Surety & Fidelity 30

Source: A.M. Best

The reason that surety and fidelity enjoy a loss ratio that’s less than half that of the industry has to do with two
particular attributes of the surety business.

First, the nature of surety is a little different than other lines of insurance, in that surety is designed to prevent
a loss rather than cover a loss.

Surety is a tri-party agreement, meaning that a surety company is generally guaranteeing a specific
performance of the insured, (“ Principal ), for a third party. In many cases, the ability of the Principal to stay in
business demands that there are no claims outstanding on a required surety bond. The Principal often has a real
incentive to minimize any claims for which they are bonded.

In addition to this incentive, the surety company has a number of tools at its disposal, from taking collateral to
replacing the work done by the Principal. These help the surety keep the dollar cost of losses down.
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And if surety, on average, is a profitable line for insurance companies, why isn’t everyone in the industry
chasing surety premium? To answer that question, here is another table:

2015 Net Premiums Written ($B)

Personal auto 200
Homeowners 83
Commercial multi-peril 74
Liability 64
Commercial auto 21
Workers Comp 48
Surety & Fidelity 6

Source: A.M. Best

Aspiring vice presidents at the large insurers are not mapping their ascent to the top of the corporate ladder by
targeting the smallest line of insurance. In general, the competition is the fiercest where the dollars are big.

At our size, we are less than one tenth of one percent of the surety market and made it onto the top 100
underwriters. Tripling our premium would land us solidly in the top 50. If we are going to hunt for opportunity, in
general we prefer to go where the crowds aren’t.

If losses on average are low, then astute readers will naturally wonder why prices haven’t declined over time
accordingly? That highlights the second attribute of the surety business we find attractive, namely, high distribution
costs.

Surety agents command a high commission for sending insurance companies valuable premium. That
commission can be more than double the cost of other lines of insurance.

The low dollar premium and the traditionally manual work required to produce many types of commercial
surety bonds act as another disincentive for many producers. In some classes of bonds, believe it or not, typewriters are
still required. These types of surety bonds generally have much lower losses than surety as a whole, but they are often
neglected due to the simple math that an agent would rather get paid 35% on a $10,000 bond than 35% on a $100 bond.

We are more than happy to relieve agents of their low dollar bond burden.
There are over ten thousand different surety bonds in our online library, and we see tremendous opportunity to
invest in making a former analog process increasingly digital. General Indemnity is focused on being the low-cost

producer in this high-cost distribution business.
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Like we did with our other wholly-owned subsidiary, at our first annual meeting, we presented our
shareholders with a simplified calculation of the estimated value of a dollar of surety premium:

Surety Insurance Economic Opportunity

Net written premium $1.00
Commission 0.35
Loss ratio 0.15
Other costs 0.10
Economic income $0.40

Capital requirements:
Surplus (e.g. NWP to Surplus 1:1 to 2:1)

Note: Management's estimates of targeted insurance economics at scale

You will notice that this table assumes a loss ratio much lower than the previously presented 10-year average,
but that is because the 10-year average is for the surety industry as a whole. We are targeting a specific subset of the
surety business that is far more transactional, smaller dollar, frequently recurring, and with generally lower loss ratios.
Remember, 15% is 15 times the loss that UCS has experienced on average in its 28-year history.

As discussed last year, our insurance business is an underwriting and distribution operation first, not an
investment operation masquerading as an insurance company.

Today GIG has a solid foothold in a highly profitable niche of insurance with the flexibility to invest in both
its distribution platform and its underwriting platform. Investments in distribution support policy holder acquisition
and retention, while investments in underwriting may be more in the form of additions to surplus. As mentioned
earlier, we have already made meaningful contributions of additional capital to UCS in connection with their
nationwide expansion. If premium growth necessitates it, we will invest more.

Shareholders making their own assessments of our progress are well served, in management’s view, by
tracking our growth in premium running through both our distribution and underwriting operations relative to capital
employed, which includes customer acquisition and retention costs in addition to the capital needed to support written
premium.

In addition to the organic growth available in our surety businesses, we are always interested in hearing from
individuals who, for one reason or another, may have a profitable insurance business to sell. Here are some of the
criteria of what we are looking for:

e Retail agencies (distribution) specializing in high policy count/low average premium, writing anywhere from
$2mm to $50mm in premium annually of commercial business;
12




e Insurers (risk bearing) specializing in high policy count/low average premium with a high percentage of
“minimum” premium business. Insurance rate per exposure well above expected loss cost. Prefer commercial
lines with insurer surplus of $100mm or less; or

e Managing general agencies (underwriting/distribution) with established profitable niche books of business,
from $2mm to $50mm in premium annually.

If any of these describe an insurance business you own, and you are looking for a fair deal and a permanent
home for the business, please give us a call at (857) 246-9399, or visit us online at www.gi.insure . Mike Scholl
continues to do a tremendous job managing General Indemnity and he would love to hear from you.

Real Estate & Real Estate Services Operations

Last year we introduced our minority investment in Logic Commercial Real Estate (“Logic”). Our first
purchase of stock in this business was in October 2015, and when we had the chance to acquire more shares in June of
last summer, we could not write the check fast enough.

To recap, Logic is a Nevada based company with operations in property management, brokerage, capital
markets, and other services. Logic is run by Brendan Keating, who also serves on the Board of Directors of Boston
Omaha.

You will understand our enthusiasm for Brendan and his team by looking at what they were able to
accomplish in their first full calendar year in business.

Business line 2016 2015*
Property management 1,377,824 SF 684,772 SF
Brokerage commissions $4.9mm $1.3mm
Capital markets loans originated $6.7mm $0

*Logic commenced operations 8/20/2015, so dollar figures are indicative of partial year performance.

We are long-term partners in Logic with Brendan Keating and intend to be there to continue to help grow
Logic through future real estate cycles. The business lines in Logic are highly complementary and give the company
visibility and opportunity throughout all parts of the real estate cycle. If we are lucky, there will be many additional
opportunities for Logic to utilize additional capital from Boston Omaha in the coming years in a host of ways.
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Logic, like Link Media and GIG, is looking for more opportunities to grow with like-minded individuals in
the commercial real estate business. If you are looking to sell all or a portion of your real estate services business, or
see an opportunity to do business with Logic, head to www. logiccre.com , or contact Brendan directly at 702-954-
4108, or bkeating@logicCRE.com .

For the right operator, Logic is a wonderful long-term partner that can add real business value through
efficiencies, relationships, access to capital and experience in various business lines.

Below are Logic’s general criteria for acquisitions:
e Operating in a metro area with a population greater than 500,000;
e Prefer both a property management and brokerage division; and

e Prefer management to stay and operate with skin in the game.

Operational Updates

Last year we told shareholders that we intended to have our shares listed. In September we became listed on
the OTCQX under the ticker BOMN. We hope our shareholders hold our stock forever; however, we also realize that
in exchange for long-term capital, there needs to be a market for the shares. Listing on the OTCQX was a first step to
keeping that promise to our shareholders. Over time, trading volume for our stock will likely increase in activity.

Also, as of November, Boston Omaha completed its registration under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Since 2012, the company has been registered under the 1933 Securities Act. For shareholders who purchased stock in
our most recent Regulation D offering in the first half of 2016, please keep an eye out for communications from the
company on how to have legends removed from your restricted shares. Boston Omaha continues to file quarterly and
annual financial statements on a timely basis with the SEC. These filings are available through our website,
www.bostonomaha.com, and on the SEC’s website, www.sec.gov .

You should not consider this to be legal advice in any way and always consult your own attorney and advisors
before buying or selling any shares, consistent with what is indicated in our subscription documents.

A Review of Our Framework for The Road Ahead

You are more likely to be hit by lightning with a winning lottery ticket in your pocket than to catch us making
quarterly or annual earnings forecasts. What we will do is discuss the business in detail and how we think about it as
managers. As we did last year, we will talk about our decision-making framework.
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o Get incentives right — Always focused on improving alignment of interests.
e Decentralization — Once incentivized correctly, the right manager excels in this environment.

e Long-term thinking — Our preferred holding period is forever, and so we focus on businesses that are
likely to be around for as much of that time period as possible.

e Focus on cash — We generally want businesses that will send a lot of cash to the parent company. The
more the better.

e Partnership — Our directors are all investors in Boston Omaha and seek to align our interests with those
of our shareholders.

In addition to the acquisition criteria discussed in our billboard, insurance, and commercial real estate services
businesses, we are also interested in looking at other potential opportunities that have the following:

e Demonstrated consistent earning power over time;
e Durability of competitive position over time is the single most important attribute to us;
e Attractive pretax return on equity capital;
e Annual pretax earnings greater than $1mm; and
e A stated offering price.
Boston Omaha offers many advantages to someone looking to sell their business, including, but not limited to,
a strong and liquid financial position, an ability to generate cash from diverse sources, and an ability to move capital

efficiently to invest in its businesses.

These opportunities exist because of our permanent capital base, structure, and general philosophy of
investing capital for the long-term.

If you are a business owner reading this letter and you are interested in selling your business, please give us a
call at (857) 256-0079, or drop us a line at www.bostonomaha.com .
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Annual Meeting and Closing Remarks

We hope you have enjoyed reading our second annual letter. If we did a good job, we have successfully
reported our progress since the last annual letter and reaffirmed the framework that guides our activities every day.

We thoroughly enjoyed our first meeting of our shareholders this past September in Omaha. For the 40 or so
brave souls who made the trip, we hope you enjoyed it too.

This year we plan to alternate locations to Boston and will provide details in the proxy materials, as well as
online. It is a little harder to schedule a meeting in Boston around all the World Championship parades, but we will do
our best to find a time when the city is accessible. Our entire management team, both of the parent company and of the
subsidiaries, will be present and available, and we look forward to having the chance to meet current and new
shareholders who attend in person.

Thank you for your investment in Boston Omaha Corporation.

Adam K. Peterson Alex B. Rozek
Co-Chairman of the Board Co-Chairman of the Board
Omaha, NE Boston, MA
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during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements
for the past 90 days. Yes No [

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File
required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§ 232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period
that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). Yes X No [




Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K (229.405 of this chapter) is not contained herein, and will
not be contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any
amendment to this Form 10-K.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See
the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated filer O

Non-accelerated filer O Smaller reporting company

(Do not check if smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act):
Yes LI No

State the aggregate market value of the voting and non-voting common equity held by non-affiliates computed by reference to the price at which the
common equity was last sold, or the average bid and ask price of such common equity, as of the last business day of the registrant's most recently completed fiscal
quarter: $22,549,277.

State the number of shares outstanding of each of the issuer's classes of common equity, as of the latest practicable date: 5,841,815 of Common Stock as
of March 24, 2017 and 1,055,560 shares of Class A Common Stock as of March 24, 2017.

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

None.

CAUTIONARY NOTE CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K CONTAINS FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS WITHIN THE MEANING OF THE PRIVATE
SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995 AND OTHER FEDERAL SECURITIES LAWS. THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ARE
BASED ON OUR PRESENT INTENT, BELIEFS OR EXPECTATIONS, AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO OCCUR AND MAY NOT OCCUR. ACTUAL
RESULTS MAY DIFFER MATERIALLY FROM THOSE CONTAINED IN OR IMPLIED BY OUR FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AS A RESULT
OF VARIOUS FACTORS.

WE GENERALLY IDENTIFY FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS BY TERMINOLOGY SUCH AS "MAY," "WILL," "SHOULD," "EXPECTS,"
"PLANS," "ANTICIPATES," "COULD," "INTENDS," "TARGET," "PROJECTS," "CONTEMPLATES," "BELIEVES," "ESTIMATES," "PREDICTS,"
"POTENTIAL" OR "CONTINUE" OR THE NEGATIVE OF THESE TERMS OR OTHER SIMILAR WORDS. THESE STATEMENTS ARE ONLY
PREDICTIONS. THE OUTCOME OF THE EVENTS DESCRIBED IN THESE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS IS SUBJECT TO KNOWN AND
UNKNOWN RISKS, UNCERTAINTIES AND OTHER FACTORS THAT MAY CAUSE OUR, OUR CUSTOMERS' OR OUR INDUSTRY'S ACTUAL
RESULTS, LEVELS OF ACTIVITY, PERFORMANCE OR ACHIEVEMENTS EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED BY THESE FORWARD-LOOKING
STATEMENTS, TO DIFFER.




THIS REPORT ALSO CONTAINS MARKET DATA RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY. THESE MARKET DATA INCLUDE
PROJECTIONS THAT ARE BASED ON A NUMBER OF ASSUMPTIONS. IF THESE ASSUMPTIONS TURN OUT TO BE INCORRECT, ACTUAL
RESULTS MAY DIFFER FROM THE PROJECTIONS BASED ON THESE ASSUMPTIONS. AS A RESULT, OUR MARKETS MAY NOT GROW AT THE
RATES PROJECTED BY THESE DATA, OR AT ALL. THE FAILURE OF THESE MARKETS TO GROW AT THESE PROJECTED RATES MAY HAVE A
MATERIAL ADVERSE EFFECT ON OUR BUSINESS, RESULTS OF OPERATIONS, FINANCIAL CONDITION AND THE MARKET PRICE OF OUR
COMMON STOCK.

SEE "ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS," "MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS" AND "BUSINESS," AS WELL AS OTHER SECTIONS IN THIS REPORT, THAT DISCUSS SOME OF THE FACTORS THAT COULD
CONTRIBUTE TO THESE DIFFERENCES. THE FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS MADE IN THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K RELATE
ONLY TO EVENTS AS OF THE DATE OF WHICH THE STATEMENTS ARE MADE. EXCEPT AS REQUIRED BY LAW, WE UNDERTAKE NO
OBLIGATION TO UPDATE OR RELEASE ANY FORWARD- LOOKING STATEMENTS AS A RESULT OF NEW INFORMATION, FUTURE EVENTS
OR OTHERWISE.

PART 1

Item 1. Business.

Our Company

Since June 2015, Boston Omaha Corporation has been in the business of outdoor billboard advertising, acquiring existing billboard locations in Florida,
Alabama, Georgia and Wisconsin. In September 2015, we organized a new subsidiary, General Indemnity Group, LLC, to commence insurance operations, which
in April 2016 acquired The Warnock Agency, Inc., a broker of surety insurance, and subsequently acquired a licensed surety insurance company, UC&S, in
December 2016. We also have acquired minority interests in two commercial real estate brokerage, property management and real estate services companies
located in Las Vegas, Nevada and minority interests in two other residential real estate ventures. Our objective is to grow intrinsic value per share at an attractive
rate by retaining capital to reinvest in the productive capabilities of our current subsidiaries, make opportunistic investments, and/or invest in new, anticipated
durable earnings streams. Each of these options for capital will be compared to one another on a regular basis, and capital deployed according to
our management's judgment as to where allocated capital has the potential to achieve the best return.

Our History

Boston Omaha Corporation was originally incorporated as REO Plus, Inc. ("REO") on August 10, 2009 under the laws of the State of Texas. On March
18, 2015, we reincorporated as a Delaware corporation and changed our name to Boston Omaha Corporation. Our principal business address is 292 Newbury
Street, Suite 333, Boston, Massachusetts 02115, and our telephone number is 857-256-0079. We became a publicly held corporation in November 2012 when
Akashic Ventures, Inc., our prior principal stockholder, distributed to certain of its shareholders a total of 132,992 shares of Company common stock held by
it. We registered as a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, on November 9, 2016. In 2016, we were listed for trading on
the OTCQX under the trading symbol "BOMN."

On February 13, 2015, Magnolia and Boulderado acquired from Richard Church, all of the shares of the company's common stock owned by Mr. Church,
representing approximately 95% of the company's issued and outstanding shares. Mr. Church also sold to each of Boulderado and Magnolia interest in two
promissory notes issued by the company to Mr. Church in the principal amount of $398,224. These notes were subsequently converted into our common stock.
Finally, Mr. Church retained a non-recourse promissory note issued by Ananda Holding, LLC ("Holding"), our wholly-owned subsidiary, in the principal amount
of $135,494 (the "Holding Note"). Under the terms of the Holding Note, Holding could transfer our entire interest in Ananda Investments, LLC, the principal asset
owned by REO, to Mr. Church in exchange for the Holding Note and Mr. Church could exchange the Holding Note for our entire interest in Ananda
Investments. In December 2015, Mr. Church received the interest in Ananda Investments in exchange for cancellation of the Holding Note. As a result of these
transactions, we have no debt outstanding.




On February 19, 2015, Alex B. Rozek was elected as our sole Director and President. On March 18, 2015, Mr. Rozek elected Adam K. Peterson, a
principal of Magnolia as an additional Director and as our Executive Vice President. Mr. Rozek and Mr. Peterson serve as Co-Chief Executive Officers and Co-
Chairmen of the Board of the Company. Mr. Brendan J. Keating was subsequently elected to our Board of Directors in February 2016 and Mr. Bradford B. Briner
was elected to our Board of Directors in April 2016.

O n March 18, 2015, we converted from a Texas corporation to a Delaware corporation and adopted new bylaws. On June 17, 2015, we amended and
restated our Certificate of Incorporation. As part of the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, we effected a 1:7 reverse stock split of our common
stock effective as of June 17, 2015. We also created an additional series of our stock named Class A common stock. Each share of Class A common stock is
identical to the common stock in liquidation, dividend and similar rights. The only difference between the Class A common stock and our common stock is that
each share of Class A common stock has 10 votes for each share held, while the common stock has a single vote per share and certain actions cannot be taken
without the approval of the holders of the Class A common stock. There are currently 1,055,560 shares of our Class A common stock outstanding, which shares are
owned in equal amounts by each of Boulderado and Magnolia.

Since February 2015, we have raised $66,872,500 in equity financing, of which $43,305,577 and $11,305,595 have been invested by Magnolia and
Boulderado Partners, respectively. We raised these funds primarily in three separate rounds of financing, each of which coincided with pending or anticipated
acquisitions.

Our Acquisitions and Equity Investments

Since June 2015, we have expended over $40 million in the acquisition of businesses in outdoor billboard advertising and in surety insurance and
brokerage operations, as well as purchased equity interests in several real estate businesses. All of our acquisitions to date have been in service related businesses
and we anticipate continuing to seek acquisitions in these businesses areas and to possibly expand into other businesses that we believe have the potential to
provide durable streams of earnings power at an attractive level relative to capital employed.

Link Media Holdings: Since June 19, 2015, in eight unrelated acquisitions, we have acquired numerous billboards, many with multiple faces, and
related easements, operating assets and rights in some instances to construct additional billboards. These billboards are located in Alabama, Florida, Georgia and
Wisconsin. We paid a combined purchase price of $24,988,460 for these billboards and related assets. As of January 31, 2017, we owned 491 billboard structures
containing a total of 819 faces, of which 26 are digital displays.

General Indemnity: On April 20, 2016, our subsidiary, General Indemnity Group, Inc. ("GIG"), acquired the stock of The Warnock Agency for
$1,345,000, a broker of surety products. On May 19, 2016, GIG entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement with the shareholders of United Casualty and Surety
Insurance Company ("UC&S"). On December 5, 2016, the Massachusetts Division of Insurance approved the transaction and the transaction was completed on
December 7, 2016. The purchase price for the acquired stock was $13,000,000 and in addition, we have contributed $2.75 million in statutory capital to UC&S
since the beginning of 2017. UC&S is an insurance company headquartered in Quincy, Massachusetts, specializing in providing surety bonds. UC&S is
authorized to conduct business in 12 states and we are currently seeking approval to expand this authorization to all 50 states and the District of Columbia. A.M.
Best, which rates insurance companies based on factors of concern to policyholders, rates UC&S "A-" (Excellent). A.M. Best currently assigns 16 ratings to
insurance companies, which currently range from "A++" (Superior) to "S" (Rating Suspended). "A-" (Excellent) is the fourth highest rating. In evaluating a
company's financial and operating performance, A.M. Best reviews the company's profitability, leverage and liquidity, as well as its book of business, the adequacy
and soundness of its reinsurance, the quality and estimated market value of its assets, the adequacy of its loss and loss expense reserves, the adequacy of its surplus,
its capital structure, the experience and competence of its management and its market presence. A.M. Best's ratings reflect its opinion of an insurance company's
financial strength, operating performance and ability to meet its obligations to policyholders. These evaluations are not directed to purchasers of an insurance
company's securities.




Real Estate: 'We have made minority equity investments totaling $928,398 in four businesses involved in the acquisition, holding, operation,
management, financing and sale of residential real estate and the management of commercial real estate. The residential real estate investments are projects which
we expect to be finite in duration while the two commercial real estate management services investments are anticipated to be perpetual with our share of any
recurring earnings over time to accrue indefinitely as long as the management services companies remain in business.

Industry Background

We currently operate outdoor billboard advertising services and sell surety insurance products and have made minority investments in several real estate
management firms.

Outdoor Billboard Advertising : We currently own and operate 491 billboard structures containing a total of 819 faces, of which 26 are digital
displays. Bulletins are large, advertising structures consisting of panels on which advertising copy is displayed. On traditional billboards, the customer's advertising
copy is printed with computer-generated graphics on a single sheet of vinyl and wrapped around the billboard structure. Bulletins are usually located on major
highways and target vehicular traffic. We generally lease individually-selected bulletin space to advertisers for the duration of the contract (usually one to twelve
months). In addition to the traditional displays described above, we also have digital ad displays. Outdoor billboards were estimated as a $4.8 billion market in the
U.S. in 2015. Other outdoor advertising solutions, including street furniture (for example, bus shelters and benches), transit and other new alternative advertising
signs at sports stadiums, malls, airports and other locations account for an additional estimated $2.6 billion in revenues in 2015.

Insurance Services . Suretyship insurance occurs when one party guarantees payment or performance by another party for an obligation or undertaking.
Many obligations are guaranteed through surety bonds. Common types of surety bonds include commercial surety bonds and contract surety bonds. Suretyship is
an integral part of the functioning of government and commerce. In many complex endeavors involving risk, a need exists to have a third party assure the
performance or obligations of one party to another party. Surety companies are the "third parties" that provide such assurances in return for premium payments.
Surety bonds are provided in government bidding and contracting processes as well as for individuals obtaining various government licenses. Various types of
bonds are designed to insure a contractor bidding on a project will enter into the contract at the stated bid price, that the contractor will complete the project, and
that contractors will pay their subcontractors and suppliers.

Surety bonds are regulated by state insurance departments. Surety insurance companies operate on a different business model than traditional casualty
insurance. Surety is designed to prevent a loss. Though some losses do occur, surety premiums do not contain large provisions for loss payment. The surety takes
only those risks which its underwriting experience indicates are safe. This service is for qualified individuals or businesses whose affairs require a guarantor. The
surety views its underwriting as a form of credit, much like a lending arrangement, and places its emphasis on the qualifications of the prime contractor or
subcontractor to fulfill its obligations successfully, examining the contractor's credit history, financial strength, experience, work in progress and management
capability. After the surety assesses such factors, it makes a determination as to the appropriateness and the amount, if any, of surety credit.
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Surety insurers are highly regulated and scrutinized, through legal requirements for regular financial audits and other means, in order to conduct surety
business. Most surety companies, in turn, distribute surety bonds through licensed surety bond producers, licensed business professionals who have specialized
knowledge of surety products, the surety market, and the business strategies and underwriting differences among sureties. A bond producer can serve as an
objective, external resource for evaluating a construction firm's capabilities and, where necessary, can suggest improvements to help the construction firm meet a
surety company's underwriting requirements. Bond producers compete based on their experience, reputation, and ability to issue bonds on behalf of sureties.

Real Estate Management and Other Real Estate Services . Over the five years leading up to 2016, the commercial real estate industry has recovered from
the difficult recessionary environment that was characterized by tightened lending conditions and a severe decline in all forms of real estate construction. As more
investment continues in office, medical and other segments of the real estate market, the demand by investors in a commercial real estate market estimated at $15
trillion is anticipated to continue to grow and we believe that the need for management, brokerage and other services will continue to provide an attractive
opportunity for investment.

Strategy

Since present management took over in February 2015, we have engaged in acquisitions in outdoor advertising, surety insurance and commercial and
residential real estate management and services. Our strategy focuses on investing in companies with durable streams of income that earn attractive rates of return
of capital employed. To date, our acquisitions and operations have been funded by equity investments and debt conversions totaling $66,872,500, of which
$43,305,577 and $11,305,595 have been invested by Magnolia and Boulderado, respectively. We have used a portion of these proceeds from these financings to
acquire outdoor billboard assets in Alabama, Florida, Georgia and Wisconsin. We expect to continue to seek additional acquisitions in billboard advertising. We
believe the billboard business offers the potential to provide a durable and growing cash flow stream over time. In addition, we believe multiple opportunities
could exist in time for the industry at large including but not limited to: supply limitations, demand growth, opportunity to convert static billboard faces to digital
applications when the economics are favorable, and a growing use of billboard advertising by customers who previously ignored or underutilized the medium due
to the general inflexibility of static board contracts. We have also used the proceeds of these financings to organize GIG and to complete the acquisitions of a
surety insurance broker and UC&S, a surety insurance company. To date, we have made investments in two commercial real estate management services
companies and shorter-term investments in two residential real estate development projects in Colorado.

We believe that we can achieve improved operating results by growing our billboard and surety insurance business into larger national businesses. As we
grow our outdoor billboard business, we believe we can seek to expand our customer base to larger national and regional firms. We may also explore opportunities
to expand into other outdoor media markets and related services. In our surety insurance business, we employ a hybrid distribution model, working both on a
direct basis as well as through the traditional agency model.

We source acquisitions both internally via phone calls, research or mailings and also by receipt of target acquisition opportunities from a number of
brokers and other professionals. We are also seeking opportunities to acquire other businesses or a significant interest in existing businesses. We look to acquire
businesses in their entirety that have consistently demonstrated earnings power over time, with attractive pretax historical returns on tangible equity capital, while
utilizing minimal to no debt, and that are available at a reasonable price. However, we may consider minority positions and stock issuance when the economics are
favorable. In certain circumstances, we may enter lines of business directly when the opportunities and economics of doing so are favorable in comparison to
acquisitions.

Billboard Advertising . We seek to capitalize on our growing network and diversified geographical and product mix to grow revenues. We currently own
491 billboard structures containing a total of 819 faces in Wisconsin, Alabama, Florida and Georgia. These include 26 digital displays and 19 tri-vision static
displays. Each of our billboard structures may have one to four faces. We believe the outdoor advertising business offers attractive industry fundamentals which
we hope to utilize and leverage as we plan to continue to grow our presence in the United States. We hope that our growing presence will be an attractive tool in
identifying and attracting both local and national advertisers. We work with our customers to enable them to better understand how our billboards can successfully
reach their target audiences and promote their advertising campaigns. Our long-term strategy for our outdoor advertising businesses includes pursuing digital
display opportunities where appropriate, while simultaneously utilizing traditional methods of displaying outdoor advertisements, and with a goal of consolidating
fragmented markets where applicable.




Digital displays offer the opportunity to link electronic displays through centralized computer systems to instantaneously and simultaneously change
advertising copy on a large number of displays. The ability to change copy by time of day and quickly change messaging based on advertisers' needs creates
additional flexibility for our customers. However, digital displays require more capital to construct compared to traditional bulletins and may not be sited in many
locations due to concerns over their light disrupting communities. Currently, our largest presence is in Wisconsin and Alabama, with additional locations in
Georgia and Florida. We currently deploy 26 digital billboards and we also have options to establish two additional structures with four digital displays in Florida
in the area adjacent to the Florida State Fairgrounds in Tampa.

Our local production staffs provide to many of our customers a range of services required to create and install advertising copy. Production work
includes creating the advertising copy design and layout, coordinating its printing with outside printing firms and installing the copy on the billboard face. We
provide creative services to smaller advertisers and to advertisers not represented by advertising agencies. National advertisers often use preprinted designs that
require only installation. Our creative and production personnel typically develop new designs or adapt copy from other media for use on our inventory. Our
creative staff also can assist in the development of marketing presentations, demonstrations, and strategies to attract new clients.

We typically own the physical structures on which our clients' advertising copy is displayed. We acquire new structures from third parties and erect them
on sites we either lease or own or for which we have acquired permanent easements. The site lease terms generally range from one to 20 years and often come
with renewal options, or exist in areas where we believe that regulations make it probable a new lease will be signed prior to expiration on similar economic terms
to existing leases. In addition to the site lease, we must obtain a permit to build and operate the sign. Permits are typically issued in perpetuity by the state or local
government and typically are transferable or renewable for a minimal, or no, fee. Traditional bulletin and poster advertising copy is either printed with computer
generated graphics on a single sheet of vinyl or placed on lithographed or silk-screened paper sheets supplied by the advertiser. These advertisements are then
transported to the site and in the case of vinyl, wrapped around the face of the site, and in the case of paper, pasted and applied like wallpaper to the site. The
operational process also includes conducting visual inspections of the inventory for display defects and taking the necessary corrective action within a reasonable
period of time.

Insurance Operations . UC&S has specialized in providing surety bonds since 1989. UC&S is a licensed and authorized insurance carrier
rated "Excellent" by AM Best and is approved by the United States Department of the Treasury (570 Circular). UC&S is currently licensed to conduct business in
10 states. We are in the process of applying to expand our licenses to all 50 states and the District of Columbia. In addition to traditional surety bonds for
contractors and subcontractors, we offer a wide array of bonds including title, auto dealer, lottery store owner, probate, janitorial dishonesty, transportation and
mortgage broker bonds. We also now offer a "Fast Track Rate Advantage" surety bond program. This program was developed in response to the needs of small to
medium-sized contracting and service firms who expressed a desire for a fast track surety bond program with lower rates and higher bond limits than presently
available in the marketplace.

We seek to reduce our risk through limiting policy amounts, extensive underwriting processes, and the use of reinsurance. Historically, claims on surety
insurance are mitigated both by the limited number of claims, limited coverage amounts and by the ability to pursue the customer obtaining the surety bond for
recovery of amounts paid. This contrasts to property and casualty, or life insurance coverages where there is no recovery against the insured. For the fiscal years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, claims paid under surety bonds issued by UC&S constituted 0.67% and 0.27%, of UCS' revenues, respectively.
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Competition

The outdoor advertising industry in the United States consists of several large companies involved in outdoor advertising which own a majority of all
outdoor billboards, such as Clear Channel Outdoor Communications, OUTFRONT Media Inc. and Lamar Advertising Company. These companies are estimated
to generate more than 50% of the industry's total revenues and several industry sources estimate that there are a large number of other companies serving the
remainder of the market, providing a potentially significant source of billboards which may be acquired in the future. Part of our strategy is to acquire certain of the
smaller and medium sized competitors in markets we deem desirable to advertisers. We also compete with other advertising media in our respective markets,
including broadcast and cable television, radio, print media, direct mail, online and other forms of advertisement. Outdoor advertising companies compete
primarily based on their ability to reach consumers, which is driven by location of the display.

Our insurance business intends to operate in an environment that is highly competitive and very fragmented. We will likely compete with other global
insurance and reinsurance providers, including but not limited to Travelers, Liberty Mutual, Zurich Insurance Group, Lloyds, and CNA Insurance Group, as well as
numerous specialist, regional and local firms in almost every area of our business. These companies may market and service their insurance products through
intermediaries, or directly without the assistance of brokers or agents. We also expect to compete with other businesses that do not fall into the categories above
that provide risk-related services and products.

Employees

As of December 31, 2016, we had 36 employees, of which 16 were in billboard operation, 17 were in insurance services, and three were in administrative
or corporate related activities. None of our employees are subject to collective bargaining agreements. We believe that our relationship with our employees is
good.

Regulation of our Advertising Business

The outdoor advertising industry in the United States is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state and local levels. These regulations may
include, among others, restrictions on the construction, repair, maintenance, lighting, upgrading, height, size, spacing and location and permitting of and, in some
instances, content of advertising copy being displayed on outdoor advertising structures.

From time to time, legislation has been introduced attempting to impose taxes on revenue from outdoor advertising or for the right to use outdoor
advertising assets. Several jurisdictions have imposed such taxes as a percentage of our outdoor advertising revenue generated in that jurisdiction. In addition,
some jurisdictions have taxed our personal property and leasehold interests in advertising locations using various valuation methodologies. In certain
circumstances, such as our current Tampa operations, when we lease space from a governmental authority, we may enter into revenue sharing agreements with the
authority. We expect jurisdictions to continue to try to impose such taxes and other fees as a way of increasing revenue. In recent years, outdoor advertising also
has become the subject of targeted taxes and fees. These laws may affect prevailing competitive conditions in our markets in a variety of ways. Such laws may
reduce our expansion opportunities or may increase or reduce competitive pressure from other members of the outdoor advertising industry. No assurance can be
given that existing or future laws or regulations, and the enforcement thereof, will not materially and adversely affect the outdoor advertising industry.

In the United States, federal law, principally the Highway Beautification Act ("HBA"), regulates outdoor advertising on Federal-Aid Primary, Interstate
and National Highway Systems roads within the United States ("controlled roads"). The HBA regulates the size and placement of billboards, requires the
development of state standards, mandates a state's compliance program, promotes the expeditious removal of illegal signs and requires just compensation for
takings.




To satisfy the HBA's requirements, all states have passed billboard control statutes and regulations that regulate, among other things, construction, repair,
maintenance, lighting, height, size, spacing and the placement and permitting of outdoor advertising structures. We are not aware of any state that has passed
control statutes and regulations less restrictive than the prevailing federal requirements on the federal highway system, including the requirement that an owner
remove any non-grandfathered, non-compliant signs along the controlled roads, at the owner's expense and without compensation. Local governments generally
also include billboard control as part of their zoning laws and building codes regulating those items described above and include similar provisions regarding the
removal of non-grandfathered structures that do not comply with certain of the local requirements.

As part of their billboard control laws, state and local governments regulate the construction of new signs. Some jurisdictions prohibit new construction,
some jurisdictions allow new construction only to replace or relocate existing structures and some jurisdictions allow new construction subject to the various
restrictions discussed above. In certain jurisdictions, restrictive regulations also limit our ability to relocate, rebuild, repair, maintain, upgrade, modify or replace
existing legal non-conforming billboards.

U.S. federal law neither requires nor prohibits the removal of existing lawful billboards, but it does mandate the payment of compensation if a state or
political subdivision compels the removal of a lawful billboard along the controlled roads. In the past, state governments have purchased and removed existing
lawful billboards for beautification purposes using federal funding for transportation enhancement programs, and these jurisdictions may continue to do so in the
future. From time to time, state and local government authorities use the power of eminent domain and amortization to remove billboards. Amortization is the
required removal of legal non-conforming billboards (billboards which conformed with applicable laws and regulations when built, but which do not conform to
current laws and regulations) or the commercial advertising placed on such billboards after a period of years. Pursuant to this concept, the governmental body
asserts that just compensation is earned by continued operation of the billboard over that period of time. Although amortization is prohibited along all controlled
roads, amortization has been upheld along non-controlled roads in limited instances where permitted by state and local law. Since we commenced operations, we
have not been asked or forced to remove or relocate a billboard, although there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case in the future.

We may expand the deployment of digital billboards in markets and in specific locations we deem appropriate and where the placement of these digital
displays is permitted by government agencies regulating their locations. We are aware of some existing regulations in the U.S. that restrict or prohibit these types
of digital displays. However, since digital technology for changing static copy has only recently been developed and introduced into the market on a large scale,
and is in the process of being introduced more broadly, existing regulations that currently do not apply to digital technology by their terms could be revised to
impose greater restrictions. These regulations, or actions by third parties, may impose greater restrictions on digital billboards due to alleged concerns over
aesthetics or driver safety.

Regulation of Our Insurance Business

GIG and its subsidiaries intend to transact their insurance business in many U.S. states and will be subject to regulation in the various states and
jurisdictions in which they intend to operate. The extent of regulation varies, but generally derives from statutes that delegate regulatory, supervisory and
administrative authority to a department of insurance in each state and jurisdiction. The regulation, supervision and administration relate, among other things, to
standards of solvency that must be met and maintained, the licensing of insurers and their agents, the nature of and limitations on investments, premium rates,
restrictions on the size of risks that may be insured under a single policy, reserves and provisions for unearned premiums, losses and other obligations, deposits of
securities for the benefit of policyholders, approval of policy forms and the regulation of market conduct, including the use of credit information in underwriting as
well as other underwriting and claims practices. State insurance departments also conduct periodic examinations of the financial condition and market conduct of
insurance companies and require the filing of financial and other reports on a quarterly and annual basis. The states in which GIG and its subsidiaries intend to
operate may limit the payment of dividends from GIG to us and, as a result, to our stockholders if and when we ever declare a dividend from the operations of GIG
and its subsidiaries. Currently, we do not anticipate issuing dividends for the foreseeable future. UC&S is a Massachusetts corporation licensed by the
Massachusetts Division of Insurance, and currently has certificates of authority to conduct business in 10 states. We intend to expand the number of states in
which UC&S is licensed to conduct business and will use a portion of our available cash to provide the capital reserves we anticipate will be required as we seek to
expand the size and scope of its business.




Rate and Rule Approvals. GIG's domestic insurance subsidiaries will be subject to each state's laws and regulations regarding rate, form, and rule
approvals. The applicable laws and regulations generally establish standards to ensure that rates are not excessive, inadequate, unfairly discriminatory or used to
engage in unfair price competition. An insurer's ability to adjust rates and the relative timing of the process are dependent upon each state's requirements. Many
states have enacted variations of competitive ratemaking laws, which allow insurers to set certain premium rates for certain classes of insurance without having to
obtain the prior approval of the state insurance department.

Requirements for Exiting Geographic Markets and/or Canceling or Nonrenewing Policies. Several states have laws and regulations which may impact
the timing and/or the ability of an insurer to either discontinue or substantially reduce its writings in that state. These laws and regulations typically require prior
notice, and in some instances insurance department approval, prior to discontinuing a line of business or withdrawing from that state, and they allow insurers to
cancel or non-renew certain policies only for certain specified reasons.

Insurance Regulatory Information System. The National Association of Insurance Commissioners ("NAIC") developed the Insurance Regulatory
Information System ("IRIS") to help state regulators identify companies that may require regulatory attention. Financial examiners review annual financial
statements and the results of key financial ratios based on year-end data with the goal of identifying insurers that appear to require immediate regulatory attention.
Each ratio has an established "usual range" of results. A ratio result falling outside the usual range, however, is not necessarily considered adverse; rather, unusual
values are used as part of the regulatory early monitoring system. Furthermore, in some years, it may not be unusual for financially sound companies to have
several ratios with results outside the usual ranges. Generally, an insurance company may become subject to regulatory scrutiny or, depending on the company's
financial condition, regulatory action if certain of its key IRIS ratios fall outside the usual ranges and the insurer's financial condition is trending downward.

Risk-Based Capital (RBC) Requirements. The NAIC has an RBC requirement for most property and casualty insurance companies, which determines
minimum capital requirements and is intended to raise the level of protection for policyholder obligations. Our future U.S. insurance subsidiaries may be subject to
these NAIC RBC requirements based on laws that have been adopted by individual states. These requirements subject insurers having policyholders' surplus less
than that required by the RBC calculation to varying degrees of regulatory action, depending on the level of capital inadequacy.

Investment Regulation. Insurance company investments must comply with applicable laws and regulations which prescribe the kind, quality and
concentration of investments. In general, these laws and regulations permit investments in federal, state and municipal obligations, corporate bonds, certain
preferred and common equity securities, mortgage loans, real estate and certain other investments, subject to specified limits and certain other qualifications. If
certain investments fail to meet these criteria, these investments may be excluded or limited in calculating our compliance in meeting these and other testing
criteria.
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Other Factors in Our Business Strategy

Acquisition Selection

Our management will have broad discretion in identifying and selecting prospective target acquisitions, and acquisitions are not likely to be submitted to
shareholders for their consideration, and approval or rejection. In evaluating a prospective target acquisition, our management will consider, among other factors,
the following:

* Management's understanding of conditions of the particular market;

* Management's assessment of the financial attractiveness of a particular target relative to other available targets, and its potential for upside
appreciation and return on investment; and

* Capital requirements and management's assessment of the ability to finance a particular target.

Issuance of senior and additional securities

To the extent that our Board of Directors determines to obtain additional capital, it may issue debt or equity securities, including senior
securities. Existing shareholders have no preemptive rights to common or preferred stock issued in any securities offering by us, and any such offering might
cause a dilution of a stockholder's investment in our company. We have filed a Registration Statement with the Commission to sell additional shares of common
stock to the public and existing shareholders. The registration statement has not been approved by the Commission and we can offer no assurance that the
proposed public offering will be completed. In the event that the proposed public offering is not completed, we intend to raise additional equity capital from
existing stockholders.

Borrowing of money

Our current plan is to continue to fund potential future acquisitions through the sale of our equity securities. At December 31, 2016, we had $29,564,975
in cash and $3,229,093 in restricted cash. In January 2017, we used $5,800,444 of cash to complete two acquisitions in the billboard market. We currently have
adequate cash to fund a limited number of future acquisitions and operations for at least the next 12 months. Our current plan is to raise additional capital for
future acquisitions and working capital and not to raise capital through debt or other borrowings. Although we have no current plans to do so, we may in the future
use a number of different sources in addition to the sale of our common stock to finance our acquisitions and operations, including cash flows from operations,
seller financing, private financings (such as bank credit facilities, which may or may not be secured by our assets), preferred equity issuances or any combination
of these sources, to the extent available to us, or other sources that may become available from time to time, which could include asset sales and issuance of debt
securities. Any debt that we incur may be recourse or non-recourse and may be secured or unsecured. We also may take advantage of joint venture or other
partnering opportunities as such opportunities arise in order to acquire properties that would otherwise be unavailable to us. We may use the proceeds of any future
borrowings to acquire assets or for general corporate purposes. We expect to use leverage conservatively, assessing the appropriateness of new equity or debt
capital based on market conditions, including assumptions regarding future cash flow, the creditworthiness of customers and future rental rates. Our certificate of
incorporation and bylaws do not limit the amount of debt that we may incur. Our Board of Directors has not adopted a policy limiting the total amount of debt that
we may incur. Our Board of Directors will consider a number of factors in evaluating the amount of debt that we may incur. If we adopt a debt policy, our Board of
Directors may from time to time modify such policy in light of then-current economic conditions, relative costs of debt and equity capital, market values of our
properties, general conditions in the market for debt and equity securities, fluctuations in the market price of our common stock if then trading on any exchange,
growth and acquisition opportunities and other factors. Our decision to use leverage in the future to finance our assets will be at our discretion and will not be
subject to the approval of our stockholders, and we are not restricted by our governing documents or otherwise in the amount of leverage that we may use.
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Purchase and sale (or turnover) of acquired businesses

We do not currently intend to dispose of any of our properties in the near future as our strategy is to acquire assets which have the potential to generate
significant cash flow over an extended period of time. However, we reserve the right to do so if, based upon management's periodic review of our portfolio, our
Board of Directors determines that such action would be in our best interest.

Offering of securities in exchange for property

Although we have no current plans to do so, we may in the future issue shares of common stock in connection with acquisitions of businesses, if
management determines that the Company would obtain value on a per share basis similar or greater to the price of the common stock issued. For issuances of
shares in connection with acquisitions, our Board of Directors will determine the timing and size of the issuances. Our Board of Directors intends to use its
reasonable business judgment to fulfill its fiduciary obligations to our then existing shareholders in connection with any such issuance. Nonetheless, future
issuances of additional shares could cause immediate and substantial dilution to the net tangible book value of shares of our common stock issued and outstanding
immediately before such transaction. Any future decrease in the net tangible book value of such issued and outstanding shares could materially and adversely
affect the market value of the shares.

Activities in which we do not expect to participate

We do not currently intend to invest in publicly traded stock, bonds or other securities, or the securities of other issuers, for the purpose of exercising
control, underwrite securities of other issuers, or repurchase or otherwise reacquire our shares or other securities. Moreover, we have not engaged in any of the
preceding activities since our inception.

Legal Proceedings

Due to the nature of our business, we are, from time to time and in the ordinary course of business, involved in routine litigation or subject to disputes or
claims related to our business activities, including workers' compensation claims and employment-related disputes. In the opinion of our management, none of the
pending litigation, disputes or claims against us, if decided adversely, will have a material adverse effect individually or in the aggregate on our financial condition,
cash flows or results of operations.

Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act

The Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act, or the JOBS Act, was signed into law on April 5, 2012. Under this law, we are an "emerging growth
company." This status entails significant advantages, which are discussed below. To be an "emerging growth company," a company must have:

* Less than $1 billion in annual revenue
* Gone public after December 8, 2011
* Issued no more than $1 billion in debt
* Floated no more than $700 million in stock
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Companies meeting these requirements have the following significant advantages:

They must report only two years of audited financial statements when they file to go public;

They can submit a draft registration statement to the SEC for confidential review, which will not be publicly filed until at least 21 days before
the road show for the offering;

They can "test the waters" by communicating with qualified investors to determine whether such investors might have an interest in a
contemplated securities offering;

Underwriters of their initial public offering may be able to issue research reports on the stocks ahead of the offerings;

They need not comply with any new or revised financial accounting standards until such date such standards are also applicable to private
companies;

For up to five years, they will be exempt from certain disclosures dealing with executive compensation;
They will not be required to have an auditor attest to their internal financial controls over financial reporting;

They are exempt from future rules of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (which oversee the audits of public companies)
mandating auditor rotation or making modifications to the auditor's report; and

They do not have to give shareholders a vote on executive compensation, or a so-called "Say-on-Pay Vote."

An emerging growth company will lose its status as such on the earliest of the following:

The last day of the fiscal year in which the company had $1 billion or more in annual gross revenues;

The last day of the fiscal year following the fifth anniversary of the company's initial public offering;

The date on which the company has, during the previous three-year period, issued more than $1 billion in non-convertible debt; or
The date on which the company is deemed a "large accelerated filer."

Our status as an emerging growth company will end no later than December 31, 2017.

Certain Federal Income Tax Consequences of Share Ownership

The following is a general discussion of certain of the U.S. federal income tax consequences of holding and disposing of our common stock by U.S.
Holders and Non-U.S. Holders (each as defined below). This discussion is based on the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Code, applicable
Treasury regulations, administrative interpretations and court decisions all as in effect as of the date hereof, and all of which may change, possibly with retroactive
effect. No ruling has been or will be sought from the Internal Revenue Service, or the IRS, as to the matters addressed herein, and the following summary is not
binding on the IRS or the courts. As a result, the IRS could adopt a contrary position, and a court could sustain such a contrary position.
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For purposes of this discussion, a "U.S. Holder" is a beneficial owner of the Company's common stock that is:

* A citizen or individual resident of the United States;

* A corporation, or other entity taxable as a corporation, created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state
thereof or the District of Columbia;

* An estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income tax regardless of its source; or

* A trust if either (1) the trust is subject to the primary supervision of a court within the United States and one or more U.S.
persons as described in Section 7701(a)(30) of the Code have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or
(i1) the trust has a valid election in effect under applicable U.S. Treasury regulations to be treated as a U.S. person.

A "Non-U.S. Holder" is a beneficial owner of our common stock that is not a U.S. Holder.

This discussion does not address all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to specific Holders in light of their particular circumstances or the U.S.
federal income tax considerations applicable to Holders subject to special treatment under U.S. federal income tax law, including, for example, brokers or dealers
in securities, financial institutions, mutual funds, insurance companies, tax-exempt entities, Holders who hold our common stock as part of a hedge, appreciated
financial position, straddle, or other risk reduction strategy, Holders who acquired their common stock other than for cash, Holders which are treated as
partnerships or other pass-through entities for U.S. federal income tax purposes or investors in such entities and Holders liable for the alternative minimum tax.
Furthermore, this discussion only addresses Holders who purchase our common stock in this distribution and hold such common stock as capital assets within the
meaning of Section 1221 of the Code. No information is provided herein with respect to the tax consequences of the holding or disposing of our common stock
under applicable state, local or foreign laws or any estate or gift tax consequences. Prospective Holders are urged to consult their own tax advisors regarding the
U.S. federal tax consequences of owning and disposing of our common stock, as well as the applicability and effect of any state, local or foreign tax laws.

If an entity treated as a partnership for U.S. federal income tax purposes holds our common stock, the tax treatment of a partner or member in such entity
will generally depend upon the status of the partner or member and the activities of the entity. Partners or members of such an entity that hold our common stock
should consult their own tax advisors.

U.S. Holders

Distributions

Generally, a distribution by us with respect to our common stock will be treated as a taxable dividend to the extent of our current and accumulated
earnings and profits (as determined under U.S. federal income tax principles). To the extent that the amount of a distribution exceeds our current and accumulated
earnings and profits, the excess will constitute a tax-free return of capital to the extent of a Holder's tax basis in the common stock, and thereafter as gain from the
sale or exchange of such common stock, the taxation of which is described under the heading "Sales, Exchanges or Other Taxable Dispositions." Certain Holders
(including individuals) may qualify for preferential U.S. federal income tax rates in respect of dividend income. Holders that are corporations may be eligible for a
dividend-received deduction in respect of a dividend distribution.
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Sales, Exchanges or Other Taxable Dispositions

Upon the sale, exchange or other taxable disposition of our common stock, a Holder generally will recognize gain or loss equal to the difference between
(i) the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received upon the sale, exchange or other taxable disposition, and (ii) such Holder's adjusted tax
basis in the common stock. Such gain or loss generally will be capital gain or loss, and will be long-term capital gain or loss if the Holder's holding period is more
than one year at the time of sale or disposition. Certain Holders (including individuals) can qualify for preferential U.S. federal income tax rates in respect of long-
term capital gains. The deductibility of capital losses is subject to certain limitations.

Non-U.S. Holders

Distributions

Dividends paid by us to a Non-U.S. Holder will be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at a 30% rate, unless (i) an applicable income tax treaty reduces
or eliminates such tax, and a Non-U.S. Holder provides us with an IRS Form W-8BEN (or successor form) certifying its entitlement to the benefit of such treaty, or
(ii) the dividends are effectively connected with a Non-U.S. Holder's conduct of a trade or business in the United States and the Non-U.S. Holder provides us with
an IRS Form W-8ECI (or successor form). In the latter case, a Non-U.S. Holder generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax with respect to such dividends
in the same manner as a U.S. person, unless otherwise provided in an applicable income tax treaty. Additionally, a Non-U.S. Holder that is a corporation may be
subject to a branch profits tax on its after-tax effectively connected dividend income at a rate of 30% (or at a reduced rate under an applicable income tax treaty). If
a Non-U.S. Holder is eligible for a reduced rate of U.S. federal withholding tax pursuant to an income tax treaty, such Non-U.S. Holder may obtain a refund of any
excess amount withheld by filing an appropriate claim for refund with the IRS.

To the extent that the amount of a distribution exceeds our current and accumulated earnings and profits, the excess will constitute a tax-free return of
capital to the extent of a Holder's tax basis in the common stock, and thereafter as gain from the sale or exchange of such common stock, the taxation of which is
described under the heading 'Sales, Exchanges or Other Taxable Dispositions."

Sales, Exchange or Other Taxable Dispositions

Generally, a Non-U.S. holder will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax on a gain realized upon the sale, exchange or other disposition of our common
stock unless (i) such Non-U.S. Holder is an individual present in the United States for 183 days or more in the taxable year of the sale, exchange or other
disposition and certain other conditions are met, (ii) the gain is effectively connected with such Non-U.S. Holder's conduct of a trade or business in the United
States and, where a tax treaty so provides, the gain is attributable to a U.S. permanent establishment of such Non-U.S. Holder, or (iii) we are or have been a "U.S.
real property holding corporation" for U.S. federal income tax purposes at any time during the shorter of the five-year period ending on the date of disposition or
the period that the Non-U.S. Holder held our common stock and either (a) our common stock has ceased to be traded on an "established securities market" prior to
the beginning of the calendar year in which the sale, exchange or other disposition occurs, or (b) the Non-U.S. Holder owns (actually or constructively) more than
five percent of our common stock (the "Five Percent Exception"). While not anticipated, it is possible that we could become a "U.S. real property holding
corporation", in which case gains from a disposition of our common stock (including from a distribution in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and
profits and in excess of a Non-U.S. Holder's tax basis in its common stock) will be subject to tax under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act, or
FIRPTA, unless the Non-U.S. Holder met the Five Percent Exception. If the gain on the disposition of common stock were to be subject to tax under FIRPTA, such
Non-U.S. Holder would be required to file a U.S. federal income tax return and would be subject to U.S. federal income tax in the same manner as a U.S person
with respect to the gain (subject to applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals). In that
case, withholding tax at a rate of 10.0% of the proceeds of the sale could apply, which withholding tax would be creditable against such Non-U.S. Holder's U.S.
federal income tax liability.




Legislation has been enacted that will materially change the requirements for obtaining an exemption from U.S. withholding tax and impose withholding
taxes on certain types of payments made to "foreign financial institutions" and certain other non-U.S. entities after December 31, 2013. In general, and depending
on the specific facts and circumstances, the failure to comply with certain certification, information reporting and other specified requirements will result in a 30%
withholding tax being imposed on "withholdable payments" to such institutions and entities, including payments of dividends and proceeds from the sale of our
common stock. Prospective investors should consult their tax advisors regarding this legislation and the potential implications of this legislation on their
investment in our common stock.

Certain U.S. Holders that are individuals, estates or trusts may be required to pay an additional 3.8% tax on dividends received on, and on capital gains
realized on a sale or other disposition of, our common stock. U.S. Holders should consult their own tax advisors regarding the effect, if any, of this legislation on
them.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

Information returns will be filed with the IRS in connection with dividend payments on our common stock and the proceeds from a sale or other
disposition of the common stock. A Holder will be subject to U.S. backup withholding tax on these payments if the Holder fails to provide its taxpayer
identification number to the paying agent and to comply with certain certification procedures or otherwise to establish an exemption from backup withholding. The
amount of any backup withholding from a payment to a Holder will be allowed as a credit against the Holder's U.S. federal income tax liability and may entitle the
Holder to a refund, provided that the required information is timely furnished to the IRS, and other applicable requirements are satisfied.

Available Information

You can find more information about us at our Internet website located at www.bostonomaha.com. Our Annual Report on Form 10-K, our Quarterly
Reports on Form 10-Q, our Current Reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to those reports are available free of charge through our Internet website as soon as
reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish such material to, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). The contents
of our website are not deemed to be part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K or any of our other filings with the SEC.

The SEC maintains an internet website that contains these reports at www.sec.gov. Any materials we file with the SEC may also be read or copied at the
SEC's Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. Information concerning the operation of the Public Reference Room may be obtained
by calling the SEC at (800) 732-0330. We file annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and other information
with the SEC. The SEC also maintains an Internet web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding issuers,
including us, that file electronically with the SEC. The address of that site is http://www.sec.gov.

Item 1A. Risk Factors.

An investment in shares of our common stock is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider all of the risks
discussed below, as well as the other information contained in this Annual Report. If any of the following risks develop into actual events, our business, financial
condition or results of operations could be materially adversely affected and the trading price of our common stock could decline.
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RISKS RELATED TO THE COMPANY AND OUR BUSINESS

We are reliant on the success of our expansion plans.

Our growth strategy depends to a significant degree upon our ability to successfully acquire, develop and profitably operate new businesses, in both the
outdoor billboard and insurance industries and in other industries and markets which we may choose to enter. The successful acquisition and development of new
businesses will depend on a number of factors, including the identification and availability of suitable assets, businesses or acquisition candidates, the
determination of new industries in which to expand, the availability of adequate financing, the hiring, training and retention of qualified employees, the ability of
management to effectively control the expansion process, and other factors, some or all of which may be beyond our control. As a result, there can be no assurance
that we will be able to implement our growth strategy, to acquire new businesses on a timely and cost-efficient basis or to operate our new businesses profitably. If
the expected operating efficiencies from such transactions do not materialize, if we fail to integrate new businesses into our existing portfolio, or if the costs of
such integration exceed expectations, our operating results and financial condition would be adversely affected.

Increased operating expenses associated with the expansion of our business may negatively impact our operating income.

Increased operating expenses associated with any expansion of our business may negatively impact our income as we, among other things:

* seek to acquire related businesses;

* expand geographically;

* make significant capital expenditures to support our ability to provide services in our existing businesses; and
* incur increased general and administrative expenses as we grow.

As aresult of these factors, we may not achieve, sustain or increase our profitability on an ongoing basis.

We have limited experience in acquiring other companies and businesses, and we may have difficulty integrating the operations of companies or
businesses that we may acquire and may incur substantial costs in connection therewith.

A significant component of our growth strategy is the acquisition of other operations. Our experience acquiring companies has been relatively limited to
date. We have evaluated, and expect to continue to evaluate, a wide array of potential strategic transactions. From time to time, we may engage in discussions
regarding potential acquisitions. The costs and benefits of future acquisitions are uncertain. Any of these transactions could be material to our business, financial
condition and results of operations. In addition, the process of integrating the operations of an acquired company may create unforeseen operating difficulties and
expenditures. The key areas where we may face risks and uncertainties include:

* the need to implement or remediate appropriate controls, procedures and policies at companies that, prior to the acquisition, lacked these
controls, procedures and policies;

* disruption of ongoing business, diversion of resources and of management time and focus from operating our business to acquisitions and
integration challenges;

* our ability to achieve anticipated benefits of acquisitions by successfully marketing the service offerings of acquired businesses to our existing
partners and customers, or by successfully marketing our existing service offerings to customers and partners of acquired businesses;
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* the negative impact of acquisitions on our results of operations as a result of large one-time charges, substantial debt or liabilities acquired or
incurred, amortization or write down of amounts related to deferred compensation, goodwill and other intangible assets, or adverse tax
consequences, substantial depreciation or deferred compensation charges;

* the need to ensure that we comply with all regulatory requirements in connection with and following the completion of acquisitions;

* the possibility of acquiring unknown or unanticipated contingencies or liabilities;

* retaining employees and clients and otherwise preserving the value of the assets of the businesses we acquire; and

* the need to integrate each acquired business's accounting, information technology, human resource and other administrative systems to permit

effective management

If we identify appropriate acquisition targets, we may be unable to acquire businesses on terms that we consider acceptable due to a variety of factors,
including competition from other strategic buyers or financial buyers. Furthermore, in order to achieve the growth we seek, we may acquire numerous smaller
market participants, which could require significant attention from management and increase risks, costs and uncertainties associated with integration.

The businesses and other assets we acquire in the future may not achieve sufficient revenue or profitability to justify our investment, and any difficulties
we may encounter in the integration process could interfere with our operations and reduce operating margins. Acquisitions could also result in dilutive issuance of
our equity securities, incurrence of debt and contingent liabilities and fluctuations in quarterly results and expenses.

Adverse economic conditions could negatively affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Our results of operations are sensitive to changes in overall economic conditions that impact consumer and commercial spending, including discretionary
spending. Future economic conditions such as employment levels, business conditions, interest rates and tax rates could reduce our revenues. A general reduction
in the level of business activity could adversely affect our financial condition and/or results of operations.

We have incurred losses since inception and we anticipate that we will continue to incur losses for the foreseeable future.

We have incurred losses in each year since our formation in 2009. Our net loss for the fiscal years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $3,173,375
and $1,047,423, respectively. We have funded our operations to date principally from the sale of securities. In addition, as we acquire other businesses, we incur
ongoing depreciation and amortization charges, which are typically spread over several years, as well as the costs of completing such acquisitions, which are
expensed as incurred. For these reasons, we may continue to incur significant operating losses in the medium term. These losses, among other things, have had and
will continue to have an adverse effect on our stockholders' equity and working capital.

We face intense competition, including competition from companies with significantly greater resources than us, and if we are unable to compete
effectively with these companies, our market share may decline and our business could be harmed.

The outdoor billboard industry and insurance industries are highly competitive. There is a concentration in the ownership of billboards in the geographic
markets in which we compete and several larger companies dominate the surety insurance business. Further, new competitors may regularly enter the market.
Any additional industries or markets that we may enter through future acquisitions will also likely be occupied by established competitors. Many of our
competitors have substantially greater financial, marketing, product development and human resources than us. Accordingly, even if there is a large market for our
products and services in the industries in which we compete, there can be no assurance that our products and services will be purchased by consumers at a rate
sufficient for us to achieve our growth objectives.




Our management recognizes that we will, therefore, be forced to compete primarily on the basis of price, location, performance, service, and other
factors. Our management believes that our ability to achieve sustained profitability will depend primarily on our ability to consummate acquisitions of assets and
businesses in competitive markets, skillfully allocate capital, and establish competitive advantages in each of our businesses. This approach requires that our
management perform at a high level and is fraught with risks, many of which are beyond our control or ability to foresee.

Restrictions on outdoor advertising of tobacco, alcohol and other products may restrict the base of clients that can advertise with us.

Settlements between major tobacco companies and all U.S. states and certain U.S. territories include a ban on the outdoor advertising of tobacco
products. Alcohol products and other products may be future targets of advertising bans, and legislation, litigation or out-of-court settlements may result in the
implementation of additional advertising restrictions that impact our business. Any significant reduction in alcohol-related advertising or the advertising of other
products due to content-related restrictions could negatively impact our revenues generated from such businesses and cause an increase in the existing inventory of
available outdoor billboard space throughout the industry.

If actual insurance claims exceed our claims and claim adjustment expense reserves, or if changes in the estimated level of claims and claim adjustment
expense reserves are necessary, our financial results could be materially and adversely affected.

As we grow our insurance operations, we will be establishing claims and claims adjustment expense reserves. These reserves will not represent an exact
calculation of liability, but instead will represent management estimates of what the ultimate settlement and administration of claims will cost, generally utilizing
actuarial expertise and projection techniques, at a given accounting date.

The process of estimating claims and claim adjustment expense reserves involves a high degree of judgment and is subject to a number of variables.
These variables can be affected by both internal and external events, such as: changes in claims handling procedures; adverse changes in loss cost trends, including
inflationary pressures; economic conditions including general inflation; legal trends and legislative changes; and varying judgments and viewpoints of the
individuals involved in the estimation process, among others. The impact of many of these items on ultimate costs for claims and claim adjustment expenses will
be difficult to estimate. We also expect that claims and claim adjustment expense reserve estimation difficulties will also differ significantly by product line due to
differences in claim complexity, the volume of claims, the potential severity of individual claims, the determination of occurrence date for a claim and reporting
lags (the time between the occurrence of the policyholder event and when it is actually reported to the insurer).

The estimation of claims and claim adjustment expense reserves may also be more difficult during times of adverse or uncertain economic conditions due
to unexpected changes in behavior of claimants and policyholders, including an increase in fraudulent reporting of exposures and/or losses, reduced maintenance of
insured properties, increased frequency of small claims or delays in the reporting of claims.

We will attempt to consider all significant facts and circumstances known at the time claims and claim adjustment expense reserves are established or
reviewed. Due to the recent acquisition of our insurance subsidiary and the inherent uncertainty underlying claims and claim adjustment expense reserve estimates,
the final resolution of the estimated liability for claims and claim adjustment expenses will likely be higher or lower than the related claims and claim adjustment
expense reserves at the reporting date. Therefore, actual paid losses in the future may yield a materially different amount than will be currently reserved.
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Because of the uncertainties set forth above, additional liabilities resulting from an accumulation of insured events, may exceed the current related
reserves. In addition, our estimate of claims and claim adjustment expenses may change. These additional liabilities or increases in estimates, or a range of either,
cannot now be reasonably estimated and could materially and adversely affect our results of operations and/or our financial position.

Adverse economic factors, including recession, inflation, periods of high unemployment or lower economic activity could result in the sale of fewer
policies than expected or an increase in frequency or severity of claims and premium defaults or both, which, in turn, could affect our growth and
profitability.

Factors, such as business revenue, economic conditions, the volatility and strength of the capital markets and inflation can affect the business and
economic environment. These same factors affect our ability to generate revenue and profits. In an economic downturn that is characterized by higher
unemployment, declining spending and reduced corporate revenues, the demand for insurance products is generally adversely affected, which directly affects our
premium levels and profitability. Negative economic factors may also affect our ability to receive the appropriate rate for the risk we insure with our policyholders
and may adversely affect the number of policies we can write, including with respect to our opportunities to underwrite profitable business. In an economic
downturn, our customers may have less need for insurance coverage. A decline in our financial strength rating may adversely affect the amount of business we
write.

Participants in the insurance industry use ratings from independent ratings agencies, such as A.M. Best, as an important means of assessing the financial
strength and quality of insurers. In setting its ratings, A.M. Best uses a quantitative and qualitative analysis of a company's balance sheet strength, operating
performance and business profile. This analysis includes comparisons to peers and industry standards as well as assessments of operating plans, philosophy and
management. A.M. Best financial strength ratings range from "A-++" (Superior) to "F" for insurance companies that have been publicly placed in liquidation. As of
the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, A.M. Best has assigned a financial strength rating of "A-" (Excellent) to our operating subsidiary, UC&S. A.M. Best
assigns ratings that are intended to provide an independent opinion of an insurance company's ability to meet its obligations to policyholders and such ratings are
not evaluations directed to investors and are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold our common stock or any other securities we may issue. A.M. Best
periodically reviews our financial strength rating and may revise it downward or revoke it at its sole discretion based primarily on its analysis of our balance sheet
strength (including capital adequacy and loss adjustment expense reserve adequacy), operating performance and business profile. Factors that could affect such
analysis include but are not limited to:

* if we change our business practices from our organizational business plan in a manner that no longer supports A.M. Best's rating;
* if unfavorable financial, regulatory or market trends affect us, including excess market capacity;

* if our losses exceed our loss reserves;

* if we have unresolved issues with government regulators;

* if we are unable to retain our senior management or other key personnel;

* if our investment portfolio incurs significant losses; or
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* if A.M. Best alters its capital adequacy assessment methodology in a manner that would adversely affect our rating.

These and other factors could result in a downgrade of our financial strength rating. A downgrade or withdrawal of our rating could result in any of the following
consequences, among others:

causing our current and future brokers and insureds to choose other, more highly-rated competitors;
* increasing the cost or reducing the availability of reinsurance to us;
severely limiting or preventing us from writing new insurance contracts; or

* giving any future potential lenders the right to accelerate or call on any future debt we may incur.

In addition, in view of the earnings and capital pressures recently experienced by many financial institutions, including insurance companies, it is possible
that rating organizations will heighten the level of scrutiny that they apply to such institutions, will increase the frequency and scope of their credit reviews, will
request additional information from the companies that they rate or will increase the capital and other requirements employed in the rating organizations' models
for maintenance of certain ratings levels. We can offer no assurance that our rating will remain at its current level. It is possible that such reviews of us may result
in adverse ratings consequences, which could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

Our efforts to develop new products or expand in targeted markets may not be successful and may create enhanced risks.

A number of our planned business initiatives in the insurance markets we intend to serve will involve developing new products or expanding existing
products in targeted markets. This includes the following efforts, from time to time, to protect or grow market share:

We may refine our underwriting processes.
We may seek to expand distribution channels.
We may focus on geographic markets within or outside of the United States where we have had relatively little or no market share.

We may not be successful in introducing new products or expanding in targeted markets and, even if we are successful, these efforts may create enhanced risks.
Among other risks:

Demand for new products or in new markets may not meet our expectations.

To the extent we are able to market new products or expand in new markets, our risk exposures may change, and the data and models we
use to manage such exposures may not be as sophisticated or effective as those we use in existing markets or with existing products. This,
in turn, could lead to losses in excess of our expectations.

Models underlying underwriting and pricing decisions may not be effective.

Efforts to develop new products or markets have the potential to create or increase distribution channel conflict.

To develop new products or markets, we may need to make substantial capital and operating expenditures, which may also negatively
impact results in the near term.
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If our efforts to develop new products or expand in targeted markets are not successful, our results of operations could be materially and adversely
affected.

We may lack operational control over certain companies in which we invest.

We have made, and may continue to make, certain strategic investments in various businesses without acquiring all or a majority ownership stake in those
businesses. To the extent that such investments represent a minority or passive stake in any business, we may have little to no participation, input or control over
the management, policies, and operations of such business. Further, we may lack sufficient ownership of voting securities to impact, without the vote of additional
equity holders, any matters submitted to shareholders or members of such business for a vote.

There is inherent risk in making minority equity investments into companies over which we have little to no control. Without control of the management
and decision-making of these businesses, we cannot control their direction, strategy, policies and business plans, and we may be powerless to improve any declines
in their performance, operating results and financial condition. If any company in which we are a minority investor suffers adverse effects, it may not be able to
continue as a going business concern, and we may lose our entire investment.

Governmental regulations could adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

Our billboard businesses are regulated by governmental authorities in the jurisdictions in which we operate. These regulations could limit our growth by
putting constraints on the number, location and timing of billboards we wish to erect. New regulations and changes to existing regulations may also curtail our
ability to expand our billboard business and adversely affect us by reducing our revenues or increasing our operating expenses.

We will also be subject to maintaining compliance within the highly regulated insurance industry as we continue our pursuit of opportunities in that
market, including the maintenance of certain levels of operating capital and reserves. Generally, the extensive regulations are designed to benefit or protect
policyholders, rather than our investors, or to reduce systemic financial risk. Failure to comply with these regulations could lead to disciplinary action, the
imposition of penalties and the revocation of our authorization to operate in the insurance industry. Changes to the regulatory environment in the insurance
industry may cause us to adjust our views or practices regarding regulatory risk management, and necessitate changes to our operations that may limit our growth
or have an adverse impact on our business.

In addition, certain of the other new markets and industries that we may choose to enter may be regulated by a variety of federal, state and local agencies.

We are subject to extensive insurance regulation, which may adversely affect our ability to achieve our business objectives. In addition, if we fail to
comply with these regulations, we may be subject to penalties, including fines and suspensions, which may adversely affect our financial condition and
results of operations.

Our insurance subsidiary, UC&S, is subject to extensive regulation in Massachusetts, its state of domicile, and to a lesser degree, the other states in which
it operates. Most insurance regulations are designed to protect the interests of insurance policyholders, as opposed to the interests of investors or stockholders.
These regulations generally are administered by a department of insurance in each state and relate to, among other things, authorizations to write E&S lines of
business, capital and surplus requirements, investment and underwriting limitations, affiliate transactions, dividend limitations, changes in control, solvency and a
variety of other financial and non-financial aspects of our business. Significant changes in these laws and regulations could further limit our discretion or make it
more expensive to conduct our business. State insurance regulators also conduct periodic examinations of the affairs of insurance companies and require the filing
of annual and other reports relating to financial condition, holding company issues and other matters. These regulatory requirements may impose timing and
expense constraints that could adversely affect our ability to achieve some or all of our business objectives.
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In addition, state insurance regulators have broad discretion to deny or revoke licenses for various reasons, including the violation of regulations. In some
instances, where there is uncertainty as to applicability, we follow practices based on our interpretations of regulations or practices that we believe generally to be
followed by the industry. These practices may turn out to be different from the interpretations of regulatory authorities. If we do not have the requisite licenses and
approvals or do not comply with applicable regulatory requirements, state insurance regulators could preclude or temporarily suspend us from carrying on some or
all of our activities or could otherwise penalize us. This could adversely affect our ability to operate our business. Further, changes in the level of regulation of the
insurance industry or changes in laws or regulations themselves or interpretations by regulatory authorities could interfere with our operations and require us to
bear additional costs of compliance, which could adversely affect our ability to operate our business.

The NAIC has adopted a system to test the adequacy of statutory capital of insurance companies, known as "risk-based capital." This system establishes
the minimum amount of risk-based capital necessary for a company to support its overall business operations. It identifies P&C insurers that may be inadequately
capitalized by looking at certain inherent risks of each insurer's assets and liabilities and its mix of net written premiums. Insurers falling below a calculated
threshold may be subject to varying degrees of regulatory action, including supervision, rehabilitation or liquidation. Failure to maintain our risk-based capital at
the required levels could adversely affect the ability of our insurance subsidiary to maintain regulatory authority to conduct our business.

Because we are a holding company and a significant portion of our operations are conducted by our UC&S insurance subsidiary, our ability to pay
dividends may depend on our ability to obtain cash dividends or other permitted payments from our insurance subsidiary.

Because we are a holding company with no business operations of our own, our ability to pay dividends to stockholders will likely depend in significant
part on dividends and other distributions from our insurance subsidiary, UC&S. State insurance laws, including the laws of Massachusetts, restrict the ability of
UC&S to declare stockholder dividends. State insurance regulators require insurance companies to maintain specified levels of statutory capital and surplus.
Consequently, the maximum dividend distribution is limited by Massachusetts law. State insurance regulators have broad powers to prevent the reduction of
statutory surplus to inadequate levels, and there is no assurance that dividends up to the maximum amounts calculated under any applicable formula would be
permitted. Moreover, state insurance regulators that have jurisdiction over the payment of dividends by our insurance subsidiary may in the future adopt statutory
provisions more restrictive than those currently in effect.

The declaration and payment of future dividends to holders of our common stock will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on
many factors. See "Dividend Policy."

We may be unable to obtain reinsurance coverage at reasonable prices or on terms that adequately protect us.

We use reinsurance to help manage our exposure to insurance risks. Reinsurance is a practice whereby one insurer, called the reinsurer, agrees to
indemnify another insurer, called the ceding insurer, for all or part of the potential liability arising from one or more insurance policies issued by the ceding insurer.
The availability and cost of reinsurance are subject to prevailing market conditions, both in terms of price and available capacity, which can affect our business
volume and profitability. In addition, reinsurance programs are generally subject to renewal on an annual basis. We may not be able to obtain reinsurance on
acceptable terms or from entities with satisfactory creditworthiness. If we are unable to obtain new reinsurance facilities or to renew expiring facilities, our net
exposures would increase. In such event, if we are unwilling to bear an increase in our net exposure, we would have to reduce the level of our underwriting
commitments, which would reduce our revenues.

Many reinsurance companies have begun to exclude certain coverages from, or alter terms in, the reinsurance contracts. As a result, we, like other direct
insurance companies, write insurance policies which to some extent do not have the benefit of reinsurance protection. These gaps in reinsurance protection expose
us to greater risk and greater potential losses.
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Our employees could take excessive risks, which could negatively affect our financial condition and business.

As a business which anticipates it will derive a significant portion of its business from the sale of surety and other insurance products, we are in the
business of binding certain risks. The employees who conduct our business, including executive officers and other members of management, underwriters, product
managers and other employees, do so in part by making decisions and choices that involve exposing us to risk. These include decisions such as setting
underwriting guidelines and standards, product design and pricing, determining which business opportunities to pursue and other decisions. We endeavor, in the
design and implementation of our compensation programs and practices, to avoid giving our employees incentives to take excessive risks. Employees may,
however, take such risks regardless of the structure of our compensation programs and practices. Similarly, although we employ controls and procedures designed
to monitor employees' business decisions and prevent them from taking excessive risks, these controls and procedures may not be effective. If our employees take
excessive risks, the impact of those risks could have a material adverse effect on our financial condition and business operations.

We may need a significant amount of additional capital, which could substantially dilute your investment.

We may need significant additional capital in the future to continue our planned acquisitions. No assurance can be given that we will be able to obtain
such funds upon favorable terms and conditions, if at all. Failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on our business. To the extent we raise additional
capital by issuing equity securities, our stockholders may experience substantial dilution. We may sell common stock, convertible securities or other equity
securities in one or more transactions that may include voting rights (including the right to vote as a series on particular matters), preferences as to dividends and
liquidation, and conversion and redemption rights, subject to applicable law, and at prices and in a manner we determine from time to time. We have recently filed
a registration statement with the Securities and Exchange Commission to offer up to $46 million of our common stock to the public and our current stockholders.
We intend to use the proceeds from this offering to fund future acquisitions, provide additional capital for our insurance operations as may be required by insurance
regulators, and for general working capital purposes. There can be no assurance that the planned public offering will be successful.

Such issuances and the exercise of any convertible securities will dilute the percentage ownership of our stockholders, and may affect the value of our
capital stock and could adversely affect the rights of the holders of such stock, thereby reducing the value of such stock. Moreover, any exercise of convertible
securities may adversely affect the terms upon which we will be able to obtain additional equity capital, since the holders of such convertible securities can be
expected to exercise them at a time when we would, in all likelihood, be able to obtain any needed capital on terms more favorable to us than those provided in
such convertible securities.

If we sell shares or other equity securities in one or more other transactions, or issue stock or stock options pursuant to any future employee equity
incentive plan, investors may be materially diluted by such subsequent issuances.

We may be unable to employ a sufficient number of key employees, technical personnel and other skilled or qualified workers.

The delivery of our services and products requires personnel with specialized skills and experience. Workers may choose to pursue employment with
our competitors or in fields that offer a more desirable work environment. Our ability to be productive and profitable will depend upon our ability to employ and
retain skilled workers. In addition, our ability to further expand our operations according to geographic demand for our services depends in part on our ability to
relocate or increase the size of our skilled labor force. The demand for skilled workers in our areas of operations can be high, the supply may be limited and we
may be unable to relocate our employees from areas of lower utilization to areas of higher demand. A significant increase in the wages paid by competing
employers could result in a reduction of our skilled labor force, increases in the wage rates that we must pay, or both. Further, a significant decrease in the wages
paid by us or our competitors as a result of reduced industry demand could result in a reduction of the available skilled labor force, and there is no assurance that
the availability of skilled labor will improve following a subsequent increase in demand for our services or an increase in wage rates. If any of these events were to
occur, our capacity and profitability could be diminished and our growth potential could be impaired.
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We depend heavily on the efforts of executive officers, managers and other key employees to manage our operations. The unexpected loss or
unavailability of key members of management or technical personnel may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, prospects or results
of operations.

Disruptions or similar problems could increase our expenses.

A natural disaster or an act of terrorism could cause substantial delays in our operations, damage or destroy our equipment or facilities and cause us to
incur additional expenses and lose revenue. The occurrence of such extraordinary events may impact our properties specifically or the economy generally, and may
substantially decrease the use of and demand for advertising, the market for insurance or negatively impact other areas of our business. The occurrence of future
terrorist attacks, severe weather conditions, military actions, contagious disease outbreaks or similar events cannot be predicted, and their occurrence can be
expected to cause local or nationwide disruptions of commercial activities, which may expose us to substantial liabilities, decrease our revenues or increase our
expenses. The insurance we maintain against natural disasters may not be adequate to cover our losses in any particular case, which would require us to expend
significant resources to replace any destroyed assets, thereby materially and adversely affecting our financial condition and prospects.

Cash and cash equivalents represent one of our largest assets and we may be at risk of being uninsured for a large portion of such assets.

A very significant portion of our assets are currently held in cash at a few banking institutions. As a result, a significant portion of our cash and cash
equivalents may be uninsured or in deposit accounts that exceed the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") insurance limits. If the institution at which
we have placed our funds were to become insolvent or fail, we could be at risk for losing a substantial portion of our cash deposits, or incur significant time delays
in obtaining access to such funds. In light of the limited amount of federal insurance for deposits, even if we were to spread our cash assets among several
institutions, we would remain at risk for the amount not covered by insurance.

We are subject to extensive financial reporting and related requirements for which our accounting and other management systems and resources may not
be adequately prepared.

We are subject to reporting and other obligations under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, including the requirements of Section 404 of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act. Section 404 requires us to conduct an annual management assessment of the effectiveness of our internal controls over financial reporting.
These reporting and other obligations place significant demands on our management, administrative, operational and accounting resources. In order to comply with
these requirements, we may need to (i) upgrade our systems, (ii) implement additional financial and management controls, reporting systems and procedures, (iii)
implement an internal audit function, and (iv) hire additional accounting, internal audit and finance staff. If we are unable to accomplish these objectives in a
timely and effective manner, our ability to comply with our financial reporting requirements and other rules that apply to reporting companies could be impaired.
Any failure to maintain effective internal controls could have a negative impact on our ability to manage our business and on our stock price.

We may be at risk to accurately report financial results or detect fraud if we fail to implement and maintain an effective system of internal controls.

As directed by Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the SEC adopted rules requiring public companies to include a report that contains an
assessment by management on our internal control over financial reporting in their annual and quarterly reports on Form 10-K and 10-Q. While we are consistently
working on improvements and conducting rigorous reviews of our internal controls over financial reporting, our independent auditors may interpret Section 404
requirements and apply related rules and regulations differently. We are a smaller reporting company not currently subject to having our outside auditors attest to
our internal controls. When we do become subject to these requirements, if our independent auditors are not satisfied with our internal control over financial
reporting or with the level at which it is documented, operated or reviewed, they may decline to accept management's assessment and not provide an attestation
report on our internal control over financial reporting. Additionally, if we are not able to meet all the requirements of Section 404 in a timely manner or with
adequate compliance, we might be subject to sanctions or investigation by regulatory authorities such as the SEC. We cannot assure you that significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses in our disclosure controls and internal control over financial reporting will be identified in the future. Also, future changes in
our accounting, financial reporting, and regulatory environment may create new areas of risk exposure. Failure to adequately implement our existing control
environment accordingly may impair our controls over financial reporting and cause our investors to lose confidence in the reliability of our financial reporting
which may adversely affect our stock price.
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Our executive officers and directors may experience a conflict of interest between their duties to us and to affiliated parties.

Our Co-Chief Executive Officers, Adam K. Peterson and Alex B. Rozek, are each managing members of separate investment management entities, which
are our two largest shareholders. While we have deemed that the outside business endeavors of our management team do not currently constitute a conflict of
interest, it is possible that a conflict of interest could arise between the performance of our executive management team and their roles as managing members of
entities which together own a majority of our outstanding capital stock. Such conflicts of interest could have a material adverse effect on our business and
operations. We have the authority to engage various contracting parties, which may be affiliates of ours or of our directors. As such, our directors may have a
conflict of interest between their fiduciary duties to manage the business for our benefit and our stockholders and their direct and indirect affiliates' interests in
establishing and maintaining relationships with us and in obtaining compensation for services rendered to us. With respect to such affiliates, there may be an
absence of arms' length negotiations with respect to the terms, conditions and consideration with respect to goods and services provided to or by us.

Investors should not rely on the accuracy of forward-looking statements made by us.

To the extent that we or any of our officers were to provide any projections, financial forecasts, or other forward-looking statements, investors must
recognize that any such forward-looking statements are based upon assumptions and estimates. We cannot make any representations as to the accuracy and
reasonableness of such assumptions or the forward-looking statements based thereon. The validity and accuracy of those forward-looking statements will depend
in large part on future events that we cannot foresee, and may or may not prove to be correct. Consequently, there can be no assurance that our actual operating
results will correspond to any of the projections or forecasts. Accordingly, an investment in our common stock should not be made in reliance on projections or
forecasts prepared by us.

We are a "controlled company" within the meaning of the NASDAQ rules and, as a result, will qualify for, and intend to rely on, exemptions from certain
corporate governance requirements. You will not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to such requirements.

Magnolia controls a significant portion of our outstanding common stock and, through its ownership of our Class A common stock, controls a majority of all
voting. In connection with our planned public offering, we intend to list our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market. There can be no assurance that the
offering will be successfully completed and that our common stock will trade on the NASDAQ Global Market. If our securities are listed on the NASDAQ Global
Market, we will be considered a "controlled company" within the meaning of the NASDAQ rules. Under the NASDAQ rules, a company of which more than 50%
of the voting power for the election of directors is held by an individual, group or another company is a "controlled company" and may elect not to comply with
certain corporate governance requirements, including:

26




+ the requirement that a majority of the Board of Directors consist of independent directors;

+ the requirement that we have director nominees selected or recommended for the board's selection, either by a majority vote of only the independent
directors or by a nominations committee comprised solely of independent directors, with a written charter or board resolution addressing the nominations
process; and

+ the requirement that we have a compensation committee that is composed entirely of independent directors with a written charter addressing the
committee's purpose and responsibilities.

If we qualify for a listing on any NASDAQ market, we intend to utilize these exemptions. As a result, we will not have a majority of independent directors
nor will our nominating and corporate governance and compensation committees consist entirely of independent directors. Accordingly, you will not have the same
protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of the NASDAQ corporate governance requirements.

Provisions in our charter documents and Delaware law could make an acquisition of us more difficult and may prevent attempts by our stockholders to
replace or remove our current management, even if beneficial to our stockholders.

Provisions in our certificate of incorporation and our bylaws, may discourage, delay or prevent a merger, acquisition or other change in control that some
stockholders may consider favorable, including transactions in which you might otherwise receive a premium for your shares of our common stock. These
provisions could also limit the price that investors might be willing to pay in the future for shares of our common stock, possibly depressing the market price of our
common stock.

In addition, these provisions may frustrate or prevent any attempts by our stockholders to replace members of our Board of Directors. Because our Board of
Directors is responsible for appointing the members of our management team, these provisions could in turn affect any attempt by our stockholders to replace
members of our management team.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval, which could be used to institute a "poison pill" that would work
to dilute the stock ownership of a potential hostile acquirer, effectively preventing acquisitions that have not been approved by our Board of Directors. Our
certificate of incorporation authorizes our Board of Directors to issue up to 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock. The preferred stock may be issued in one or more
series, the terms of which may be determined by our Board of Directors at the time of issuance or fixed by resolution without further action by the stockholders.
These terms may include voting rights, preferences as to dividends and liquidation, conversion rights, redemption rights and sinking fund provisions. The issuance
of preferred stock could diminish the rights of holders of our common stock, and, therefore, could reduce the value of our common stock. In addition, specific
rights granted to holders of preferred stock could be used to restrict our ability to merge with, or sell assets to, a third party. The ability of our Board of Directors to
issue preferred stock could delay, discourage, prevent or make it more difficult or costly to acquire or effect a change in control, thereby preserving the current
stockholders' control.

Taking advantage of the reduced disclosure requirements applicable to "emerging growth companies" may make our common stock less attractive to
investors.

As a company with less than $1.0 billion in revenue during our last fiscal year, we qualify as an "emerging growth company" as defined in the JOBS Act. An
emerging growth company may take advantage of specified reduced reporting and other requirements that are otherwise applicable generally to public companies.
These provisions include:
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» we are not required to engage an auditor to report on our internal controls over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404(b) of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act;

* we are not required to comply with any requirement that may be adopted by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board regarding mandatory audit
firm rotation or a supplement to the auditor's report providing additional information about the audit and the financial statements (i.e., an auditor
discussion and analysis);

"nun

* we are not required to submit certain executive compensation matters to stockholder advisory votes, such as "say-on-pay," "say-on-frequency" and "say-

on-golden parachutes"; and

» we are not required to disclose certain executive compensation related items such as the correlation between executive compensation and performance
and comparisons of the chief executive officer's compensation to median employee compensation.

We may take advantage of these provisions through the end of 2017 or such earlier time that we are no longer an emerging growth company. We would
cease to be an emerging growth company if we have more than $1.0 billion in annual revenue, have more than $700 million in market value of our common stock
held by non-affiliates, or issue more than $1.0 billion of non-convertible debt over a three-year period. We may choose to take advantage of some but not all of
these reduced burdens.

No market currently exists for the sale or resale of any common stock that you purchase, and there are limitations on transferability.

Although we are listed on the OTCQX market, no established and consistent market for any of our securities currently exists. A recognized market for
our securities may never develop and you therefore may not be able to liquidate your investment. Therefore, the purchase of our common stock should be
considered a long-term investment, as investors may be unable to liquidate the investment and should be prepared to bear the economic risk of such investment for
an indefinite period.

We do not know whether a public market will develop for our common stock, and public registration of our common stock may create a variety of risks.

Our OTQX listing creates a variety of risks:

* If a market for our common stock does not develop or is not sustained, it may be difficult for you to sell your common stock at an attractive price
or at all. We cannot predict the prices at which our common stock will trade.

* Since our common stock is thinly traded, its trading price is likely to be highly volatile and could be subject to extreme fluctuations in response
to various factors, many of which are beyond our control. Such factors include, without limitation, the trading volume of our shares; the number
of securities analysts, market-makers and brokers, if any, following our common stock; new products or services introduced or announced by us
or our competitors; actual or anticipated variations in quarterly operating results; conditions or trends in our business industries; announcements
by us of significant contracts, acquisitions, strategic partnerships, joint ventures or capital commitments; additions or departures of key
personnel; sales of our common stock; and general stock market price and volume fluctuations of publicly-traded, and particularly microcap,
companies. Investors may have difficulty reselling our common stock, either at or above the price they paid for our stock, or even at fair market
value. The stock markets often experience significant price and volume changes that are not related to the operating performance of individual
companies, and because our common stock could be thinly traded it is particularly susceptible to such changes. These broad market changes may
cause the market price of our common stock to decline regardless of how well we perform as a company. In addition, there is a history of
securities class action litigation following periods of volatility in the market price of a company's securities. Although there is no such litigation
currently pending or threatened against us, such a suit against us could result in the incursion of substantial legal fees, potential liabilities and the
diversion of management's attention and resources from our business.
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The market price for the common stock may be significantly affected by factors such as variations in quarterly and yearly operating results,
general trends in the industries in which we operate, and changes in state or federal regulations affecting us and our industries. Furthermore, in
recent years the stock markets have experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that are unrelated or disproportionate to the operating
performance of the affected companies. Such broad market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of our stock, if a market for it
develops, and the market price of our stock may be similarly volatile and subject to such wide fluctuations.

Our business, consolidated results of operations and financial condition could be materially affected by conditions in the global capital markets
and the economy generally. A wide variety of factors continue to impact economic conditions and consumer confidence. These factors include,
among others, concerns over the pace of economic growth in the U.S., continued low interest rates, the U.S. Federal Reserve's plans to further
raise short-term interest rates, the strength of the U.S. Dollar, global economic factors including quantitative easing or similar programs by the
European Central Bank, the potential breakup of the European Union resulting from the exit by one or more member states, the recent slowdown
and resulting economic turmoil in China, volatile energy costs, and domestic and geopolitical issues, as well as government interpretations and
actions changing the regulatory environment and the tax system under which we operate. Certain of these factors could have an adverse effect
on us. Our revenues may decline, our profit margins could erode and we could incur significant losses.

We may provide public guidance on our expected operating and financial results for future periods. Any such guidance will be comprised of
forward-looking statements subject to the risks and uncertainties as described elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and in our other
public filings and public statements. Whether or not we provide guidance, investment analysts may publish their estimates of our future financial
performance. Our actual results may not always be in line with or exceed any guidance we have provided or the expectations of investment
analysts, especially in times of economic uncertainty. If, in the future, our operating or financial results for a particular period do not meet any
guidance we provide or the expectations of investment analysts or if we or investment analysts reduce estimates of our performance for future
periods, the market price of our common stock may decline.

Volatility in the market price of our common stock may prevent investors from being able to sell their common stock at or above the price paid
for their shares. As a result, our stockholders may suffer a loss on their investment.

Sales of substantial amounts of our common stock in the public market, or the perception that these sales could occur, could adversely affect the
price of our common stock and could impair our ability to raise capital through the sale of additional shares.

We are an "emerging growth company," as defined in Section 2(a) of the Securities Act, as modified by the JOBS Act. As such, we are eligible
to take advantage of certain exemptions from various reporting requirements that are applicable to other public companies that are not emerging
growth companies including, but not limited to, (i) not being required to comply with the auditor attestation requirements of Section 404(b) of
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, (ii) reduced disclosure obligations regarding executive compensation in our periodic reports and proxy statements and
(ii1) exemptions from the requirements of holding a non-binding advisory vote on executive compensation and of shareholder approval of any
golden parachute payments not previously approved. We cannot predict if investors will find our common stock less attractive if we elect to take
advantage of these exemptions and as a result, there may be a less active trading market for our common stock and our stock price may be more
volatile. In addition, an emerging growth company can delay the adoption of certain accounting standards until those standards would otherwise
apply to private companies. We may take advantage of the benefits of this extended transition period. As a result, our financial statements may
not be comparable to companies that comply with public company effective dates.
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Our common stock is deemed to be "penny stock" as that term is defined in Regulation Section 240.3a51-1 of the SEC. Penny stocks are stocks:
(a) with a price of less than $5.00 per share; (b) that are not traded on a "recognized" national exchange; (c) whose prices are not quoted on the
NASDAQ automated quotation system (NASDAQ - where listed stocks must still meet requirement (a) above); or (d) in issuers with net tangible
assets of less than $2,000,000 (if the issuer has been in continuous operation for at least three years) or $5,000,000 (if in continuous operation for
less than three years), or with average revenues of less than $6,000,000 for the last three years. Section 15(g) of the Exchange Act and
Regulation 240.15g(c)2 of the SEC require broker dealers dealing in penny stocks to provide potential investors with a document disclosing the
risks of penny stocks and to obtain a manually signed and dated written receipt of the document before effecting any transaction in a penny stock
for the investor's account. Potential investors in our common stock are urged to obtain and read such disclosure carefully before purchasing any
common stock that are deemed to be "penny stock." Moreover, Regulation 240.15g-9 of the SEC requires broker dealers in penny stocks to
approve the account of any investor for transactions in such stocks before selling any penny stock to that investor. Compliance with this
procedure may make it more difficult for investors in our common stock to resell their shares to third parties or to otherwise dispose of them.
Holders should be aware that, according to SEC Release No. 34-29093, dated April 17, 1991, the market for penny stocks suffers from patterns
of fraud and abuse.

We will incur increased costs as a result of operating as a public company in the United States.

As a public company in the United States, we will incur significant legal, accounting, insurance and other expenses, including costs associated with U.S.
public company reporting requirements. We will also incur costs associated with listing requirements, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act and related rules implemented by
the SEC. The expenses incurred by U.S. public companies generally for reporting and corporate governance purposes have been increasing. We expect these rules
and regulations would increase our legal and financial compliance costs and to make some activities more time-consuming and costly, although we are currently
unable to estimate these costs with any degree of certainty. In estimating these costs, we took into account expenses related to insurance, legal, accounting, and
compliance activities, as well as other expenses not currently incurred. These laws and regulations could also make it more difficult or costly for us to obtain
certain types of insurance, including director and officer liability insurance, and we may be forced to accept reduced policy limits and coverage or incur
substantially higher costs to obtain the same or similar coverage. These laws and regulations could also make it more difficult for us to attract and retain qualified
persons to serve on our Board of Directors, our board committees or as our executive officers. Furthermore, if we are unable to satisfy our obligations as a public
company, we could be subject to delisting of our common stock, fines, sanctions and other regulatory action and potentially civil litigation.

A significant portion of our total outstanding shares may be sold into the public market in future sales, which could cause the market price of our common
stock to drop significantly, even if our business is doing well.
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Sales of all of our shares of common stock in the public market could occur at any time. These sales, or the market perception that the holders of a large
number of shares intend to sell shares, could reduce the market price of our common stock. As of December 31, 2016, we had 5,841,815 shares of common stock
outstanding. All shares can now be sold, subject to any applicable volume limitations under federal securities laws.

In the future, we may also issue our securities in connection with investments or acquisitions. The amount of shares of our common stock issued in
connection with an investment or acquisition could constitute a material portion of our then-outstanding shares of our common stock. Any issuance of additional
securities in connection with investments or acquisitions may result in additional dilution to you and may cause the market price of our common stock to drop
significantly.

Our ability to use our net operating loss carry forwards may be subject to limitation and may result in increased future tax liability.

Sections 382 and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), contain rules that limit the ability of a company that undergoes an
"ownership change" to utilize its net operating loss and tax credit carry forwards and certain built-in losses recognized in years after the ownership change. An
"ownership change" is generally defined as any change in ownership of more than 50% of a corporation's stock over a rolling three-year period by stockholders
that own (directly or indirectly) 5% or more of the stock of a corporation, or arising from a new issuance of stock by a corporation. If an ownership change occurs,
Section 382 generally imposes an annual limitation on the use of pre-ownership change net operating losses (NOLs), credits and certain other tax attributes to
offset taxable income earned after the ownership change. The annual limitation is equal to the product of the applicable long-term tax exempt rate and the value of
the company's stock immediately before the ownership change. This annual limitation may be adjusted to reflect any unused annual limitation for prior years and
certain recognized built-in gains and losses for the year. In addition, Section 383 generally limits the amount of tax liability in any post-ownership change year that
can be reduced by pre-ownership change tax credit carryforwards. This could result in increased U.S. federal income tax liability for us if we generate taxable
income in a future period. Limitations on the use of NOLs and other tax attributes could also increase our state tax liability. The use of our tax attributes will also
be limited to the extent that we do not generate positive taxable income in future tax periods. As a result of these limitations, we may be unable to offset future
taxable income (if any) with losses, or our tax liability with credits, before such losses and credits expire. Accordingly, these limitations may increase our federal
income tax liability.

Although we have not experienced an ownership change since February 2015, it is possible that future transactions may cause us to undergo one or more
ownership changes. As of December 31, 2016, we have U.S. federal NOLs of approximately $4.5 million. Certain of these NOLs may be at risk of limitation in the
event of a future ownership change.

We have U.S. federal and state NOLs. In general, NOLs in one state cannot be used to offset income in any other state. Accordingly, we may be subject to
tax in certain jurisdictions even if we have unused NOLs in other jurisdictions. Also, each jurisdiction in which we operate may have its own limitations on our
ability to utilize NOLSs or tax credit carryovers generated in that jurisdiction. These limitations may increase our federal, state, and/or foreign income tax liability.

Our directors have limited liability under Delaware law.

Pursuant to our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, as amended, and Delaware law, our directors are not liable to us or our stockholders
for monetary damages for breach of fiduciary duty, except for: liability in connection with a breach of the duty of loyalty; acts or omissions not in good faith; acts
or omissions that involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law; dividend payments or stock repurchases that are illegal under Delaware law; or any
transaction in which a director has derived an improper personal benefit. Accordingly, except in those circumstances, our directors will not be liable to us or our
stockholders for breach of their duty.
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Our two principal stockholders currently control all voting matters brought before our Board of Directors and shareholders.

Our Board of Directors, which currently consists solely of the two directors appointed by the holders of the Company's Class A common stock voting as a
separate class and a third director, approves the Company's annual budget, compensation matters, and major agreements. Currently, the two largest shareholders of
the Company, Boulderado Partners, LLC and Magnolia Capital Fund, LP, collectively own all of our Class A common stock and a majority of our common stock,
and will continue to own all of the outstanding Class A common stock and a majority of the outstanding common stock following the completion of the 2016
Financing. Further, each share of Class A common stock is entitled to cast 10 votes for all matters on which our stockholders vote, while each share of common
stock is entitled to cast only one vote. Assuming all currently exercisable warrants are exercised, Magnolia and Boulderado collectively own approximately 82.6%
of our current outstanding shares of common stock and Class A Common Stock on a combined basis. As each share of Class A common stock has 10 votes for
each share of common stock, Magnolia and Boulderado combined control the voting of 93.0% of all votes held by the holders of Class A common stock and
common stock on a combined basis. Therefore, for the foreseeable future, the two majority shareholders will continue to control virtually all matters submitted to
shareholders for a vote; may elect all of our directors; and, as a result, may control our management, policies, and operations. Our other shareholders will not have
voting control over the company's actions, including the determination of other industries and markets that we may elect to enter.

Our currently outstanding Class A common stock allows the holders of Class A common stock to elect two Directors who can each veto many
important actions requiring approval of our board of directors.

The holders of our Class A common stock are also allowed to elect two Class A Directors to our Board of Directors. Under the terms of our Amended
and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, certain significant matters requiring approval by the Board of Directors also require the unanimous approval of our Class
A Directors. Each of Boulderado and Magnolia agreed as part of the Voting and First Refusal Agreement entered into on June 19, 2015 to elect as the Class A
Directors each of Alex B. Rozek, as a nominee of Boulderado and Adam Peterson, as a nominee of Magnolia. In the event of (a) the death of a Class A Director,
(b) the incapacitation of a Class A Director as a result of illness or accident, which makes it reasonably unlikely that the Class A Director will be able to perform
his normal duties for the Company for a period of ninety (90) days, or (c) a change of control of Boulderado or Magnolia, then the Class A stockholder which
nominated such dead or incapacitated Class A Director, or the Class A stockholder undergoing such change of control, shall convert all of such Class A common
stock into shares of our Common Stock, in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation. The Voting and
First Refusal Agreement also provides each of the Company and the other party to the Voting Agreement with the right of first refusal to purchase the Class A
common stock proposed to be sold by the other holder of Class A common stock.

At any time when shares of Class A common stock are outstanding, we may not, without the affirmative vote of all of the Class A Directors:

* Amend, alter or otherwise change the rights, preferences or privileges of the Class A common stock, or amend, alter or repeal any provision of
our Certificate of Incorporation or Bylaws in a manner that adversely affects the powers, preferences or rights of the Class A common stock.

* Liquidate, dissolve or wind-up our business, effect any merger or consolidation or any other deemed liquidation event or consent to any of the
foregoing.

* Create, or authorize the creation of, or issue or issue additional shares of Class A common stock, or increase the authorized number of shares of
any additional class or series of capital stock.
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Increase or decrease the authorized number of directors constituting the Board of Directors.

Hire, terminate, change the compensation of, or amend the employment agreements of, our executive officers.

Purchase or redeem (or permit any subsidiary to purchase or redeem) or pay or declare any dividend or make any distribution on, any shares of
our capital stock.

Create, or authorize the creation of, or issue, or authorize the issuance of any debt security, if our aggregate indebtedness for borrowed money
following such action would exceed $10,000, or guarantee, any indebtedness except for our own trade accounts arising in the ordinary course of
business.

Make, or permit any subsidiary to make, any loan or advance outside of the ordinary course of business to any employee or director.

Create, or hold capital stock in, any subsidiary that is not wholly owned (either directly or through one or more other subsidiaries) by us or permit
any direct or indirect subsidiary to sell, lease, otherwise dispose all or substantially all of the assets of any subsidiary.

Change our principal business, enter new lines of business, or exit the current line of business.

Enter into any agreement involving the payment, contribution, or assignment by us or to us of money or assets greater than $10,000.

Enter into or be a party to any transaction outside of the ordinary course of business with any our directors, officers, or employees or any
"associate" (as defined in Rule 12b-2 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) of any such person or entity.

Acquire, by merger, stock purchase, asset purchase or otherwise, any material assets or securities of any other corporation, partnership or other
entity.

Our board of directors is not composed of a majority of independent directors which poses a significant risk for us from a corporate governance perspective.

Our two co-chief executive officers serve as two of our four directors. Another director is the principal of a real estate brokerage and management
company, in which we currently have a 30% ownership interest and a separate real estate entity in which we own a 15% equity interest. Our directors and
executive officers are required to make interested party decisions, such as the approval of related party transactions, their level of compensation, and oversight of
our accounting function. Our two majority shareholders also exercise control over all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the nomination of directors
and the approval of significant corporate transactions. We have chosen not to implement various corporate governance measures at this time, the absence of which
may cause stockholders to have more limited protections against transactions implemented by our Board of Directors, conflicts of interest and similar matters.
Stockholders should bear in mind our current lack of corporate governance measures in formulating their investment decisions.

Delaware law and certain provisions in our certificate of incorporation and bylaws may prevent efforts by our stockholders to change the direction or
management of the Company.
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We are a Delaware corporation, and the anti-takeover provisions of Delaware law impose various impediments to the ability of a third party to acquire
control of us, even if a change of control would be beneficial to our existing stockholders. In addition, our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and
bylaws contain provisions that may make the acquisition of the Company more difficult, including, but not limited to, the following:

* setting forth specific procedures regarding how our stockholders may nominate directors for election at stockholder meetings;
permitting our Board of Directors to issue preferred stock without stockholder approval; and

* limiting the rights of stockholders to amend our bylaws.

These provisions could discourage, delay or prevent a transaction involving a change in control of our company. These provisions could also discourage
proxy contests and make it more difficult for you and other stockholders to elect directors of your choosing and cause us to take other corporate actions you desire.
In addition, because our Board of Directors is responsible for appointing the members of our management team, these provisions could in turn affect any attempt
by our stockholders to replace current members of our management team.

Because we currently have no plans to pay cash dividends on our common stock, you may not receive any return on investment unless you sell your common
stock for a price greater than that which you paid for it.

We currently do not expect to pay any cash dividends on our common stock. We currently intend to retain any additional future earnings to finance our
operations and growth. Any future determination to pay cash dividends or other distributions on our common stock will be at the discretion of our Board of
Directors and will be dependent on our earnings, financial condition, operation results, capital requirements, and contractual, regulatory and other restrictions,
including restrictions contained in any future outstanding indebtedness we or our subsidiaries may incur, on the payment of dividends by us or by our subsidiaries
to us, and other factors that our Board of Directors deems relevant. As a result, you may not receive any return on an investment in our common stock unless you
sell our common stock for a price greater than that which you paid for it.

Our authorized preferred stock exposes holders of our common stock to certain risks.

Our Certificate of Incorporation authorizes the issuance of up to 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock, par value $.001 per share. The authorized but un-
issued preferred stock constitutes what is commonly referred to as "blank check" preferred stock. This type of preferred stock may be issued by the Board of
Directors from time to time on any number of occasions, without shareholder approval, as one or more separate series of shares comprised of any number of the
authorized but un-issued shares of preferred stock, designated by resolution of the Board of Directors stating the name and number of shares of each series and
setting forth separately for such series the relative rights, privileges and preferences thereof, including, if any, the: (i) rate of dividends payable thereon; (ii) price,
terms and conditions of redemption; (iii) voluntary and involuntary liquidation preferences; (iv) provisions of a sinking fund for redemption or repurchase; (v)
terms of conversion to common stock, including conversion price, and (vi) voting rights. Such preferred stock may provide our Board of Directors the ability to
hinder or discourage any attempt to gain control of us by a merger, tender offer at a control premium price, proxy contest or otherwise. Consequently, the
preferred stock could entrench our management. The market price of our common stock could be depressed to some extent by the existence of the preferred stock.
As of the date of this Annual Report, no shares of preferred stock had been issued.

Item 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

NONE.
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Item 2. PROPERTIES

We currently lease office space for our administrative offices in Massachusetts and several of our operations for leases extending through 2022. In
connection with the acquisition of various billboard sites, we own several of these sites and in other instances lease the sites from third parties. Land leases related
to the structures are typically paid in advance for periods ranging from one to twelve months. The lease contracts include those with fixed payments and those with
escalating payments. Some of the lease contracts contain a base rent payment plus an additional amount up to a particular percentage of revenue. Prepaid land
leases are recorded as assets and expensed ratably over the related term and rent payments in arrears are recorded as an accrued liability. The leases are non-
cancelable operating leases having remaining terms ranging from month-to-month to 224 months. Ground rents for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
were $546,884 and $114,587, respectively. Contingent rents included in ground rents for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $46,980 and $1,733,
respectively. Future minimum rents for lease arrangements in existence at December 31, 2016 are described in Note 13 to the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. In the opinion of our management, our properties are adequate and suitable for our business as presently conducted and are adequately maintained.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Other than normal day-day litigation, we are not presently a party to any pending legal proceeding.
Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures.

Not applicable.

PART II

Item S. Market for Registrant's Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities.

Although our shares are listed for trading on the OTCQX, no established market has developed for our shares and, to date, we have recorded only one
trade. There can be no assurance that an active trading market will develop.

As of March 24, 2017, we had 110 common shareholders of record, and 5,841,815 common shares outstanding. We also had outstanding 1,055,560 shares
of Class A common stock held entirely by Magnolia and Boulderado as well as warrants held by Magnolia and Boulderado to each purchase up to an additional
52,778 shares of our Class A Common Stock at exercise prices ranging from $8.00 to $10.00 per share.

Equity Compensation Plan s

We currently do not have any equity compensation plans under which our equity securities are authorized for issuance.

Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

Not applicable as we are a "smaller reporting company".

Item 7 Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
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Results of Operations — General

Overview

Overview

We are currently engaged in three areas of business: outdoor billboards, surety insurance and related brokerage activities, and investing in the real estate
management business. We commenced our current billboard business operations in June 2015, our surety insurance business in May 2016 and have made a series
of investments in the real estate management and related services business commencing in September 2015. In December 2016, we completed the acquisition of
UC&S, a surety insurance company. We expect to continue to acquire additional billboard assets through acquisitions of existing billboard businesses in the
United States and to expand the licensing of the UC&S business beyond the nine states in which it is currently licensed to provide insurance. We also expect to
continue to make additional investments in real estate management service businesses. In the future, we expect to expand the range of services we provide in each
of these sectors and to possibly consider acquisition of other businesses in different sectors. Our decision to expand outside of these current business sectors we
serve will be based on the opportunity to acquire businesses which we believe provide the opportunity for sustainable earnings at an attractive level relative to
capital employed.

In each of our businesses, we hope to expand our geographic reach and to develop a brand name for our services which we hope will be a differentiating
factor for customers. Our insurance market primarily services small contractors, businesses and individuals required to provide surety bonds in connection with
their work for government agencies and others, and to meet regulatory licensing and other needs. Our plan is to expand our insurance offerings and underwriting
in all 50 states and the District of Columbia. In outdoor billboards, our plan is to continue to grow this business through acquisitions of billboard companies.

Although several large companies control a majority of the outdoor billboard market, industry reports estimate that there are a large number of other
companies servicing the remainder of the market. In the surety industry, total industry direct-written premium reached $5.62 billion in 2015.  While the top 10
surety insurance companies were estimated to write approximately 64% of all premiums, there were approximately 200 insurers issuing surety bonds in 2015.

We seek to enter markets where we believe demand for our services will grow in the coming years due to certain barriers to entry and to anticipated long
term demand for these services. In the outdoor billboard business, government restrictions often limit the number of additional billboards which may be
constructed. At the same time, advances in billboard technology provide the opportunity to improve revenues through the use of digital display technologies and
other new technologies. In the surety insurance business, new insurance companies must be licensed by state agencies which impose capital, management and
other strict requirements on these insurers. These hurdles are at the individual state level, with statutes often providing wide latitude to regulators to impose
judgmental requirements upon new entrants. In addition, new distribution channels in certain areas of surety may provide a new opportunity. In the real estate
management services market, we believe the continued growth of commercial real estate in many sections of the United States will provide opportunities for
management services for the foreseeable future.

How We Generate Our Revenues and Evaluate Our Business

We currently generate revenues through billboard advertising and related services and from the sale of surety insurance and related brokerage activities. In
the real estate management services market, our current model is to make investments in existing management services to provide them with the needed capital to
expand the breadth and scope of the services they provide. These real estate management services companies are typically established as partnerships for tax
purposes and offer the potential to distribute earnings to us on a quarterly basis.
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Segment gross profit is a key metric that we use to evaluate segment operating performance and to determine resource allocation between segments. We
define segment gross profit as segment revenues less segment direct and indirect cost of services. In the billboard business, costs of services include direct and
indirect sales and labor costs, land costs, maintenance of equipment, contract services, and other miscellaneous expenses. In addition, our billboard operations
gross margins are impacted by both depreciation and amortization charges associated with acquisitions and with the legal, accounting and other costs of completing
these acquisitions. As we expect to continue to expand our billboard business, these depreciation and amortization charges and costs of completing these
transactions will continue to impact our gross margins. Our insurance business incurs direct costs for general and administrative expenses, brokerage commissions,
regulatory compliance costs, costs of reinsurance and, in connection with our acquisitions of UC&S and The Warnock Agency, Inc., certain one-time legal,
accounting and other costs associated with completing these acquisitions. In addition, we also incur costs operating as a public company. As we anticipate
growing our business, we expect that the costs of operating as a public company as a percentage of our revenues will decrease significantly.

The Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act, or the JOBS Act, was signed into law on April 5, 2012. As permitted under Section 102(b)(1) of this Act, we
have elected to use the extended transition period for complying with new or revised accounting standards. This election allows us to delay the adoption of new or
revised accounting standards that have different effective dates for public and private companies until those standards apply to private companies. As a result of
this election, our financial statements may not be comparable to those of companies that comply with public company effective dates.

Results of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2015

The following is a comparison of our results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016 compared to the year ended December 31, 2015. Our
results for the year ended December 31, 2016 include the financial and operating results of JAG for the period from February 16, 2016 through December 31, 2016
and the financial and operating results of UC&S for the month of December, 2016. Results for the period prior to February 16, 2016 reflect the financial and
operating results of Boston Omaha Corporation only. Accordingly, comparisons of our results for the year ended December 31, 2016 to the comparable prior year
period may not be meaningful.

The following table sets forth our results for the year ended December 31, 2016 compared to the year ended December 31, 2015:
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2016 2015

Revenues:

Billboard rentals $ 3,163,534 $ 713,212

Insurance commissions 507,477 -

Premiums earned 155,783 -

Investment and other income 16,723 -

Consulting fees - 9,700

Total Revenues 3,843,517 722,912
Costs and Expenses:

Cost of billboard revenues (exclusive of depreciation and

amortization) 1,140,663 229,507

Cost of insurance revenues 125,210 -

Employee costs 1,759,958 241,803

Professional fees 1,242,613 737,451

Depreciation 738,104 307,367

Amortization 899,037 150,436

General and administrative 788,462 153,715

Bad debt expense 28,682 9,511

Loss on assets retired 259,104 -

Total Costs and Expenses 6,981,833 1,829,790
Net Loss from Operations (3,138,316) (1,106,878)
Other Income (Expense):

Gain on sale of investment in unconsolidated affiliate - 78,150

Equity in (loss) income of unconsolidated affiliates (27,261) 3,813

Interest expense (7,798) (22,508)
Net Loss before Income Tax (3,173,375) (1,047,423)
Income Tax (Provision) Benefit - -
Net Loss $ (3,173,375) $ (1,047,423)
Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Share $ (0.53) $ (0.71)
Basic and Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding 6,043,571 1,481,310
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Revenues . We realized revenues of $3,843,517 during the year ended December 31, 2016 (Fiscal 2016). $3,163,534 of these revenues were from
billboard rentals. We completed three billboard business acquisitions at various times during 2016. Revenues during 2016 also included $507,477 in insurance
commission revenues, primarily revenues from The Warnock Agency, Inc., which we acquired during the second quarter of 2016 and $155,783 in premiums
earned from UC&S, which we acquired in December 2016. During the year ended December 31, 2015 ("Fiscal 2015"), we had revenues in the amount of
$713,212 from billboard revenues as we acquired billboards late in the second quarter and during the third quarter of Fiscal 2015. We no longer provide the real
estate consulting services from which we derived revenues of $9,700 during Fiscal 2015.

Expenses . During Fiscal 2016, we had expenses in the amount of $6,981,833, primarily from the cost of employees, cost of billboard revenues
(excluding depreciation and amortization expenses), and general and administrative expenses, which combined totaled $3,689,083, or 52.8% of total costs and
expenses. Non-cash expenses included $738,104 in depreciation and $899,037 in amortization expenses associated with our acquisitions in 2015 and 2016, or
23.4% of total costs and expenses. In Fiscal 2016 we incurred $1,242,613 in professional fees, or 17.8% of total costs and expenses, primarily due to legal,
accounting and audit expenses associated with a number of acquisitions in 2015 and 2016, costs associated with our 2016 Financing, costs associated with our
listing on the OTCQX, and other costs incurred as a public company. We also incurred a loss of $259,104 in Fiscal 2016 on retired assets associated with the
replacement of a number of digital billboards which had not been fully depreciated at the time of replacement.

During Fiscal 2015, we had expenses in the amount of $1,829,790, including direct expenses of $625,025 in costs of billboard revenues, employee costs
and general and administrative expenses, or 34.2% of total costs and revenues. We also incurred professional fees of $737,451, or 40.3% of total costs and
expenses, incurred in connection with several acquisitions and potential acquisitions, financing transactions, our costs of reorganizing as a Delaware corporation
and related reorganization activities, and costs incurred as a public company. In Fiscal 2015, depreciation and amortization expenses totaled $457,803, or 25% of
total costs and expenses.

Net Loss from Operations . Net loss from operations for Fiscal 2016 was $3,138,316, or 81.6% of total revenues, as compared to net loss from
operations of $1,106,878, or 153.1% of revenues in Fiscal 2015. The improvement in net loss from operations as a percentage of revenue was primarily due to
increased revenues, offset by an increase in direct costs as we increased our personnel, general and administrative expenses associated with the expansion of our
insurance operations, and an increase in professional fees related to acquisitions, our 2016 Financing, our listing on the OTCQX an other costs incurred as a public
company. Non-cash depreciation and amortization expenses associated with acquisitions as a percentage of revenues dropped to 42.6% in Fiscal 2016 compared to
63.3% of total revenues in Fiscal 2015.

Other Income (Expense) . During Fiscal 2016, we had a loss of $27,261 from our interests in certain real estate ventures. We also incurred interest
expense of $7,798. During Fiscal 2015, we had equity in income from our now discontinued interest in Ananda Holdings, in the amount of $3,813 and interest
expense from now retired debt in the amount of $22,508.

Net loss . We had a net loss in the amount of $3,173,375 during Fiscal 2016, or a per-share loss of $0.53, based on 6,043,571 weighted average shares
outstanding. This compared to a net loss in the amount of $1,042,423 during Fiscal 2015, or a per-share loss of $0.71, based on 1,481,310 weighted average shares
outstanding.

Liquidity and Capital Requirements

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Currently, we own billboards in Alabama, Florida, Georgia and Wisconsin, a surety insurance brokerage firm we acquired in April 2016, a surety
insurance company we acquired in December 2016 and have minority
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investments in several real estate entities. Our strategy is to continue to acquire other billboard locations and insurance businesses as well as acquire other
businesses which we would expect to generate positive cash flows. We currently expect to finance any future acquisition with cash and seller or third
party financing. In the future, we may satisfy a portion of the purchase price for a property with the Company's equity securities.

At December 31, 2016, we had $29,564,975 in unrestricted cash and $3,229,093 in restricted cash. Subsequently in January 2017, we consummated two
additional acquisitions of outdoor billboard assets, from Hartlind Outdoor, LLC in Wisconsin for $2,817,000 and from Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. in Georgia for
$2,983,444. While we have adequate resources to complete a certain limited number of potential future acquisitions with our available cash, we believe it is
appropriate at this time to raise additional equity capital to have the funds to expand our business through additional acquisitions.

We believe that our existing cash position and the anticipated proceeds from our anticipated public offering will be sufficient to meet working capital
requirements, and anticipated capital expenditures for the next 12 months. In the event that we do not complete the public offering, we will seek to raise additional

funds from our existing stockholders and other interested investors. As a result, we expect that we will have access to adequate cash to continue the
implementation of our strategy to grow through additional acquisitions and the expansion of our existing insurance activities.

Cash Flows

The table below summarizes our cash flows for Fiscal 2016 and Fiscal 2015:

Year ended
Year ended December 31,
December 31, 2016 2015
NeNet cash used in operating activities $ (1,355,812) § (813,356)
NeNet cash used in investing activities (24,029,597) (10,719,702)
NeNet cash provided by financing activities 41,761,318 24,720,663
NeNet change in cash $ 16,375,909 $ 13,187,605

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Net cash used in operating activities was cash outflow of $1,355,812 for Fiscal 2016 compared to cash outflow of $813,356 for Fiscal 2015. The decrease in
operating cash flows was primarily attributable to costs associated with the commencement of our insurance operations and increased general and administrative
costs, including the costs of hiring additional accounting personnel and our costs incurred as a public company, which resulted in a decrease in operating results for
Fiscal 2016, as described in "—Results of Operations." In addition, the decrease in operating cash flows was also driven by acquisition, integration and deployment
costs associated primarily with the UC&S and JAG acquisitions that occurred in Fiscal 2016. Other than billboard operations in Wisconsin which are located
primarily in a region with significant summer tourists, our business does not experience significant seasonality in results of operations.

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $24,029,597 for Fiscal 2016 and $10,719,702 for Fiscal 2015. This increase was primarily attributable to the cash
payments associated with the acquisition of UC&S and JAG, and payments incurred in purchasing an insurance brokerage, a few smaller billboard operations and
several investments in real estate management companies.

40




Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities was $41,761,318 for Fiscal 2016 as compared with the net cash provided by financing activities of $24,720,663 for
Fiscal 2015. Net cash flow provided by financing activities in 2016 was primarily attributable to cash raised in the 2016 Offering, which were used to fund both the
JAG and UC&S acquisitions and several other acquisitions and investments. Net cash flow provided in financing activities during Fiscal 2015 was from funds
provided by Magnolia and Boulderado through the sale of Class A common stock and common stock. These funds were used to acquire three billboard operations
and to complete investments in two real estate management businesses.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Except for our normal operating leases, we do not have any off-balance sheet financing arrangements, transactions or special purpose entities.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements and related notes to the audited consolidated financial statements requires us to make estimates that
affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses, and related disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities. We base these estimates on
historical results and various other assumptions believed to be reasonable, all of which form the basis for making estimates concerning the carrying values of assets
and liabilities that are not readily available from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

In the notes accompanying the audited consolidated financial statements, we describe the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements. We believe that the following represent the most significant estimates and management judgments used in preparing the
consolidated financial statements.

Accounts Receivable

Billboards

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount, net of advertising agency commissions, sales discounts, and allowances for doubtful accounts. The
Company evaluates the collectability of its accounts receivable based on its knowledge of its customers and historical experience of bad debts. In circumstances
where the Company is aware of a specific customer's inability to meet its financial obligations, it records a specific allowance to reduce the amounts recorded to
what it believes will be collected. For all other customers, the Company recognizes reserves for bad debt based upon historical experience of bad debts as a
percentage of revenue, adjusted for relative improvement or deterioration in its agings and changes in current economic conditions. As of December 31, 2016 and
2015 the allowance for doubtful accounts was $25,177 and $2,111, respectively.

Insurance

Accounts receivable consists of premiums on contract bonds and anticipated salvage. All of the receivables have payment terms of less than twelve months
and arise from the sales of contract surety bonds. Receivables for contract bonds that are outstanding for more than ninety days are fully reserved. At December
31, 2016, there were no reserved receivables. Anticipated salvage is the amount the Company expects to receive from the sale of property on which the Company
has paid a total claim to the insured and is not recorded until the Company has obtained title to the property.
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Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

Policy acquisition costs consist primarily of commissions to agents and brokers and premium taxes. Such costs that are directly related to the successful
acquisition of new or renewal insurance contracts are deferred and amortized over the related policy period, generally one year. The recoverability of these costs is
analyzed by management quarterly, and if determined to be impaired, is charged to expense. The Company does not consider anticipated investment income in
determining whether a premium deficiency exists. All other acquisition expenses are charged to operations as incurred.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation and amortization are provided principally on the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from:

Structures 15 years
Digital displays and electrical 3 to 10 years
Static and tri-vision displays 7 to 15 years
Vehicles, equipment, and furniture 2 to 5 years

Maintenance and repair costs are charged against income as incurred. Significant improvements or betterments are capitalized and depreciated over the
estimated life of the asset.

Annual internal reviews are performed to evaluate the reasonableness of the depreciable lives for property and equipment. Actual usage, physical wear and
tear, replacement history, and assumptions about technology evolution are reviewed and evaluated to determine the remaining useful lives of the assets.
Remaining useful life assessments are made to anticipate the loss in service value that may precede physical retirement, as well as the level of maintenance
required for the remaining useful life of the asset. Certain assets are also reviewed for salvageable parts.

Purchased Intangibles and Other Long-Lived Assets

The Company amortizes intangible assets with finite lives over their estimated useful lives, which range between two and fifty years as follows:

Customer relationships 2 to 3 years
Permits, licenses, and lease acquisition costs 10 to 50 years
Noncompetition and non-solicitation agreements 2 to 5 years
Contracts, forms library, domain names, and proprietary software 2 to 3 years

Purchased intangible assets and long-lived assets, including property and equipment, are reviewed annually for impairment or whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be fully recoverable. Factors considered in reviewing the asset values include consideration
of the use of the asset, the expected life of the asset, and regulatory or contractual provisions related to such assets. Market participation assumptions are compared
to the Company's experience and the results of the comparison are evaluated. For finite-lived intangible assets and property and equipment, the period over which
the assets is expected to contribute directly to future cash flows is evaluated against the Company's historical experience. Impairment losses are recognized only if
the carrying amount exceeds its fair value.
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The Company has acquired goodwill related to its various business acquisitions. Goodwill represents future economic benefits arising from other assets
acquired in a business combination that are not individually identified and separately recognized. Goodwill, by reporting unit, is reviewed annually for impairment
or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be fully recoverable. For its annual review, the Company employs a
third party valuation expert. Factors considered in the annual evaluation include deterioration in economic conditions (both macro and geographic,) limitations on
accessing capital, and market value of the Company. Industry and market conditions such as changes in competition, the general state of the industry, regulatory
and political developments, and changes in market multiples are additional components of the valuation. Changes in key personnel, strategy, and customer
retention are also reviewed. The Company performs a qualitative assessment in order to determine the necessity for the performance of a quantitative impairment
test. Impairment losses are recognized only if the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value.

Investments

Long-term investments are classified as held-to-maturity and are accounted for at amortized cost. Certificates of deposit are accounted for at carrying value
with no adjustments for changes in fair value. Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the lives of the related fixed maturities as an adjustment to
the yield using the effective interest method. Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned. Realized investment gains and losses are included in
earnings.

Funds Held as Collateral Assets

Funds held as collateral assets consist principally of cash collateral received from principals to guarantee performance on surety bonds issued by the Company,
as well as all other contractual obligations of the principals to the surety. The Company also holds long-term certificates of deposit as collateral.

Revenue Recognition

Billboard Rentals

The Company generates revenue from outdoor advertising through the leasing of billboards. The terms of the operating agreements range from less than one
month to three years and are generally billed monthly. Revenue for advertising space rental is recognized ratably over the term of the contract. Advertising
revenue is reported net of agency commissions. Agency commissions are calculated based on a stated percentage applied to gross billing revenue for operations.
Payments received in advance of being earned are recorded as deferred revenue.

Premiums and Unearned Premium Reserves

Premiums written are recognized as revenues based on a pro-rata daily calculation over the respective terms of the policies in-force. Unearned premiums
represent the portion of premiums written applicable to the unexpired term of the policies in-force. The cost of reinsurance ceded is initially written as prepaid
reinsurance premiums and is amortized over the reinsurance contract period in proportion to the amount of insurance protection provided. Premiums ceded are
netted against premiums written.

Commissions

The Company generates revenue from commissions on surety bond sales. The insurance commissions are calculated based upon a stated percentage applied to
the gross premiums on bonds. Payments received for gross premiums are held in escrow until the bond is written. When the bond is written, funds are disbursed
from escrow for the payment of the bond and the commission earned on the bond.
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Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses represent estimates for the ultimate cost of unpaid reported and unreported claims incurred and related expenses.
Estimates for losses and loss adjustment expenses are based on past experience of unreported losses, experience of investigating and adjusting claims and
consideration of the level of premiums written during the current and prior year. Since the reserves are based on estimates, the ultimate liability may differ from
the estimated reserve. The effects of changes in estimated reserves are included in the results of operations in the period in which the estimates are changed.

Tax Contingencies

We are subject to income taxes and other state and local taxes. Our tax returns, like those of most companies, are subject to periodic audit by federal, state
and local tax authorities. Future audits may include questions regarding our tax filing positions, including the timing and amount of deductions and the reporting of
various taxable transactions. At any one time, multiple tax years are subject to audit by the various tax authorities. In evaluating the exposures associated with our
various tax filing positions, we may record a liability for such exposures. A number of years may elapse before a particular matter, for which we have established a
liability, is audited and fully resolved or clarified. We adjust our liability for these tax exposures in the period in which a tax position is effectively settled, the
statute of limitations expires for the relevant taxing authority to examine the tax position or when more information becomes available.

Our liabilities for these tax positions contain uncertainties because we are required to make assumptions and apply judgment to estimate the exposures
associated with our various filing positions. Although we believe that our judgments and estimates are reasonable, actual results could differ, and we may be
subject to losses or gains that could be material.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

At December 31, 2016, we held no significant derivative instruments that materially increased our exposure to market risks for interest rates, foreign
currency rates, commodity prices or other market price risks.

Seasonal Effects and Effects of Inflation

We believe that the business interest we own in real estate and outdoor billboard advertising, as well as our anticipated insurance activities, and similar
businesses that we will seek to acquire in the future, will not generally be subject to significant seasonal variations. Certain of our billboard operations are located
in a vacation region in Wisconsin and those billboards may realize significant seasonal variations. We further believe that the service nature of the billboard
business we operate will be less significantly impacted by inflation as costs of materials are not anticipated to be a significant component of our costs, although the
digital billboard portion of our business could be adversely impacted by rapidly rising electric rates. In our anticipated insurance business, increases in inflation in
excess of the rate of inflation assumed in our pricing models could adversely affect our results of operations. Significant decreases in general economic conditions
could also reduce the rates we can charge customers for outdoor advertising and could adversely impact the real estate market. We do not currently anticipate
raising significant debt financing in the near term so we do not anticipate that our operating results would be adversely affected by increased interest rates. In the
future, we may seek to raise additional capital through not only equity financings but potentially debt and convertible debt financings. In such an event, increased
interest rates could increase the cost of any future borrowing in ways that cannot now be determined.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
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Our Consolidated Financial Statements and the related notes, together with the Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm thereon, are set
forth below beginning on page F-1 and are incorporated herein by reference.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended ("the Exchange
Act")), are controls and procedures that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit
under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information
is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, in a manner to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosures.

Management's Annual Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-
15(f) under the Exchange Act. Our management has employed a framework consistent with Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(c), to evaluate our internal control over
financial reporting described below. Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management conducted an evaluation of the design and operation of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 based on the
criteria set forth in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. This evaluation
included review of the documentation of controls, evaluation of the design effectiveness of controls, testing of the operating effectiveness of controls and a
conclusion on this evaluation.

As defined by Auditing Standard No. 5, "An Audit of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting that is Integrated with an Audit of Financial Statements and
Related Independence Rule and Conforming Amendments," established by the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board ("PCAOB"), a material weakness is a
deficiency or combination of deficiencies that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of annual or interim financial statements will
not be prevented or detected.

In performing the assessment, management noted the following:

* We lack an independent audit committee
* The staffing and supervision within our bookkeeping operations prevents us from segregating duties
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within our internal control system
* We have an insufficient number of independent directors

* We lack a formal risk assessment process and monitoring structure

Our management believes that the preceding factors raise a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of our annual or interim financial statements
may not be timely prevented or detected and should therefore be considered a material weakness in our internal control over financial reporting. Because of this
material weakness, our management believes that as of December 31, 2016, our company's internal controls over financial reporting may not be effective.

Despite our current view that internal controls over financial reporting may not be effective, we have taken a number of steps to address this potential area of
risk. In June 2016, we hired a full-time controller. The controller is working on a risk assessment, currently analyzing existing internal controls and coordinating
our efforts to remediate any potential deficiencies in our internal controls over financial reporting. Notwithstanding the assessment that our internal control over
financial reporting was not effective and that there were material weaknesses as identified in this report, based on our recent actions and the post-closing
procedures performed, we believe that our financial statements contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016, fairly present
our financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the years covered thereby in all material respects.

Our management, including our principal executive officers and principal financial officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our
internal controls will prevent all error and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute,
assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints and the
benefits of controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide
absolute assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within our company have been detected. These inherent limitations include, but are not
limited to, the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. Additionally, controls
can be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons, by collusion of two or more people, or by management override of the control. The design of any
system of controls also is based in part upon certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in
achieving its stated goals under all potential future conditions; over time, control may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

This report does not include an attestation report of our registered public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. Management's
report was not subject to attestation by our company's registered public accounting firm pursuant to rules of the SEC that permit our company to provide only
management's report in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance.

MANAGEMENT

Executive Officers and Directors
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The following table lists the current members of our Board, and our executive officers. The address for our directors and officers is ¢/o Boston Omaha Corporation,
292 Newbury Street, Suite 333, Boston, Massachusetts 02115.

Name Age Position(s)
Alex B. Rozek 38 Co-Chairperson of the Board, President and Co-Chief Executive Officer

Adam K. Peterson 35 Co-Chairperson of the Board, Co- Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice

President
Joshua P. Weisenburger 33 Controller and Chief Accounting Officer and Treasurer
James A. McLaughlin 67 President of Link Media Holdings, LLC
Michael J. Scholl 49 President of General Indemnity Group, LLC
Bradford B. Briner 40 Director
Brendan J. Keating 35 Director

Each executive officer is elected or appointed by, and serves at the discretion of, our Board. The elected officers of the Company will hold office until their
successors are duly elected and qualified, or until their earlier resignation or removal.

Alex B. Rozek, age 38, has been Co-Chairperson of our Board of Directors, Co-Chief Executive Officer and President since February 12, 2015, when he
became a member of our Board of Directors. Since July 2007, Mr. Rozek has served as the Manager of Boulderado Group, LLC, which is the investment manager
of Boulderado Partners, LLC, a private investment partnership. From 2004 to 2007, Mr. Rozek served as an analyst for Water Street Capital and Friedman Billings
Ramsey Group. Mr. Rozek graduated with a B.S.in Biology and a Minor in Chemistry from the University of North Carolina. Our Board has determined that Mr.
Rozek's 13 years' experience in investments and financial analysis qualifies him to be a member of the Board in light of the Company's business and structure.

Adam K. Peterson, age 35, has been Co-Chairperson of our Board of Directors since February 12, 2015, when he became a member of our Board of
Directors. Since June 2014, Mr. Peterson has served as the Manager of The Magnolia Group, LLC, an SEC registered investment advisor and the general partner
of Magnolia Capital Fund, LP. From November 2005 through August 2014, Mr. Peterson served as the Chief Investment Officer of Magnolia Capital Partners, LP
and related entities. From May 2004 through June 2006, Mr. Peterson was a financial analyst for Peter Kiewit Sons, Inc. Mr. Peterson graduated with a B.S. in
Finance from Creighton University. Our Board has determined that Mr. Peterson's 12 years' experience in investments and financial analysis qualifies him to be a
member of the Board in light of the Company's business and structure.

Joshua P. Weisenburger, age 33, has served as our Chief Accounting Officer since August 2016 and as our Controller since June 2016. From July 2011
through June 2016, Mr. Weisenburger was employed by Ecolab, Inc. a global leader in water, hygiene and energy technologies and services. At Ecolab, Mr.
Weisenburger served first as a finance manager and then as a finance controller throughout various divisions within the company . Prior to his time at Ecolab, Mr.
Weisenburger was employed from June 2005 through August 2009 by Kiewit Corporation, a construction, engineering and mining services company, and held
several different treasury roles. Mr. Weisenburger graduated with a B.S. in Finance from Creighton University and an MBA from the University of Minnesota -
Carlson School of Management.
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James A. McLaughlin, age 67, has served as President of Link Media Holdings, Inc. since March 2017. From October 2013 through October 2016, Mr.
McLaughlin serves as President and Chief Executive Officer of Signal Holdings, LLC, the owner of Signal Outdoor, LLC a leading operator of street furniture and
transit assets primarily located on the east coast of the US. From June 2004 through June 2012, Mr. McLaughlin served as President and Chief Executive Officer
of Olympus Media, LLC, a private equity backed operator of billboards. Mr. McLaughlin has held senior management positions at other outdoor advertising
businesses since 1974. Mr. McLaughlin attended West Virginia University.

Michael J. Scholl, age 49, has served as President of General Indemnity Group LLC since October 2015. From May 2013 through October 2015, Mr.
Scholl served as Senior Vice President for Allied Public Risk, a division of Aegis General Insurance Agency, which provides customized insurance products for
public entity pools, cities, counties, schools and special service districts. From November 2013 through May 2014, he served as Chief Operating Officer for
American Public Risk, when its business was moved to Allied Public Risk. From November 2009 through October 2013, Mr. Scholl served as Vice President of
Business and Product Development at the Argonaut Group. He also served as Vice President for its Commercial Deposit Insurance Agency subsidiary, a direct
provider of cyber-security and crime insurance, from August 2012 through September 2013. From 1992 through November 2009, Mr. Scholl has held various
positions as an actuary and in management at several different insurance firms. Mr. Scholl is a credentialed actuary, and holds both a B.S. in Statistics, and a B.A.
in Business (Economics) from the University of Miami and an M.S. in Statistics from Purdue University.

Bradford B. Briner, age 40, has served as a member of our Board of Directors since April 2016. Mr. Briner joined Willett Advisors in 2012 and is
the Co-Chief Investment Officer. Willett is the investment management arm of the Bloomberg Family and for the Bloomberg Philanthropies. Previously, Mr.
Briner was the Managing Director of Private Investments for Morgan Creek Capital, a $10 billion fund of funds that he co-founded in 2004. Mr. Briner graduated
from the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill as a Morehead Scholar with a degree in economics with distinction. Mr. Briner also received an MBA with
distinction from Harvard Business School. Our Board has determined that Mr. Briner's 12 years' experience in real estate, investment and management services
qualifies him to be a member of the Board in light of the Company's business and structure.

Brendan J. Keating, age 35, has since August 2015 been Manager and CEO of Logic Real Estate Companies, LLC, a company based in Las Vegas,
Nevada and formed in 2015 which provides commercial property brokerage and property management services. A trust controlled by members of Mr. Keating's
family owns a majority of the membership interest in Logic Real Estate Companies, LLC. From 2005 to 2015, Mr. Keating was employed at The Equity Group, a
company providing services to the commercial real estate market in brokerage, investment, management, development, consulting, tax appeal and facility
maintenance services. Mr. Keating served as a principal of The Equity Group from 2007 to 2015. Mr. Keating has a B.S. in Finance and Entrepreneurship from
Creighton University. Our Board has determined that Mr. Keating's 12 years' experience in commercial real estate brokerage, investment and management
services qualifies him to be a member of the Board in light of the Company's business and structure.

Board of Directors

Family Relationships

None of our officers or directors has any family relationship with any director or other officer. "Family relationship" for this purpose means any relationship
by blood, marriage or adoption, not more remote than first cousin.

Board Composition
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Our Board of Directors currently has four members, comprised of a director affiliated with Magnolia, a director affiliated with Boulderado, a director
affiliated with Logic Real Estate Companies, LLC, and one independent director. Other than members elected by the holders of our Class A common stock,
members of the Board of Directors are elected at our annual meeting of stockholders to serve for a term of one year or until their successors have been elected and
qualified, subject to prior death, resignation, retirement or removal from office. Under the terms of our certificate of incorporation, the holders of our Class A
common stock elect two members to our Board of Directors, which members currently are Mr. Rozek and Mr. Peterson.

Director Independence

Our Board of Directors has affirmatively determined that only Bradford B. Briner is an independent director under the applicable rules of the NASDAQ and
as such term is defined in Rule 10A-3(b)(1) under the Exchange Act. If our planned public offering is completed and we are listed on NASDAQ, we will be
required to retain three outside directors to serve on our Audit Committee. We are currently seeking to retain two additional outside directors who will qualify as
independent directors.

Controlled Company

Magnolia controls a majority of our outstanding common stock and Class A Common Stock, voting as a single class. If we complete our anticipated public
offering and are listed on NASDAQ, we will qualify as a "controlled company" within the meaning of the NASDAQ corporate governance standards. Under
NASDAQ rules, a company of which more than 50% of the voting power for the election of directors is held by an individual, group or another company is a
"controlled company" and may elect not to comply with certain NASDAQ corporate governance requirements, including:

+ the requirement that a majority of the board of directors consist of independent directors;

 the requirement that we have director nominees selected or recommended for the board's selection, either by a majority vote of only the independent
directors or by a nominations committee comprised solely of independent directors, with a written charter or board resolution addressing the
nominations process; and

+ the requirement that we have a compensation committee that is composed entirely of independent directors with a written charter addressing the
committee's purpose and responsibilities.

If our public offering is completed and we are listed on NASDAQ, we intend to utilize these exemptions. As a result, we do not expect that we will have a
majority of independent directors nor will our nominating and corporate governance and compensation committees consist entirely of independent directors.
Accordingly, stockholders will not have the same protections afforded to stockholders of companies that are subject to all of the NASDAQ corporate governance
requirements.

In the event that we cease to be a controlled company within the meaning of these rules, we will be required to comply with these provisions after specified
transition periods.

More specifically, if we cease to be a controlled company within the meaning of these rules, we will be required to (i) satisfy the majority independent board
requirement within one year of our status change, and (ii) have (a) at least one independent member on each of our nominating and corporate governance
committee and compensation committee by the date of our status change, (b) at least a majority of independent members on each committee within 90 days of the
date of our status change and (c) fully independent committees within one year of the date of our status change.
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Board Leadership Structure

Our Board of Directors does not have a formal policy on whether the roles of Co-Chief Executive Officers and Co-Chairmen of the Board of Directors
should be separate. However, Alex Rozek and Adam Peterson currently serve as both Co-Chief Executive Officers and Co-Chairman. Our Board of Directors has
considered its leadership structure and believes at this time that our company and its stockholders are best served by having both persons serve in both positions.
Combining the roles fosters accountability, effective decision-making and alignment between interests of our Board of Directors and management.

Our Board of Directors expects to periodically review its leadership structure to ensure that it continues to meet the company's needs.

Role of Board in Risk Oversight

Our full Board of Directors has the ultimate oversight responsibility for the risk management process and currently serves as both our Audit Committee and
Compensation Committee. Upon completion of the anticipated public offering, we expect to have in place separate Audit and Compensation Committees which
will met all NASDAQ requirements. In particular, our Audit Committee will oversee management of enterprise risks as well as financial risks. Our Compensation
Committee will be responsible for overseeing the management of risks relating to our executive compensation plans and arrangements and the incentives created
by the compensation awards it administers. Our nominating and corporate governance committee will oversees risks associated with corporate governance.
Pursuant to our Board of Directors' instruction, management regularly reports on applicable risks to the Board of Directors and will in the future report to the
relevant committee or the full Board of Directors, as appropriate, with additional review or reporting on risks conducted as needed or as requested by our Board of
Directors and its committees.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We have adopted a code of business conduct and ethics that applies to all of our employees, officers and directors, including those officers responsible for
financial reporting. The code of business conduct and ethics will be available on our website. We expect that any amendments to the code, or any waivers of its
requirements, will be disclosed on our website.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

Upon completion of the anticipated public offering and our listing on NASDAQ, we will adopt corporate governance guidelines in accordance with the
corporate governance rules of the NASDAQ, as applicable, that serve as a flexible framework within which our Board of Directors and its committees will operate.
These guidelines cover a number of areas, including the size and composition of the board, board membership criteria and director qualifications, director
responsibilities, board agenda, roles of the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, executive sessions, standing board committees, board member access to
management and independent advisors, director communications with third parties, director compensation, director orientation and continuing education,
evaluation of senior management and management succession planning. A copy of our corporate governance guidelines will be posted on our website.

Board Leadership Structure and Role in Risk Oversight
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Our Board of Directors is legally responsible for managing our business and affairs, including the oversight of risks that could affect us. Because it is comprised of
four members, two of whom are directly part of our management and a third member who has business relationships with us, the full board currently cannot
delegate the oversight of risks to any committees and cannot hold executive sessions during which executive management is not present and management's
performance can be discussed and evaluated openly by independent directors. The board believes that, if it adds independent directors in the future, as it
anticipates it will do in connection with the anticipated public offering and our listing on NASDAQ), it will adopt the practice of holding executive sessions.
However, the timing of the expansion of the Board to include more independent directors is currently uncertain.

Committees and Director Selection

Because of our current size of business operations and the lack of an active trading market for our securities, we have not needed and have not
implemented extensive corporate governance procedures. We will adopt such procedures when management believes that the benefit of adopting them is
justifiable in view of the cost of adopting them and as the same may be required if our securities are listed for trading.

Our Board of Directors has not established any standing committees, including an Audit Committee, Compensation Committee or a Nominating
Committee. The Board of Directors as a whole undertakes the functions of those committees. Our Board of Directors believes that its decision not to establish any
standing committees has been appropriate due to our current size of business operations and the current listing of our securities on the OTCQX and not on
NASDAQ. The Board of Directors expects to establish one or more of the preceding committees upon the completion of our anticipated public offering and our
anticipated listing on NASDAQ in conjunction with the completion of the anticipated public offering. In the absence of such an offering, we many not establish
such committees.

Our full Board of Directors now serves as our Audit Committee. Our Board of Directors has determined that while each of Alex Rozek and Adam
Peterson have the financial background to qualify as an "audit committee financial expert," as such term is defined by rules of the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission, they do not otherwise qualify as they are not "independent" directors. We also consider Mr. Keating's business relationship with us to disqualify him
as an independent director. Our only director who currently meets the independence requirements is Mr. Briner.

Because we do not have a standing nominating committee, our full Board of Directors is responsible for identifying new candidates for nomination to the
Board. We have not adopted a policy that permits shareholders to recommend candidates for election as directors or a process for shareholders to send
communications to the Board of Directors. Our Board of Directors believes that its decision not to establish the preceding policy and process has been appropriate
due to our current size of business operations. The Board of Directors expects to establish such a policy and such a process whenever it believes that doing so
would benefit us.

Because we do not have a standing Compensation Committee, our full Board of Directors will undertake the functions of a Compensation Committee if
any executive officer and director compensation is considered in the immediate future. We do not now have any processes and procedures for the consideration
and determination of executive and director compensation.

Code of Ethics

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to our Co-Chief Executive Officers, Principal Executive Officer, Principal Accounting Officer, Controller
and persons performing similar functions within our company.

Compensation of Directors
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None of our Directors is compensated for his role as a Director of our Company. Each of Messrs. Rozek and Peterson receive compensation as officers of
our Company.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

As an emerging growth company, we have opted to comply with the executive compensation disclosure rules applicable to "smaller reporting companies," as
such term is defined in the rules promulgated under the Securities Act. These rules require compensation disclosure for our principal executive officer and the two
most highly compensated executive officers other than our principal executive officer. We refer to these officers as our named executive officers or "NEOs." Our
NEOs for the year ended December 31, 2016 are:

. Alex B. Rozek, our current Co-Chairman, Co-Chief Executive Officer and President;
. Adam K. Peterson, our current Co-Chairman, Co-Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President;
. Jeffrey C. Piermont, our former Chief Administrative Officer, Treasurer and Secretary who resigned these positions effective December 31,

2016 to assume a position within our General Indemnity Group, LLC subsidiary; and
. Michael J. Scholl, the current President of General Indemnity Group, LLC.

The following table sets forth information with respect to the compensation of our executive officers for fiscal years 2016 and 2015:

Name and principal position Year Salary ($) Bonus ($) All other compensation ($) Total ($)
Alex B. Rozek 2016 $23,660 - - $23,660
Co-Chief Executive Officer and President 2015 $9,230 - - $9,230

(Principal Executive Officer)

Adam K. Peterson 2016 $23,660 - - $23,660
Co-Chief Executive Officer and Executive Vice President 2015 $9,858 - - $9,858
Jeffrey C. Piermont 2016 $150,000 - - $150,000
Chief Administrative Officer and Treasurer 2015 $14,787 - - $14,787
Michael J. Scholl 2016 $250,000 - - $250,000
President of General Indemnity Group, LLC 2015 $51,915 - - $51,915

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year-End

We had no outstanding equity awards at December 31, 2016. We do not currently have any equity incentive plans established and, as a result, none of our
officers and directors is a party to any equity incentive plan.

Director Compensation

We reimburse all of our directors for reasonable travel and other expenses incurred in attending Board and committee meetings. No director currently
receives additional compensation for serving as a director.
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Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation

Except as described below, none of our executive officers serve as a member of the Board of Directors or Compensation Committee, or other committee
serving an equivalent function, of any other entity that has one or more of its executive officers serving as a member of our Board or Compensation Committee.
An entity controlled by Mr. Keating serves as the Manager of Logic. Mr. Keating and Mr. Peterson serve as the Managers of The Aligned Group, LLC, which
serves as the Manager of TAG SW 1, LLC.

Employment Contracts, Termination of Employment and Change in Control Arrangements

Rozek and Peterson Employment Agreements

On August 1, 2015, we entered into employment agreements with each of Alex B. Rozek and Adam K. Peterson. Mr. Rozek and Mr. Peterson each serve
as our Co-Chief Executive Officer. Each of the employment agreements has a one-year term, with automatic successive one-year renewal terms unless we or the
executive decline to renew the agreement. Each of the employment agreements provides for a base salary at $23,600 per year through December 31, 2015, and an
annualized base salary of $275,000 thereafter. However, each of these agreements has been amended to delay an increase in the base salary from $23,600 until
such time as approved by the Board, which is not expected to occur prior to December 31, 2017. Each of the employment agreements also provides for certain
severance payments to the executives in the event their employment is terminated by us without "cause" or if the executive terminates his employment for "good
reason."

Each of Messrs. Rozek and Peterson participate in a management incentive bonus plan (the "MIBP"), effective as of August 1, 2015, under which
participants of such plan are eligible to receive cash bonus awards based on achievement by the company of certain net growth target objectives. Each of Alex B.
Rozek and Adam K. Peterson are eligible to participate in the management incentive bonus plan pursuant to their respective employment agreements. The
management incentive bonus plan provides for a bonus pool, determined on an annual basis by the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors, equal to up
to 20% of the amount by which our stockholders' equity for the applicable fiscal year (excluding increases or decreases in stockholders' equity resulting from
purchases or redemptions of our securities) exceeds 106% of our stockholders' equity for the preceding fiscal year.

In the event that either Mr. Rozek or Mr. Peterson's employment is terminated without cause or if either elects to terminate his employment for "Good
Reason", he is entitled to receive severance payments equal to the equal to the amounts which would have been payable to him under the MIBP if he had remained
with us through the remainder of the fiscal year in which his employment terminated multiplied by a fraction equal to the number of days during the fiscal year that
the Executive remained employed by us divided by 365. If the Executive becomes our full-time employee, severance payments also will include an amount equal
to four months base salary for each full 12 month period Executive is employed by us commencing August 1, 2015, except that in no event shall severance
payments exceed the then current base salary on a monthly basis multiplied by 12.

Scholl Employment Agreement

We entered into an employment agreement with Mr. Scholl in October 2015 providing for an annual base salary of not less than $250,000, benefits in
accordance with our standard benefits package. Mr. Scholl's employment agreement also provides for an annual cash incentive bonus and a long term bonus plan.
Under the annual cash incentive bonus, Mr. Scholl is entitled to receive an annual bonus in an amount equal to twelve and one-half percent (12.5%) of the
difference, if any, between (x) the pre-tax earnings of GIG for the applicable calendar year (determined in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles) minus (y) an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the Company's average total equity for such calendar year, as calculated on a quarterly basis. Mr.
Scholl is also eligible to receive a long-term cash bonus, the receipt of which is subject to vesting (the "Long Term Bonus"). The Long Term Bonus, if any, with
respect to any particular calendar year will equal ten percent (10%) of the increase in book value for GIG based on pre-tax earnings commencing at the end of the
calendar year following the year in which the Long Term Bonus was earned. The Long Term Bonus is reduced by any annual bonus paid to Mr. Scholl. If Mr.
Scholl's employment is terminated without cause, Mr. Scholl is entitled to an amount equal to the amount of Base Salary otherwise payable for a period of three (3)
months following the effective date of such termination, payable over three (3) months in accordance with the Company's customary payroll practices as well as all
earned bonus payments, whether vested or unvested.
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McLaughlin Employment Agreement

On March 3, 2017, we hired James A. McLaughlin to serve as the President and Chief Executive Officer of our wholly-owned subsidiary Link Media
Holdings, LLC, in replacement of Sean Cash, who formerly served in such capacity. In connection with the employment of Mr. McLaughlin, Link Media
Holdings, LLC and Mr. McLaughlin entered into an Executive Employment Agreement, dated March 3, 2017. Mr. McLaughlin will receive an annual base salary
of $208,000, which may be incrementally increased up to $500,000 based upon the achievement of certain annual revenue thresholds for Link Media Holdings,
LLC and its subsidiaries. Mr. McLaughlin will be eligible for a fee of 0.5% in connection with the sourcing of certain acquisition targets. In addition, Mr.
McLaughlin will be eligible to receive an annual incentive cash bonus equal to 25% of the increase in annual earnings against a defined baseline, which baseline
shall be subject to a minimum threshold and shall be mutually revised to the extent that capital investments or acquisition activity impacts the earnings of Link
Media Holdings, LLC (although the amount of such annual bonus for calendar year 2017 will be at the discretion of Link Media Holdings, LLC). Further, Mr.
McLaughlin will be eligible for a long-term incentive cash bonus based upon the achievement of certain earnings thresholds. Mr. McLaughlin will also be eligible
to participate in all customary employee benefit plans or programs adopted by Link Media Holdings, LLC from time to time and made generally available to
similarly situated executive employees. Additionally, the Employment Agreement provides that Mr. McLaughlin's employment with Link Media Holdings, LLC
may be terminated by either party for any reason upon thirty (30) days' written notice. In the event Mr. McLaughlin's employment is terminated by Link Media
Holdings, LLC without "Cause" or by Mr. McLaughlin for "Good Reason," Mr. McLaughlin will be eligible to receive severance pay equal to twelve months' base
salary.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters.

The following table sets forth as of March 23, 2017 certain information with respect to the beneficial ownership of our common stock by (i) each person
known by us to own beneficially more than 5% of our outstanding shares of common stock, (ii) each of our directors, (iii) each of our named executive officers and
(iv) all directors and executive officers as a group.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and includes voting and investment power with respect to shares. Unless
otherwise indicated below, to our knowledge, all persons named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to their shares of common stock,
except to the extent authority is shared under applicable law. Unless otherwise indicated, the address of each person named in the table is ¢/o Boston Omaha
Corporation, 292 Newbury Street, Suite 333, Boston, Massachusetts 02115.

The following table sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock as of March 1, 2017, by:
+ each person who is known by us to beneficially own 5% or more of our outstanding shares of capital stock;
» each member of our Board of Directors;

+ cach of our executive officers named in the Summary Compensation Table under "Executive Compensation"; and
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+ all of our directors and executive officers as a group.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the SEC and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to securities.
None of the persons listed in the following table owns any securities that are convertible into common stock at his or her option currently or within 60 days of our
listing date on the NASDAQ. Unless otherwise indicated, the address for each 5% stockholder, director and executive officer listed below is c¢/o Boston Omaha
Corporation, 292 Newbury Street, Suite 333, Boston, Massachusetts 02115.

Percentage of
Aggregate Voting Percentage of Aggregate

Power of Economic Interest of
Amount and Percentage of Class A Common Class A Common
Name of Title of Nature of Outstanding Stock and Common  Stock and Common
Beneficial owner Class of Stock Beneficial Ownership Class of Stock Stock (1) Stock(2)

5% Shareholders
Magnolia Capital Fund,
L.P.(3) Class A Common 580,558 50%

Common 3,893,623 66.66% 55.57% 63.89%
Boulderado Partners,
LLC (4) Class A Common 580,558 50%

Common 726,876 12.44% 37.43% 18.673%
Directors and Named
Executive Officers
Adam K. Peterson (3)(5) Class A Common 580,558 50%

Common 3,893,623 66.66% 55.57% 63.89%
Alex B. Rozek (4)(6) Class A Common 580,558 50%

Common 726,876 12.44% 37.43% 18.67%
Brendan J. Keating (7) Common 35,000 o . *
Bradford B. Briner (8) Common 10,000 o . *
Jeffrey C. Piermont Common 4,925 e e &
James A. McLaughlin 0 o . *
Michael J. Scholl 0 o & o
All directors and officers
as a group (5 persons) Class A Common 1,161,116 100%

Common 4,670,424 79.78% 93.23% 83.17%

* Less than 1%

(1) The percent of Percentage of Aggregate Voting Power of Class A common stock and Common Stock reflects that each share of Class A common stock has 10
votes for each share of common stock and assumes all outstanding, Class A common stock warrants are exercised.

(2) The percent of aggregate economic interest is based on both our Class A common stock and common stock combined. The Class A common stock converts to
common stock on a 1:1 basis.

(3) Includes warrants to purchase 52,778 shares of our Class A common stock.

(4) Includes warrants to purchase 52,778 shares of our Class A common stock.

(5) Represents current amount of shares and warrants owned by Magnolia Capital Fund, LP. Mr. Peterson serves as the manager of the general partner of
Magnolia Capital Fund, LP.

(6) Represents current amount of shares and warrants owned by Boulderado Partners, LLC. Mr. Rozek serves as the manager of Boulderado Capital, LLC, the
manager of Boulderado Partners, LLC.

(7) Represents shares of common stock held by a trust established for the benefit of Mr. Keating and members of his family.

(8) Represents shares of common stock held by a limited liability company of which Mr. Briner is the Managing Member.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

On February 13, 2015, Boulderado and Magnolia acquired from Richard Church, the former President and former sole member of our Board of Directors,
approximately 95% of our issued and outstanding shares. Mr. Church also sold to each of Boulderado and Magnolia a 50% interest in a promissory note issued by
us to Mr. Church in the principal amount of $298,224. Mr. Church also conveyed to each of Boulderado and Magnolia a 50% interest in another promissory note
issued by us to Mr. Church in the principal amount of $100,000. Finally, Mr. Church retained a non-recourse promissory note issued by Ananda Holding, LLC,
our then wholly-owned subsidiary, in the principal amount of $135,494. These debt instruments, which in their principal amounts total $533,718, replaced all prior
debt instruments issued by us to Mr. Church.

In addition to the two notes payable sold to Boulderado and Magnolia in the aggregate original principal amounts of $100,000 and $298,224, on April 10,
2015, we issued notes payable to Boulderado and Magnolia in the principal amount of $100,000 each, bearing interest at 5% per annum and due March 31, 2016.
The notes were payable in cash or any or all of the promissory notes could be converted to shares of common stock. The conversion could not occur until we
raised $1,000,000 in gross proceeds from one or a series of equity offerings. The conversion price was to be equal to 80% of the price paid by investors in the
financing for identical securities. On June 19, 2015, Boulderado and Magnolia converted their notes payable, together with accrued interest of $932 each, into
12,616 shares of Class A common stock and 1,262 warrants each. The warrants are for the purchase of Class A common stock exercisable at a price of $8.00 per
share, are exercisable at any time and expire on June 18, 2025.

On June 19, 2015, and in connection with the acquisition of certain outdoor billboard assets of Bell Media, LLC, we entered into subscription agreements
with each of Boulderado and Magnolia, whereby each of Boulderado and Magnolia purchased 500,000 shares of our newly established Class A common stock at a
purchase price of $10.00 per share, resulting in gross proceeds to us of $10,000,000. Each of Boulderado and Magnolia also extinguished all principal and interest
due under two promissory notes, each in the principal amount of $149,112, assigned to us on February 13, 2015 from Richard Church, the original holder of the
notes. As a result of this note extinguishment, each of Boulderado and Magnolia received 15,164 additional shares of Class A common stock. At the same time,
Boulderado and Magnolia also converted all sums due under the $100,000 convertible promissory notes we issued to each of them on April 10, 2015, such that
each of Boulderado and Magnolia received 12,616 shares of Class A common stock at a conversion price of $8.00 per share. In addition, each of Boulderado and
Magnolia received warrants to purchase one share of Class A common stock at a price of $10.00 per share for each 10 shares of Class A common stock purchased,
resulting in each of Boulderado and Magnolia receiving warrants to purchase 52,778 shares of Class A common stock. These warrants are exercisable at any time
on or before June 18, 2025. Each of the two holders of these warrants are entitled to purchase 51,516 shares of Class A common stock at an exercise price of
$10.00 per share and 1,262 shares of Class A common stock at an exercise price of $8.00 per share.
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Each of Boulderado and Magnolia agreed as part of the Voting and First Refusal Agreement also entered into on June 19, 2015 to elect as the Class A
Directors each of Alex B. Rozek, as a nominee of Boulderado and Adam Peterson, as a nominee of Magnolia. In the event of (a) the death of a Class A Director,
(b) the incapacitation of a Class A Director as a result of illness or accident, which makes it reasonably unlikely that the Class A Director will be able to perform
his normal duties for the Company for a period of ninety (90) days, or (c) a change of control of Boulderado or Magnolia, then the Class A stockholder which
nominated such dead or incapacitated Class A Director, or the Class A stockholder undergoing such change of control, shall convert all of such Class A common
stock into shares of our Common Stock, in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation. The Voting and
First Refusal Agreement also provides each of us and the other parties to the Voting Agreement with the right of first refusal to purchase the Class A common
stock proposed to be sold by the other holder of Class A common stock. The holders of record of the shares of Class A common stock, exclusively and as a
separate class, shall be entitled to elect two directors to our Board of Directors (the "Class A Directors"), which number of Class A Directors may be reduced
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Voting and First Refusal Agreement. Any Class A Director may be removed without cause by, and only by, the
affirmative vote of the holders of eighty percent (80%) of the shares of Class A common stock exclusively and as a separate class, given either at a special meeting
of such stockholders duly called for that purpose or pursuant to a written consent of such stockholders.

On July 22, 2015, we entered into subscription agreements with each of Boulderado and Magnolia whereby Boulderado purchased 250,000 shares of our
common stock and Magnolia purchased 1,200,000 shares of our common stock, each at a purchase price of $10.00 per share, resulting in gross proceeds to us of
$14,500,000.

During September 2015, Ananda made a distribution to its members. Our share of the distribution was $32,000 and was distributed directly to Mr.
Church as a principal payment on the Holding Note, reducing the outstanding principal balance to $103,494. On December 31, 2015, we transferred our interest in
Ananda Investments, LLC ("Ananda") to Mr. Church in full satisfaction of our note payable in the principal amount of $103,494 and accrued interest of $6,436. In
connection with the transfer of its interest in Ananda, we were released in early 2016 from our limited guaranty of Ananda's mortgage note payable.

On December 7, 2015, we acquired a 30% ownership position in Logic Real Estate Companies, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company ("Logic"),
which provides brokerage and management services for commercial real estate. Brendan J. Keating holds a controlling interest in Logic and subsequently joined
our Board of Directors in February 2016. We paid $195,000 for our ownership position in Logic, and made a subsequent capital contribution of $99,000 on June
21,2016. On December 8, 2015, we acquired a 15% interest in TAG SW1, LLC ("TAG"), a Nevada limited liability company, whose business is to invest in retail
centers. As of December 31, 2015, TAG had acquired investments in two retail centers located in Las Vegas, Nevada. Our equity contribution was $97,500. In
addition to our equity interest in TAG, Logic manages both the brokerage and property management services of the assets owned by TAG and is compensated for
such services. The Aligned Group, LLC, an entity owned by each of Mr. Keating, Mr. Peterson and an entity controlled by Mr. Peterson, is the Manager of
TAG. No asset management fees or carry fees are charged to TAG by The Aligned Group, LLC.

In January 2016, we commenced our 2016 Offering. In February, 2016, we commenced an offering of shares of our Common Stock to accredited
investors, at an offering price of $10.15 per share (the "2016 Offering"). The 2016 Offering ended on June 30, 2016, and pursuant to the 2016 Offering, we
received investments totaling approximately $41,863,306 from 33 investors and issued 4,124,463 shares of common stock. Magnolia purchased $26,053,000 and
Boulderado purchased $3,553,018 of our common stock in the 2016 Offering. In addition, trusts controlled by each of Mr. Briner and Mr. Keating purchased
$456,750 and Mr. Piermont purchased $49,989 of our common stock in the 2016 Offering.
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On February 29, 2016, Boulderado and Magnolia converted the remaining promissory note in the principal amount of $100,000, together with accrued
interest in the amount of $6,028 into 10,446 shares of our common stock.

Policy and Procedures for the Review, Approval or Ratification of Transactions with Related Persons

Our Board of Directors has adopted a written policy (the "Related Party Policy") and procedures for the review, approval or ratification of "Related Party
Transactions" by the independent members of the audit and risk committee of our Board of Directors. For purposes of the Related Party Policy, a "Related Party
Transaction" is any transaction, arrangement or relationship or series of similar transactions, arrangements or relationships (including the incurrence or issuance of
any indebtedness or the guarantee of indebtedness) in which (1) the aggregate amount involved will or may be reasonably expected to exceed $120,000 in any
fiscal year, (2) the company or any of its subsidiaries is a participant, and (3) any Related Party (as defined herein) has or will have a direct or indirect material
interest.

The Related Party Policy defines "Related Party" as any person who is, or, at any time since the beginning of the company's last fiscal year, was (1) an
executive officer, director or nominee for election as a director of the company or any of its subsidiaries, (2) a person with greater than five percent (5%) beneficial
interest in the company, (3) an immediate family member of any of the individuals or entities identified in (1) or (2) of this paragraph, and (4) any firm, corporation
or other entity in which any of the foregoing individuals or entities is employed or is a general partner or principal or in a similar position or in which such person
or entity has a five percent (5%) or greater beneficial interest. Immediate family members (each, a "Family Member") includes a person's spouse, parents,
stepparents, children, stepchildren, siblings, mothers- and fathers-in-law, sons- and daughters-in-law, brothers- and sisters-in-law and anyone residing in such
person's home, other than a tenant or employee.

Prior to the company entering into any Related Party Transaction, such Related Party Transaction will be reported to our outside corporate counsel who will
report the same to the audit and risk committee. Our outside corporate counsel will conduct an investigation and evaluation of the Related Party Transaction and
will report his or her findings to the audit and risk committee, including a summary of material facts. The audit and risk committee will review the material facts of
all Related Party Transactions which require the audit and risk committee's approval and either approve or disapprove of the Related Party Transaction, subject to
the exceptions described below. If advance notice of a Related Party Transaction has been given to the audit and risk committee and it is not possible to convene a
meeting of the audit and risk committee, then the chairman of the audit and risk committee will consider whether the Related Party Transaction is appropriate and,
if it is, will approve the Related Party Transaction, with the audit and risk committee being asked to ratify the Related Party Transaction at the next regularly
scheduled meeting of the audit and risk committee. In the event the audit and risk committee does not ratify any such Related Party Transaction, management shall
make all reasonable efforts to cancel or annul such Related Party Transaction. In determining whether to approve or ratify a Related Party Transaction, the audit
and risk committee, or its chairman, as applicable, will consider all factors it deems appropriate, including the factors listed below in "—Review Criteria."

Entering into a Related Party Transaction without the approval or ratification required by the terms of the Related Party Policy is prohibited and a violation
of such policy. In the event the company's directors, executive officers or Chief Accounting Officer become aware of a Related Party Transaction that was not
previously approved or ratified under the Related Party Policy, such person will promptly notify the audit and risk committee (or, if it is not practicable for the
company to wait for the audit and risk committee to consider the matter, the chairman of the audit and risk committee) will consider whether the Related Party
Transaction should be ratified or rescinded or other action should be taken, with such review considering all of the relevant facts and circumstances regarding the
Related Party Transaction, including the factors listed below in "—Review Criteria." The chairman of the audit and risk committee will report to the committee at
its next regularly scheduled meeting any actions taken under the Related Party Policy pursuant to the authority delegated in this paragraph. The audit and risk
committee will also review all of the facts and circumstances pertaining to the failure to report the Related Party Transaction to the audit and risk committee and
will take, or recommend to our Board of Directors, any action the audit and risk committee deems appropriate.
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No member of the audit and risk committee or director of our board will participate in any discussion or approval of a Related Party Transaction for which he
or she is a Related Party, except that the audit and risk committee member or board director will provide all material information concerning the Related Party
Transaction to the audit and risk committee.

If a Related Party Transaction will be ongoing, the audit and risk committee may establish guidelines for the company's management to follow in its ongoing
dealings with the Related Party. Thereafter, the audit and risk committee, on at least an annual basis, will review and assess ongoing relationships with the Related
Party to ensure that they are in compliance with the audit and risk committee's guidelines and that the Related Party Transaction remains appropriate.

Review Criteria

All Related Party Transactions will be reviewed in accordance with the standards set forth in the Related Party Policy after full disclosure of the Related
Party's interests in the transaction. As appropriate for the circumstances, the audit and risk committee or its chairman, as applicable, will review and consider:

+ the Related Party's interest in the Related Party Transaction;

* the terms of the Related Party Transaction, including the approximate dollar value of the amount involved in the Related Party Transaction and the
approximate dollar value of the amount of the
Related Party's interest in the transaction without regard to the amount of any profit or loss;

» whether the transaction is being undertaken in the ordinary course of business of the company;

» whether the transaction with the Related Party is proposed to be, or was, entered into on terms no less favorable to the company than terms that could
have been reached with an unrelated third

party;
 the purpose of, and the potential benefits to the company of, the Related Party Transaction;

» adescription of any provisions or limitations imposed as a result of entering into the Related Party Transaction;

» whether the proposed transaction includes any potential reputational risk issues for the company which may arise as a result of or in connection with the
Related Party Transaction;

» whether the proposed transaction would violate any requirements of the company's financing or
other material agreements; and

59




 any other relevant information regarding the Related Party Transaction or the Related Party.

The audit and risk committee, or its chairman, as applicable, may approve or ratify the Related Party Transaction only if the audit and risk committee, or its
chairman, as applicable, determines in good faith that, under all of the circumstances, the transaction is fair to the company. The audit and risk committee, in its
sole discretion, may impose such conditions as it deems appropriate on the company or the Related Party in connection with approval of the Related Party
Transaction.

Pre-Approved Related Party Transactions

The Board of Directors, acting as the Audit Committee, has determined that the following transactions will be deemed pre-approved or ratified and will not
require review or approval of the audit and risk committee, even if the aggregate amount involved will exceed $120,000, unless otherwise specifically determined
by the audit and risk committee.

* Any employment by the company of an executive officer of the company or any of its subsidiaries if the related compensation conforms with our
company's compensation policies and if the executive officer is not a Family Member of another executive officer or of a director of our board; and

* Any compensation paid to a director of our board if the compensation is consistent with the company's bylaws and any compensation policies.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Related Party Policy, in the event the bylaws of the company require review by our Board of Directors and/or
approval of a Related Party Transaction, the Audit Committee, and its chairman, will not have the authority to review or approve a Related Party Transaction but
will provide a recommendation to our Board of Directors for the board's use in its consideration of a given Related Party Transaction.

Director Independence

Our Board currently consists of Messrs. Rozek, Peterson, Keating and Briner. Currently, other than Mr. Briner, we do not consider any of our other
directors to be "independent", as Messrs. Rozek and Peterson have a direct employment relationship with us and Mr. Keating serves as the chief executive officer
of a company in which we currently own a 30% equity stake. If we are listed on NASDAQ and if we no longer qualify as a Controlled Company, we will need to
adopt a policy that a majority of our Board shall be "independent" in accordance with NASDAQ rules including, in the judgment of the Board, the requirement that
such directors have no material relationship with us (either directly or as a partner, stockholder or officer of an organization that has a relationship with us). The
Board has adopted the following standards to assist it in determining whether a director has a material relationship with us. Under these standards, a director will
not be considered to have a material relationship with us if he or she is not:

(a)  adirector who is, or during the past three years was, employed by us, other than prior employment as an interim executive officer (provided the interim
employment did not last longer than one year);

(b) a director who accepted or has an immediate family member who accepted any compensation from us in excess of $120,000 during any period of
twelve consecutive months within the three years preceding the determination of independence, other than the following:

@) compensation for board or board committee service;
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(i1) compensation paid to an immediate family member who is our employee (other than an executive officer);

(iii) compensation received for former service as an interim executive officer (provided the interim employment did not last longer than one
year); or
>iv) benefits under a tax-qualified retirement plan, or non-discretionary compensation;

(¢)  adirector who is an immediate family member of an individual who is, or at any time during the past three years was, employed by us as an executive
officer;

(d)  adirector who is, or has an immediate family member who is, a partner in, or a controlling shareholder or an executive officer of, any organization to
which we made, or from which we received, payments (other than those arising solely from investments in our securities or payments under non-
discretionary charitable contribution matching programs) that exceed 5% of the organization's consolidated gross revenues for that year, or $200,000,
whichever is more, in any of the most recent three fiscal years;

(e)  adirector who is, or has an immediate family member who is, employed as an executive officer of another entity where at any time during the most
recent three fiscal years any of our executive officers serve on the compensation committee of such other entity; or

(f)  a director who is, or has an immediate family member who is, a current partner of our outside auditor, or was a partner or employee of our outside
auditor who worked on our audit at any time during any of the past three years.

Ownership of a significant amount of our stock, by itself, does not constitute a material relationship. For relationships not covered by these standards, the
determination of whether a material relationship exists shall be made by the other members of the Board who are independent (as defined above).

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

Principal Accountant Fees and Services.

Our independent auditor during Fiscal 2016 and Fiscal 2015 was MaloneBailey, LLP. During Fiscal 2016 and Fiscal 2015, the aggregate fees that we
paid to our independent auditors for professional services were as follows:

Year Ended
December 31
2016 2015
Audit Fees (1) $ 134,500 $ 96,000
Audit-Related Fees $ 92,500 $ 60,000
Tax Fees $ -0- $ -0-
All Other Fees $ 0- $ -0-

(1)  Fees for audit services include fees associated with the annual audit and the review of our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q.

Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Permissible
Non-Audit Services of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

We currently do not have an Audit Committee, but our entire Board of Directors functions as such. Our Board of Directors pre-approves all audit and permissible
non-audit services provided by our independent registered public accounting firm. These services may include audit services, audit-related services and tax
services, as well as specifically designated non-audit services that, in the opinion of the Board of Directors, will not impair the independence of the independent
registered public accounting firm. Our Board of Directors annually reviews the audit and permissible non-audit services performed by our independent registered
public accounting firm, and reviews and approves the fees charged by it. Our Board of Directors has considered the role of our independent registered public
accounting firm in providing tax and audit services and other permissible non-audit services to us and has concluded that the provision of such services was
compatible with the maintenance of the independence of our independent registered public accounting firm in the conduct of its auditing functions.
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Changes in Independent Registered Accounting Firm
None.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this report:

1. Financial Statements:

Page

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm F-2

Consolidated Balance Sheets —December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 F-3

Consolidated Statements of Operations — Years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 F-4

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity (Deficit)— Years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 F-5

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 F-6

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements F-8

2. Exhibits: See Item 15(b) below.

(b)  Exhibits

Exhibit No. Exhibit Description

2.1 (%) Asset Purchase Agreement dated June 19, 2015 by and between Link Media Alabama, LLC and Bell Media, LLC, filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on June 24, 2015.

2.2 (%) Asset Purchase Agreement dated July 23, 2015 by and among Link Media Florida, LLC, Fair Outdoor, LLC and the equityholders of Fair Outdoor,
LLC, filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on July 28, 2015.

2.3 (%) Asset Purchase Agreement dated August 31, 2015 by and among Link Media Alabama, LLC, I-85 Advertising, LLC, the members of I-85
Adpvertising, LLC and Canton Partners, filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on September
3,2015.

2.4 (%) Asset Purchase Agreement dated February 16, 2016, by and among Link Media Wisconsin, LLC, Jag, Inc. and the sole voting shareholder of Jag,

Inc., filed as Exhibit 2.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 23, 2016.
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4.6 (%)
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10.2 (*)(**)

10.3 (*)(**)

10.4 (*)(**)

10.5 (*)(**)

10.6 (*)(**)

31.1(#)
31.2(#)
32.1(#)(#H)

32.2(#)(#H)

Escrow Agreement dated February 16, 2016, by and among Link Media Wisconsin, LLC, Jag, Inc., the sole voting shareholder of Jag, Inc. and Kalil
& Co., Inc., filed as Exhibit 2.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on February 23, 2016.

Stock Purchase Agreement dated May 19, 2016, by and among General Indemnity Group, LLC and the stockholders of United Surety and Casualty
Insurance Company, filed as Exhibit 99.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on May 23, 2016.

Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, filed as Exhibit 3.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
March 19, 2015.

Bylaws of the Company, filed as Exhibit 3.4 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 19, 2015.

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, filed as Exhibit 4.7 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with
the Commission on June 24, 2015.

Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on October 22, 2015.

Second Certificate of Amendment to Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company, filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Company's
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 14, 2016.

Form of Convertible Promissory Note, filed as Exhibit 4.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on April 16,
2015.

Form of Class A Common Stock Subscription Agreement, filed as Exhibit 4.4 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Commission on June 24, 2015.

Note Conversion Agreement dated June 19, 2015 by and among the Company, Magnolia Capital Fund, L.P. and Boulderado Partners, LLC, filed as
Exhibit 4.5 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on June 24, 2015.

Form of Class A Common Stock Purchase Warrant, filed as Exhibit 4.6 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
June 24, 2015.

Voting and First Refusal Agreement dated June 19, 2015 by and among the Company, Magnolia Capital Fund, L.P. and Boulderado Partners, LLC,
filed as Exhibit 4.8 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on June 24, 2015.

Form of Common Stock Subscription Agreement, filed as Exhibit 4.4 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
July 28, 2015.

Form of Common Stock Subscription Agreement, filed as Exhibit 4.4 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on
February 3, 2016.

Employment Agreement dated August 1, 2015 by and between the Company and Alex B. Rozek, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on August 5, 2015.

Employment Agreement dated August 1, 2015 by and between the Company and Adam K. Peterson, filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on August 5, 2015.

Management Incentive Bonus Plan, filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on August 5,
2015.

Employment Agreement dated October 2, 2015 by and between General Indemnity Group, LLC and Michael Scholl, filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the
Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed with the Commission on March 30, 2016.

Employment Agreement dated as of May 20, 2016 by and between United Casualty and Surety Insurance Company and Todd S. Carrigan, filed as
Exhibit 10.5 to the Company's Registration Statement on Form S-1 filed with the Commission on February 13, 2017.

Employment Agreement dated as of March 3, 2017 by and between Link Media Holdings, LLC and James McLaughlin, filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Commission on March 9, 2017.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a).
Certification of the Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(a) or Rule 15d-14(a).
Certification of the Chief Executive Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. 1350.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer required by Rule 13a-14(b) or Rule 15d-14(b) and 18 U.S.C. 1350.

XBRL Instance Document



100.INS (#) XBRL Instance Document.

100.SCH (#) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema.

100.CAL (#) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase.
100.DEF (#) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase.
100.LAB (#) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Labels Linkbase.
100.PRE (#) XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase.

(*) Incorporated by reference to the filing indicated.

(**) Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

(#) Filed herewith.

(##) The certifications attached as Exhibits 32.1 and 32.2 that accompany this Report, are not deemed filed with the SEC and are not to be incorporated by
reference into any filing of Boston Omaha Corporation under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, whether made before or after the date of this Report irrespective of any general incorporation language contained in such filing
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

BOSTON OMAHA CORPORATION
(Registrant)

By: /s/ Alex B. Rozek
Alex B. Rozek,
President (Principal Executive Officer)

March 24, 2017

By: /s/ Joshua P. Weisenburger
Joshua P. Weisenburger
Controller and Treasurer (Chief Accounting Officer)

March 24, 2017

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant and in
the capacities and on the dates indicated:

Name Title Date
/s/ Alex B. Rozek President, and Co-Chief Executive Officer, March 24, 2017
Alex B. Rozek Co-Chairman of the Board of Directors;

Chief Financial Officer (Principal Executive Officer and Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)

/s/ Adam K. Peterson Co-Chief Executive Officer and Co-Chairman of the Board of March 24, 2017
Adam K. Peterson Directors
/s/ Bradford B. Briner Director March 24, 2017

Bradford B. Briner

/s/ Brendan J. Keating Director March 24, 2017
Brendan J. Keating
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BOSTON OMAHA CORPORATION

and SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Consolidated Balance Sheet

ASSETS

December 31,

2016 2015

Current Assets:

Cash 29,564,975 $ 13,189,066
Restricted cash 279,093 -
Accounts receivable, net 783,066 276,750
Investments, short-term 1,155,372 -
Prepaid expenses 542,110 70,484

Total Current Assets 32,324,616 13,536,300
Property and Equipment, net 5,577,680 4,243,739
Other Assets:
Goodwill 17,214,883 4,378,664
Intangible assets, net 3,545,328 969,265
Investments 1,286,094 -
Investments in unconsolidated affiliates 871,918 657,528
Funds held as collateral assets 1,638,612 -
Deposit on business acquisition 2,950,000 -
Other 243,099 -
Total Other Assets 27,749,934 6,005,457
Total Assets 65,652,230 $ 23,785,496
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
December 31,
2016 2015
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 465,898 $ 152,672
Accounts payable, stockholder - 2,721
Notes payable, stockholders - 100,000
Accrued interest, stockholders - 4,384
Funds held as collateral 1,638,612 -
Unearned premiums and deferred revenue 1,102,734 30,204
Total Current Liabilities 3,207,244 289,981

Long-term Liabilities:

Long-term payable for acquisition 129,000 -
Deferred tax liability 126,500 -
Total Liabilities 3,462,744 289,981



Stockholders' Equity:

Preferred stock, $.001 par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized, 0 shares issued and outstanding

Common stock, $.001 par value, 11,000,000 shares authorized, 5,841,815 and 1,716,954 shares
issued

and outstanding, respectively

Class A common stock, $.001 par value, 1,161,116 sharesauthorized, 1,055,560 shares issued and
outstanding

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated deficit

Total Stockholders' Equity

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $

5,841 1,717
1,056 1,056
66,925,766 25,062,544
(4,743,177) (1,569,802)
62,189,486 23,495,515
65,652,230 $ 23,785,496




Consolidated Statements of Operations

Revenues:
Billboard rentals
Insurance commissions
Premiums earned
Investment and other income

Total Revenues

Costs and Expenses:

Cost of billboard revenues (exclusive of depreciation and amortization)

Cost of insurance revenues
Employee costs
Professional fees
Depreciation

Amortization

General and administrative
Bad debt expense

Loss on assets retired

Total Costs and Expenses

Net Loss from Operations

Other Income (Expense):
Gain on sale of investment in unconsolidated affiliate
Equity in (loss) income of unconsolidated affiliates
Interest expense

Net Loss before Income Tax

Income Tax (Provision) Benefit

Net Loss

Basic and Diluted Net Loss per Share

Basic and Diluted Weighted Average Shares Outstanding

F-4

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2016 2015
3,163,534 § 713,212
507,477 -
155,783 -
16,723 9,700
3,843,517 722,912
1,140,663 229,507
125,210 -
1,759,958 241,803
1,242,613 737,451
738,104 307,367
899,037 150,436
788,462 153,715
28,682 9,511
259,104 -
6,981,833 1,829,790
(3,138,316) (1,106,878)
- 78,150
(27,261) 3,813
(7,798) (22,508)
(3,173,375) (1,047,423)
(3,173,375) $ (1,047,423)
(0.53) $ (0.71)
6,043,571 1,481,310




Stockholders' equity January 1,
2015

Capital contributions
Stock and warrants issued to
related

parties for cash

Related party note conversions

Net loss

Stockholders' equity December
31,2015

Stock issued for cash

Stock issued to related parties for
cash

Related party note conversions

Net loss

Stockholders' equity December
31,2016

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders' Equity

No. of shares

Common Class A Common Class A Additional Accumulated Total
Stock Common Stock Common Paid-in Deficit
Stock Stock Capital

266,954 - 3 267 $ - $ 54,733 $§  (522,379) $ (467,379)
- - - - 5,163 - 5,163
1,450,000 1,000,000 1,450 1,000 24,497,550 - 24,500,000
- 55,560 - 56 505,098 - 505,154

= = - - - (1,047,423)  (1,047,423)
1,716,954 1,055,560 $ 1,717 $ 1,056 $25,062,544 $ (1,569,802) $23,495,515
1,113,161 - 1,113 - 11,297,476 - 11,298,589
3,001,254 - 3,001 - 30,459,728 - 30,462,729
10,446 - 10 - 106,018 - 106,028

- - - - - (3,173,375)  (3,173,375)
5,841,815 1,055,560 $ 5,841 $ 1,056 $66,925,766 $ (4,743,177) $ 62,189,486




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net Loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization

Bad debt expense

Loss on assets retired

Equity in loss (income) of unconsolidated affiliates
Gain on sale of investment in unconsolidated affiliate
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Deferred policy acquisition costs

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued interest

Unearned premiums and deferred revenue

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Deposits to restricted cash
Purchase of equipment
Business acquisitions, net of cash acquired
Acquisition of investment in unconsolidated affiliates
Distributions from unconsolidated affiliates
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Deposit on business acquisition

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from notes payable to stockholders
Payments on notes payable to stockholders
Proceeds from issuance of stock
Proceeds from issuance of stock to related parties
Contribution of capital

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Period

Cash, End of Period
Interest Paid in Cash

Income Taxes Paid in Cash

For the Years Ended

December 31,

2016 2015

$ (3,173,375) $ (1,047,423)
1,637,141 457,803

28,682 9,511

259,104 -
27,261 (3.,813)
- (78,150)
8,942 (286,262)
(285,544) (70,484)

38,321 -

92,655 155,020

1,644 20,238

(117,142) 30,204
(1,482,311) (813,356)
(279,093) -
(710,974) (124,905)
(19,770,325) (9,924,565)
(258,166) (670,232)

16,515 -

301,121 .

(252,176) -
(2,950,000) ]
(23,903,098) (10,719,702)

- 219,000
- (3,500)

11,298,589 -
30,462,729 24,500,000

- 5,163

41,761,318 24,720,663
16,375,909 13,187,605
13,189,066 1,461

$ 29,564,975 $ 13,189,066
$ 6,154 $ 2,270
$ - S -




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

Supplemental Schedules of Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities

For the Years Ended
December 31,
2016 2015
Restructure of notes payable, stockholders $ - 8 398,224
Restructure of note payable, former stockholder - 135,494
Payable due on acquisition 126,500 -
Notes payable and accrued interest converted to common stock 106,028 505,154
Distribution from unconsolidated affiliate applied to note payable, former stockholder - 32,000
Note payable and accrued interest exchanged for investment in unconsolidated affiliate - 109,930
Decrease in investment in unconsolidated affiliate - 31,780




NOTE 1. ORGANIZATION AND BACKGROUND

Boston Omaha Corporation was organized on August 11, 2009 with present management taking over operations in February 2015. The Company's operations
include (i) its outdoor advertising business with multiple billboards across Alabama, Florida, Georgia, and Wisconsin, (ii) its insurance business that specializes in
surety bonds, and (iii) equity method investments in several real estate and real estate service companies. The Company's billboard operations are conducted
through its subsidiary, Link Media Holdings, LLC and its insurance operations are conducted through its subsidiary, General Indemnity Group, LLC. The
Company's real estate investments are held in Boston Omaha Corporation.

The Company completed an acquisition of an outdoor advertising business and entered the outdoor advertising industry on June 19, 2015. On July 23, 2015,
August 31, 2015, February 16, 2016 and June 15, 2016, the Company completed five additional acquisitions.

On April 20, 2016, the Company completed an acquisition of a surety bond brokerage business. On December 7, 2016, the Company completed an acquisition of a
fidelity and surety bond business, thus expanding its operations in insurance.

On December 31, 2015, the Company transferred its interest in Ananda Investments, LLC ("Ananda") to the former controlling stockholder in full satisfaction of
its note payable. On January 22, 2016, in connection with the transfer of its interest in Ananda, the Company was released from its guaranty of Ananda's mortgage
payable. In connection with the sale of its interest in Ananda, the Company's subsidiary Ananda Holdings, LLC ceased operations. During March 2016, the
ownership of Ananda Holdings, LLC was transferred to the former controlling stockholder.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Consolidation Policy
The financial statements of Boston Omaha Corporation include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, as follows:

Ananda Holdings, LLC ("AHLLC")

Link Media Holdings, LLC ("LMH")

Link Media Alabama, LLC ("LMA")

Link Media Florida, LLC ("LMF")

Link Media Wisconsin, LLC ("LMW")

Link Media Georgia, LLC ("LMG")

General Indemnity Group, LLC ("GIG")

General Indemnity Direct Insurance Services, LLC ("GIDIS")
General Indemnity Insurance Company PCC, LLC ("GIIC")
The Warnock Agency, Inc. ("TWA")

United Casualty and Surety Insurance Company ("UC&S")
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Consolidation Policy (continued)

AHLLC is a Texas limited liability company and was formed on February 6, 2015 for the purpose of holding the Company's 40% interest in Ananda Investments
LLC ("Ananda".) LMH is a Delaware limited liability company and was formed on June 9, 2015 for the purpose of holding the investments in LMA, LMF, LMW
and LMG and future entities which will be in the outdoor advertising business. LMA is an Alabama limited liability company and was formed on June 10, 2015 to
acquire outdoor advertising assets. LMF is a Florida limited liability company and was formed on July 9, 2015 to acquire outdoor advertising assets.

LMW is a Wisconsin limited liability company and was formed on January 22, 2016 to acquire outdoor advertising assets. LMG is a Georgia limited liability
company and was formed on November 14, 2016 to acquire advertising assets. GIG was formed on September 11, 2015 and began operations during October

2015 for the purpose of holding the Company's insurance operations. The Company acquired TWA on April 20, 2016 and UC&S on December 7, 2016 for the
purpose of expanding its insurance operations.

All significant intercompany profits, losses, transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purposes to conform with the presentation in the current year
financial statements.

Concentrations

The Company's billboard operations are located in the southeastern and north central regions of the United States, primarily in Alabama, Georgia, and Wisconsin.
Three vendors provided 65% and one vendor provided 45% of the Company's professional services for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2016, the Company had approximately $27,000,000 in excess of federally insured limits on deposit with financial institutions.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Restricted Cash

The Company has cash that is restricted for the payment of insurance premiums, and the replacement of billboard displays on structures located on state
fairgrounds.

Accounts Receivable
Billboard Rentals

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount, net of advertising agency commissions, sales discounts, and allowances for doubtful accounts. The
Company evaluates the collectability of its accounts receivable based on its knowledge of its customers and historical experience of bad debts. In circumstances
where the Company is aware of a specific customer's inability to meet its financial obligations, it records a specific allowance to reduce the amounts recorded to
what it believes will be collected. For all other customers, the Company recognizes reserves for bad debt based upon historical experience of bad debts as a
percentage of revenue, adjusted for relative improvement or deterioration in its agings and changes in current economic conditions. As of December 31, 2016 and
2015 the allowance for doubtful accounts was $25,177 and $2,111, respectively.

Insurance

Accounts receivable consists of premiums on contract bonds and anticipated salvage. All of the receivables have payment terms of less than twelve months and
arise from the sales of contract surety bonds. Receivables for contract bonds that are outstanding for more than ninety days are fully reserved. At December 31,
2016, there were no reserved receivables.

Anticipated salvage is the amount the Company expects to receive from principals pursuant to indemnification agreements.
Deferred Policy Acquisition Costs

Policy acquisition costs consist primarily of commissions to agents and brokers and premium taxes. Such costs that are directly related to the successful acquisition
of new or renewal insurance contracts are deferred and amortized over the related policy period, generally one year. The recoverability of these costs is analyzed
by management quarterly, and if determined to be impaired, is charged to expense. The Company does not consider anticipated investment income in determining
whether a premium deficiency exits. All other acquisition expenses are charged to operations as incurred. At December 31, 2016, other assets include $238,235 in
deferred policy acquisition costs.




NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less depreciation. Depreciation and amortization are provided principally on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets, which range from three years to fifteen years as follows:

Structures 15 years
Digital displays and electrical 3 to 10 years
Static and tri-vision displays 7 to 15 years
Vehicles, equipment, and furniture 2 to 5 years

Maintenance and repair costs are charged against income as incurred. Significant improvements or betterments are capitalized and depreciated over the estimated
life of the asset.

Annual internal reviews are performed to evaluate the reasonableness of the depreciable lives for property and equipment. Actual usage, physical wear and tear,
replacement history, and assumptions about technology evolution are reviewed and evaluated to determine the remaining useful lives of the assets. Remaining
useful life assessments are made to anticipate the loss in service value that may precede physical retirement, as well as the level of maintenance required for the
remaining useful life of the asset. Certain assets are also reviewed for salvageable parts.

Property and equipment is reviewed annually for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of property and
equipment may not be fully recoverable. The period over which property and equipment is expected to contribute directly to future cash flows is evaluated against
the Company's historical experience. Impairment losses are recognized only if the carrying amount exceeds its fair value.

Goodwill

Prior to 2015, the Company had no goodwill. Beginning in 2015, the Company has acquired goodwill related to its various business acquisitions. Goodwill
represents future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in a business combination that are not individually identified and separately recognized.
Goodwill is initially recorded at cost. Goodwill, by reporting unit, is reviewed annually for impairment or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying amount may not be fully recoverable. For its annual review of significant reporting units, the Company employs a third party valuation expert.
Factors considered in the annual evaluation include deterioration in economic conditions (both macro and geographic,) limitations on accessing capital, and market
value of the Company. Industry and market conditions such as changes in competition, the general state of the industry, regulatory and political developments, and
changes in market multiples are additional components of the valuation. Changes in key personnel, strategy, and customer retention are also reviewed. The
Company performs a qualitative assessment in order to determine the necessity for the performance of a quantitative test. Impairment losses are recognized only if
the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its fair value. The Company recorded no impairment of goodwill during the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015.




NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Purchased Intangibles and Other Long-Lived Assets

The Company amortizes intangible assets with finite lives over their estimated useful lives, which range between two and fifty years as follows:

Customer relationships 2 to 3 years
Permits, licenses, and lease acquisition costs 10 to 50 years
Noncompetition and Non-solicitation Agreements 2 to 5 years
Technology, trade names, and trademarks 2 to 3 years

Purchased intangible assets, including long-lived assets are reviewed annually for impairment or whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets may not be fully recoverable. Factors considered in reviewing the asset values include consideration of the use of the asset, the
expected life of the asset, and regulatory or contractual provisions related to such assets. Market participation assumptions are compared to the Company's
experience and the results of the comparison are evaluated. For finite-lived intangible assets, the period over which the assets are expected to contribute directly to
future cash flows is evaluated against the Company's historical experience. Impairment losses are recognized only if the carrying amount exceeds its fair value.

Investments, Short-term and Long-term

Investments include certificates of deposits and government bonds. Long-term Investments are classified as held-to-maturity and are accounted for at amortized
cost. The Company has both the intent and ability to hold the bonds to maturity. Certificates of deposit are accounted for at carrying value with no adjustments for
changes in fair value. Premiums and discounts are amortized or accreted over the lives of the related fixed maturities as an adjustment to the yield using the
effective interest method. Dividend and interest income are recognized when earned. Realized investment gains and losses are included in earnings .

Investments in Unconsolidated Entities

The Company accounts for investments in less than 50% owned and more than 20% owned entities using the equity method of accounting. In accordance with
ASC 323-30, the Company accounts for investments in limited partnerships and limited liability companies using the equity method of accounting when its
investment is more than minimal. The Company's share of earnings (loss) of such entities is recorded as a single amount as equity (loss) in earnings of
unconsolidated entities. Dividends, if any, are recorded as a reduction of the investment.




NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Funds Held as Collateral Assets

Funds held as collateral assets consist principally of cash collateral received from principals to guarantee performance on surety bonds issued by the Company, as
well as all other contractual obligations of the principals to the surety. The Company also holds long-term certificates of deposit as collateral.

Land Leases

Most of the advertising structures are located on leased land. Land leases related to the structures are typically paid in advance for periods ranging from one to
twelve months. The lease contracts include those with fixed payments and those with escalating payments. Some of the lease contracts contain a base rent
payment plus an additional amount up to a particular percentage of revenue. Prepaid land leases are recorded as assets and expensed ratably over the related term
and rent payments in arrears are recorded as an accrued liability. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, prepaid expenses include $176,800 and $17,654, respectively,
in prepaid land leases.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

The more significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to anticipated salvage and subrogation, accrued losses and loss adjustment expenses,
litigation contingencies, allocation of asset acquisition price between tangible and intangible assets, useful lives for depreciation and amortization, and the
valuation of deferred tax assets and liabilities. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Billboard Rentals

The Company generates revenue from outdoor advertising through the leasing of billboards. The terms of the operating leases range from less than one month to
three years and are generally billed monthly. Revenue for advertising space rental is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the contract. Advertising
revenue is reported net of agency commissions. Agency commissions are calculated based on a stated percentage applied to gross billing revenue for operations.

Payments received in advance of being earned are recorded as deferred revenue.

Advertising agency commissions for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $80,356 and $6,007, respectively.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue Recognition (continued)

Premiums and Unearned Premium Reserves

Premiums written are recognized as revenues based on a pro-rata daily calculation over the respective terms of the policies in-force. Unearned premiums represent
the portion of premiums written applicable to the unexpired term of the policies in force. The cost of reinsurance ceded is initially written as prepaid reinsurance
premiums and is amortized over the reinsurance contract period in proportion to the amount of insurance protection provided. Premiums ceded are netted against
premiums written.

Commissions

The Company generates revenue from commissions on surety bond sales. The insurance commissions are calculated based upon a stated percentage applied to the
gross premiums on bonds. Payments received for gross premiums are held in escrow until the bond is written. Commissions are earned as of the policy effective
date. At the time the bond is written funds are disbursed from escrow for the payment of the bond.

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses represent estimates for the ultimate cost of unpaid reported and unreported claims incurred and related expenses.
Estimates for losses and loss adjustment expenses are based on past experience of investigating and adjusting claims and consideration of the level of premiums
written during the current and prior year. Since the reserves are based on estimates, the ultimate liability may differ from the estimated reserve. The effects of
changes in estimated reserves are included in the results of operations in the period in which the estimates are changed.

Segment Information

The Company's current operations for the year ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 include the outdoor advertising industry and the insurance industry.

Earnings Per Share

Basic loss per common share is computed by dividing the net income (loss) available to common stockholders and Class A common stockholders by the weighted
average number of common and Class A common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution of securities that
could share in earnings of an entity. In a loss year, dilutive common equivalent shares are excluded from the loss per share calculation as the effect would be anti-

dilutive. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had potentially dilutive securities in the form of stock warrants. However, such
securities were excluded due to their anti-dilutive effect.




NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Taxes

Income taxes are provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements and consist of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related
primarily to differences between the bases of certain assets and liabilities for financial and income tax reporting. Deferred tax assets and liabilities represent the
future tax return consequences of those differences, which will either be taxable or deductible when the assets and liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred
taxes also are recognized for operating losses that are available to offset future federal income taxes. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to
reduce deferred tax assets to amounts expected to be realized.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

The Company considers the applicability and impact of all Accounting Standards Updates ("ASUs".) The ASUs not listed below were assessed and determined to
be not applicable

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

In May 2014 the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). The new standard will replace all current GAAP guidance on
this topic and eliminate all industry-specific guidance. The new revenue recognition standard provides a unified model to determine when and how revenue is
recognized. The core principle is that a company should recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration for which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-08,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606): Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus Net) , which clarifies the
implementation guidance on principal versus agent considerations. The collective guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December
15, 2017, with early adoption permitted. The standard may be applied either retrospectively to each period presented or as a cumulative-effect adjustment as of the
date of adoption. The Company has not selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the impact of the pending adoption of this ASU on its ongoing
financial reporting.




NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued)
Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), specifying the accounting for leases, which supersedes the leases requirements in Topic
840, Leases. The objective of Topic 842 is to establish the principles that lessee and lessors shall apply to report useful information to users of financial
statements about the amount, timing, and uncertainty of cash flows arising from a lease. Lessees are permitted to make an accounting policy election to not
recognize the asset and liability for leases with a term of twelve months or less. Lessors' accounting is largely unchanged from the previous accounting standard.
In addition, Topic 842 expands the disclosure requirements of lease arrangements. Lessees and lessors will use a modified retrospective transition approach, which
includes a number of practical expedients. This guidance is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15,
2018 with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently reviewing the provisions of the new standard and assessing the impact of its adoption.

Business Combinations

In September 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-16, Business Combinations (Topic 805), which requires that an acquirer retrospectively adjust provisional
amounts recognized in a business combination during the measurement period. To simplify the accounting for adjustments made to provisional amounts, the
amendments require that the acquirer recognize adjustments to provisional amounts that are identified during the measurement period in the reporting period in
which the adjustment amount is determined. The acquirer is required to also record, in the same period's financial statements, the effect on earnings of changes in
depreciation, amortization, or other income effects if any, as a result of the change to the provisional amounts, calculated as if the accounting had been completed
at the acquisition date.

In addition, an entity is required to present separately on the face of the income statement or disclose in the notes to the financial statements the portion of the
amount recorded in current-period earnings by line item that would have been recorded in previous reporting periods if the adjustment to the provisional amounts
had been recognized as of the acquisition date. The Company adopted this standard as of the beginning of 2016 and the adoption of this standard did not impact
the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations, or cash flows.
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NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (continued)
Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230): Restricted Cash. The guidance requires that a statement of cash flows
explain the change during the period in the total of cash, cash equivalents and amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents.
Therefore, amounts generally described as restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the
beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The standard is effective for public business entities for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those fiscal years.

Early adoption is permitted, including adoption in an interim period. If early adopted in an interim period, any adjustments should be reflected as of the beginning
of the fiscal year that includes the interim period. The amendments should be applied using a retrospective method to each period presented. The Company is
currently reviewing the provisions of the new standard and assessing the impact of its adoption.

Short-Duration Contracts

In May 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-09, Financial Services Insurance (Topic 944): Disclosures about Short-Duration Contracts. The guidance requires
additional disclosures related to the liability of unpaid claims and claim adjustment expenses in an effort to increase transparency and comparability. The standard
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2015, and is to be applied retroactively. The Company acquired UC&S, a private company, on December
7,2016, the year the standard became effective for public companies.

The Company is classified as an Emerging Growth Company, as defined in the Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act ("JOBS" Act). As such, the Company is
permitted to defer the adoption of new ASUs until the effective date for private companies, which is generally one year later than the effective date for public
companies. The Company is currently reviewing the provisions of ASU 2015-09 and assessing the impact of its adoption in the coming year.
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NOTE 3. RESTRICTED CASH AND DEPOSIT ON BUSINESS ACQUISITION

At December 31, restricted cash consists of the following:

Insurance premium escrow
Billboard replacement reserve

At December 31, 2016 deposit on business acquisition consist of $2,950,000 deposited to the seller's escrow account for the acquisition of billboard structures and

related assets form Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. (See Note 15.)
NOTE 4. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

At December 31, receivables consist of the following:

Trade accounts, net
Premiums
Anticipated salvage and subrogation

NOTE 5. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At December 31, property and equipment consist of the following:

Structures and displays
Vehicles and equipment

Office furniture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation

Total Property and Equipment, net

December 31,

2016 2015
$ 194,123 $ -
84,970 -
$ 279,093 $ -

December 31,

2016 2015
$ 510,709 $ 276,750
211,360 -
60,997 -
$ 783,066 $ 276,750

December 31,

2016 2015

$ 6,261,516 $ 4,548,473
149,803 .

175,073 2,633
(1,008,712) (307,367)

$ 5,577,680 $ 4,243,739




NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS

2016 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31 2016, the Company completed four large business acquisitions and one small acquisition. All of the acquisitions were
accounted for as business combinations under the provisions of ASC 805. A summary of the acquisitions and revenues and earnings of each since the acquisition
date included in the consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2016 is provided in the table below.

Jag, Inc.

On February 16, 2016, the Company's subsidiary, LMW entered into a purchase agreement with Jag, Inc. for the purchase of 339 billboard structures, directional
signs, equipment and related assets from Jag, Inc. The assets acquired are located in Wisconsin. The cash purchase price for the acquired business was $6,954,246
of which $687,500 was escrowed. The purchase price is subject to certain post-closing adjustments. The assets were acquired for the purpose of expanding the
Company's presence in the outdoor advertising market. The purchase price allocation is based on an appraisal by an independent third party valuation firm. Finite-
lived intangible assets consist of permits and lease acquisition costs, and customer relationships. Amortization is computed over the average period of expected
benefit, determined from internal information. The Company also acquired easements. The easements are permanent easements which grant the Company the
right to use real property not owned by the Company. Since these rights are perpetual, they are not amortized.

Rose City Outdoor, LLC

On February 16, 2016, the Company made an insignificant acquisition, Rose City Outdoor, LLC and Rose City of Florida, LLC, for a cash purchase price of
$287,320.

Kelley Outdoor Media LLC

On June 15, 2016, the Company's subsidiary, LMA entered into a purchase agreement for the purchase of ten billboard structures and related assets from Kelley
Outdoor Media, LLC and ArtRod Displays, Inc. The assets acquired are located in Georgia. The cash purchase price for the acquired business was $2,021,885.
The assets were acquired for the purpose of expanding the Company's presence in the outdoor advertising market. The purchase price allocation is based on an
appraisal by an independent third party valuation firm. The Company amortizes the noncompetition agreement according to the terms of the asset purchase
agreement. Other finite-lived intangible assets consist of customer relationships and permits. Amortization is computed over the average period of expected
benefit, determined from internal information.




NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2016 Acquisitions (continued)
The Warnock Agency, Inc.

On April 20, 2016, the Company's subsidiary, GIG, acquired the stock of The Warnock Agency. The cash purchase price was $1,345,000, of which $126,500 is not
payable until eighteen months after closing and is included in the consolidated balance sheet under the caption long-term liabilities. TWA was acquired for the
purpose of expanding the Company's presence in the insurance market. The purchase price allocation is based on an appraisal by an independent third party
valuation firm.

Finite—lived intangible assets consist of customer relationships, trade names and trademarks, technology, and a non-competition agreement. The Company
amortizes the non-competition agreement according to the terms of the asset purchase agreement. For other finite-lived assets, amortization is computed over the
average period of expected benefit determined from internal information.

United Casualty and Surety Company

On December 7, 2016, the Company's subsidiary, GIG acquired the stock of the United Casualty and Surety Company. The cash purchase price was $13,000,000.
UC&S was acquired for the purpose of expanding the Company's presence in the insurance market.

The provisional allocation of the purchase price is based on internal information and will be revised when an independent appraisal has been completed. Due to
the timing of the transaction the initial accounting for the business combination is incomplete. The Company is in the still in the process of identifying additional
intangible assets and is obtaining and assessing documentation of the contracts and relationships.

As of December 31, 2016, identifiable intangible assets consist of state insurance licenses and are amortized over the average period of expected benefit
determined from internal information.

The following tables present the 2016 business acquisitions, amortization of finite-lived intangible assets, revenues included in consolidated net loss for the year
ended December 31, 2016, and the costs of acquisition included in professional fees on the Company's consolidated statement of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2016.




NOTE 6.

BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2016 Acquisitions (continued)

Assets Acquired

Property and Equipment:
Structures and displays
Vehicles, tools, and eqipment
Office furniture and equipment

Total Property and Equipment

Intangible assets:
Customer relationships
Permits, licenses,and lease acquisition costs
Easements
Noncompetition agreement
Trade names and trademarks
Technology
Goodwill

Total Intangible Assets

Other assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable
Investments, short-term
Prepaid expense
Deferred policy acquisition costs
Funds held as collateral assets
Investments, long-term
Other noncurrent assets

Total Other Assets

Total Assets Acquired

Liabilities Assumed

Total

Billboards
Jag Rose City Kelley Subtotal
562,300 230,000 $ 733,500 1,525,800
140,435 - - 140,435
702,735 230,000 733,500 1,666,235
1,425,000 - 215,000 1,640,000
695,000 26,100 38,000 759,100
110,000 - - 110,000
3,915,171 31,220 1,013,500 4,959,891
6,145,171 57,320 1,266,500 7,468,991
106,340 - 21,885 128,225
106,340 - 21,885 128,225
6,954,246 287,320 2,021,885 9,263,451
6,954,246 287,320 § 2,021,885 9,263,451
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NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2016 Acquisitions (continued)

Insurance
TWA UC&S Subtotal Total

Assets Acquired
Property and Equipment:

Structures and displays $ - 3 - 8 - 8 1,525,800
Vehicles, tools, and eqipment - 140,435
Office furniture and equipment 20,325 9,548 29,873 29,873

Total Property and Equipment 20,325 9,548 29,873 1,696,108
Intangible assets:

Customer relationships 248,000 - 248,000 1,888,000
Permits, licenses,and lease acquisition costs - 450,000 450,000 1,209,100
Easements - - - 110,000
Noncompetition agreement 75,000 - 75,000 75,000
Trade names and trademarks 55,000 - 55,000 55,000
Technology 138,000 - 138,000 138,000
Goodwill 717,679 7,158,648 7,876,327 12,836,218

Total Intangible Assets 1,233,679 7,608,648 8,842,327 16,311,318
Other assets:

Cash 80,000 3,631,626 3,711,626 3,711,626
Accounts receivable - 416,611 416,611 544,836
Investments, short-term - 1,003,196 1,003,196 1,003,196
Prepaid expense 10,996 99,153 110,149 110,149
Deferred policy acquisition costs - 276,556 276,556 276,556
Funds held as collateral assets - 1,642,026 1,642,026 1,642,026
Investments, long-term - 1,486,320 1,486,320 1,486,320
Other noncurrent assets - 4,864 4,864 4,864

Total Other Assets 90,996 8,560,352 8,651,348 8,779,573

Total Assets Acquired 1,345,000 16,178,548 17,523,548 26,786,999
Liabilities Assumed - (3,178,548) (3,178,548) (3,178,548)

Total $ 1,345,000 $ 13,000,000 $ 14,345,000 $ 23,608,451
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NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2016 Acquisitions (continued)

Liabilities assumed in connection with the UC&S acquisition are as follows:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Unearned premiums

Federal income taxes payable

Funds held as collateral

Deferred tax liability

Total Liabilities Assumed

Amortization of intangible assetsacquired
during the year endedDecember 31, 2016

Revenues since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated

statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2016

Earnings since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated

statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2016

Costs of acquisition included in professional fees on the
Company's
consolidated statement of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2016

107,850
1,189,672
110,000
1,642,026
129,000
3,178,548
Billboards
Jag Rose City Kelley Subtotal
$ 415,044 $ 2,175 § 44,018 461,237
$ 1,461,633 § 21,950 $ 205,670 1,689,253
$ (175,794) $ (2,160) $ 43,505 (134,449)
$ 92,561 § - 3 46,939 139,500
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NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2016 Acquisitions (continued)

Insurance
TWA UC&S Subtotal Total

Amortization of intangible assetsacquired
during the year endedDecember 31, 2016 $ 114,111 § 1,500 $ 115,611 $ 576,848

Revenues since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated
statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2016 $ 446,255 $ 171,564 § 617,819 $ 2,307,072

Earnings since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated
statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2016 $ (60,530) $ (12,800) $ (73,330) $ (207,779)

Costs of acquisition included in professional fees on the
Company's
consolidated statement of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2016 $ 21,253  § 131,621 $ 152,874 $ 292,374

2015 Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31, 2015, the company completed three significant business acquisitions. All of the acquisitions were accounted for as business
combinations under the provisions of ASC 805. A summary of the acquisitions and revenues and earnings of each since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2015 is provided in the table below.

Bell Media, LLC

On June 19, 2015, the Company's subsidiary, LMA entered into a purchase agreement with Bell Media, LLC for the purchase of thirty-three billboard structures
and related assets from Bell Media, LLC. The assets acquired are located in Alabama. Bell Media, LLC sold only assets related to its outdoor advertising
business. The cash purchase price was $6,684,604, including $300,000 for which payment was deferred until approvals for LMA to assume certain land leases
were obtained. The approvals were obtained in July 2015 and the payment was made. The business acquisition was effected for the purpose of the Company's
entry into the outdoor advertising market. The allocation of the purchase price is based on an appraisal by an independent third party valuation firm. The
Company amortizes the noncompetition and non-solicitation agreements according to the terms of the asset purchase agreement. Other finite-lived intangible
assets consist of customer relationships, permits, licenses, and lease acquisition costs. Amortization is computed over the average period of expected benefit,
determined from internal information.
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NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2015 Acquisitions (continued)
Fair Outdoor, LLC

On July 23, 2015, the Company's subsidiary, LMF entered into a purchase agreement with Fair Outdoor, LLC for the purchase of a billboard structure and related
assets from Fair Outdoor, LLC. The assets acquired are located in Florida. The cash purchase price was $1,945,061. The business acquisition was effected for the
purpose of expanding the Company's presence in the outdoor advertising market. The allocation of the purchase price is based on an appraisal by an independent
third party valuation firm. Finite-lived intangible assets consist of permits and customer relationships. Amortization is computed over the average period of
expected benefit, determined from internal information.

I-85 Advertising, LLC

On August 31, 2015, the Company's subsidiary, LMA entered into a purchase agreement with I-85 Advertising, LLC for the purchase of five billboard structures
and related assets from I-85 Advertising, LLC. The assets acquired are located in Georgia. The cash purchase price was $1,294,900. The business acquisition was
effected for the purpose of expanding the Company's presence in the outdoor advertising market. The allocation of the purchase price is based on an appraisal by
an independent third party valuation firm. Finite-lived intangible assets consist of permits. Amortization is computed over the average period of expected benefit,
determined from internal information. The Company also acquired easements. The easements are permanent easements which grant the Company the right to use
real property not owned by the Company. Since these rights are perpetual, they are not amortized.

The following tables present the 2015 business acquisitions, amortization of finite-lived intangible assets, revenues included in consolidated net loss for the year
ended December 31, 2015, and the costs of acquisition included in professional fees on the Company's consolidated statement of operations for the year ended
December 31, 2015.




NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

2015 Acquisitions (continued)

Billboards
Bell Fair 1-85 Total

Assets Acquired

Property and Equipment:

Structures and displays $ 3,468,700 370,000 587,500 4,426,200
Intangible Assets:

Customer relationships 170,000 536,300 - 706,300

Permits, licenses and lease acquisition costs 200,000 52,200 52,200 304,400

Easement - - 11,000 11,000

Noncompetition and non-solicitation agreements 98,000 - - 98,000

Goodwill 2,747,904 986,561 644,200 4,378,665
Total Intangible Assets 3,215,904 1,575,061 707,400 5,498,365
Total Assets Acquired $ 6,684,604 1,945,061 1,294,900 9,924,565
Amortization of intangible assets acquired during the year
ended

December 31, 2015 $ 72,042 76,654 1,740 150,436
Revenues since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated

statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2015 $ 597,309 85,853 30,050 713,212
Earnings since the acquisition date included in the
consolidated

statement of operations for the year ended December 31,
2015 $ (284,773) (32,857) 14,061 (303,569)
Costs of acquisition included in professional fees on the
Company's

consolidated statement of operations for the year ended

December 31, 2015 $ 130,456 55,788 55,297 241,541
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NOTE 6. BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS (Continued)

Pro Forma Information

The following is the unaudited pro forma information assuming all business acquisitions occurred on January 1, 2015. For all of the business acquisitions
depreciation and amortization have been included in the calculation of the below pro forma information based upon the actual acquisition costs. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated remaining economic lives of the assets, ranging from two years to fifteen years. Amortization is
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from eighteen months to fifty years.

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015
Revenue $ 6,880,070 $ 6,261,139
Net Income (Loss) $ (2,727,032) $ (978,770)
Basic and Diluted Earnings
(Loss) per Share $ 0.45) $ (0.66)
Basic and Diluted Weighted
Average Class A and Common
Shares Outstanding 6,043,571 1,481,310

The information included in the pro forma amounts is derived from historical information obtained from the sellers of the businesses. With respect to Bell Media
and Kelley Outdoor Media, the above pro forma does not contain allocation of management overhead and other shared expenses for lines of business under
common ownership, that were not acquired.




NOTE 7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of the following:

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Accumulated Accumulated
Cost Amortization Balance Cost Amortization Balance

Customer relationships $ 2,594,300 $ (876,976) $ 1,717,324  $ 706,300 $ (120,520) $ 585,780
Permits, licenses, and

lease acquistion costs 1,513,500 (70,330) 1,443,170 304,400 (14,748) 289,652
Noncompete agreements 145,000 (31,583) 113,417 70,000 (7,583) 62,417
Trade names and trademarks 55,000 (18,333) 36,667 - - -
Technology 138,000 (30,667) 107,333 - - -
Non-solicitation agreement 28,000 (21,583) 6,417 28,000 (7,584) 20,416
Easements 121,000 - 121,000 11,000 - 11,000

$ 4,594,800 $§  (1,049,472) $ 3,545,328 § 1,119,700 $ (150,435) $ 969,265

Future Amortization
The future amortization associated with the intangible assets is as follows:

December 31,

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Thereafter Total

Customer relationships $ 846986 § 733,603 $§ 136,735 $ - 8 - 38 - $ 1,717,324
Permits, licenses and lease

acquisition costs 77,950 77,950 77,950 77,950 77,950 1,053,420 1,443,170
Noncompete agreements 29,000 29,000 29,000 21,417 5,000 - 113,417
Trade names and trademarks 27,500 9,167 - - - - 36,667
Technology 46,000 46,000 15,333 - - - 107,333
Nonsolicitation agreement 6,417 - - - - - 6,417

$ 1,033853 § 895720 § 259,018 § 99,367 § 82,950 § 1,053,420 $ 3,424,328
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NOTE 7. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Continued)

Future Amortization (continued)

The weighted average amortization period, in months, for intangible assets is as follows:

Customer relationships 23

Permits, licenses, and lease acquisition costs 222

Non-compete agreements 47

Trade names and trademarks 16

Technology 28

Nonsolicitation agreement 6
NOTE 8. INVESTMENTS. INCLUDING INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING THE EQUITY METHOD

Certificates of Deposit and U.S. Treasury Securities

Short-term investments consist of certificates of deposit having maturity dates of less than twelve months.

Long-term investments consist of certificates of deposit having maturity dates in excess of twelve months, and U.S. Treasury securities. The certificates of deposit
have maturity dates ranging from 2018 through 2021. The Company has the intent and the ability to hold the investments to maturity. Certificates of deposit and

U.S. Treasury securities are stated at carrying value which approximates fair value.

Long-term investments consist of the following:

2016 2015
U.S. Treasury securities $ 810,319 $ -
Certificates of deposit 374,879 -
$ 1,185,198 $ -

Convertible Note Receivable

On September 13, 2016, the Company purchased an unsecured convertible note receivable from Breezeway Homes, Inc. ("Breezeway") for the principal sum of
$100,000. The note bears interest at three percent (3%) per annum. Principal and accrued interest are payable on demand at the earlier of December 31, 2018 or
the closing of Breezeway's next equity financing. The conversion provisions will be determined by the amount, date, and terms of Breezeway's next equity
financing. At December 31, 2016, the balance of the note plus accrued interest is $100,896.

F-29




NOTE 8. INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investment in Unconsolidated Affiliates

The Company has various investments in equity method affiliates, whose businesses are in real estate and real estate services. The Company's interests in its
affiliates ranges from 7.15% to 30%. Two of the investments in affiliates, with a carrying amount of $325,475, are managed by a member of the Company's board

of directors.

The following table is a reconciliation of the Company's investments in equity affiliates as presented in investments on the consolidated balance sheet:

2016 2015
Beginning of year $ 657,528 § 47,263
Additional investments in unconsolidated affiliates 258,166 670,232
Distributions received (16,515) (32,000)
Sale of investment in unconsolidated affiliate - (31,780)
Equity in net income (loss) of unconsolidated affiliates (27,261) 3,813
End of year $ 871,918 §$ 657,528
NOTE 9. NOTE PAYABLE, FORMER STOCKHOLDER

In connection with the former controlling stockholder's sale of his entire interest in the Company, the Company became obligated on a note payable to the former
stockholder in the principal amount of $135,494. The note bore interest at 5.76% per annum, was due February 12, 2016 and was secured by the Company's 40%
interest in Ananda Investments, LLC ("Ananda".) The Company could elect to fully satisfy the outstanding principal and accrued interest by transferring the
Company's 40% interest in Ananda to the former controlling stockholder. The former controlling stockholder could also elect to accept the transfer of the
Company's 40% interest in Ananda in full satisfaction of the unpaid principal and accrued interest.

During September 2015, Ananda made a distribution to its members. The Company's share of the distribution was $32,000 and was distributed directly to the
former controlling stockholder instead of to the Company. In accordance with the terms of the note payable, the distribution made by Ananda to the former
controlling stockholder was treated as a reduction of principal, thus reducing the outstanding principal balance to $103,494.

On December 31, 2015, the Company transferred its interest in Ananda to the former controlling stockholder in full satisfaction of the note payable in the principal
amount of $103,494 and accrued interest of $6,436. On January 22, 2016, in connection with the transfer of its interest in Ananda the Company was released from
its guaranty of Ananda's mortgage note payable.




NOTE 10. NOTES PAYABLE, STOCKHOLDERS

Notes payable stockholders consist of the following:

December 31,

2016 2015
Note payable to a limited liability company, bearing interest at 5% per annum, unsecured,
prinicpal and interest due February 12, 2016 $ - 3 50,000
Note payable to a limited partnership, bearing interest at 5% per annum, unsecured,
principal and interest due February 12, 2016 - 50,000
$ - 8 100,000

In connection with the former stockholder's sale of his entire interest in the Company, the two new majority stockholders purchased two notes payable in the
original principal amounts of $100,000 and $298,224 from the former controlling stockholder.

On June 19, 2015 the two stockholders extinguished two of their notes payable, each in the principal amount of $149,112 with accrued interest on each note of
$2,533. Each note was extinguished in exchange for 15,164 shares of Class A common stock and 1,516 warrants for the purchase of Class A common stock at a
price of $10 per share. The warrants are exercisable at any time and expire on June 18, 2025. The exchange of the notes payable for class A common stock was
accounted for as an extinguishment. There was no gain or loss on the extinguishment since the fair value of the stock issued was equivalent to the fair value of the
notes prior to conversion.

On April 10, 2015, the Company issued notes payable to the two majority stockholders of $100,000 each, bearing interest at 5% per annum and due March 31,
2016. The notes were payable in cash or any or all of the promissory notes could be converted to shares of common stock. The conversion could not occur until
the Company raised $1,000,000 in gross proceeds from one or a series of equity offerings. The conversion price was to be equal to 80% of the price paid by
investors in the financing for identical securities. On June 19, 2015, the stockholders converted their notes payable, together with accrued interest of $932 each,
into 12,616 shares of Class A common stock and 1,262 warrants each. The warrants are for the purchase of Class A common stock at a price of $8 per share, are
exercisable at any time and expire on June 18, 2025.

On February 29, 2016, the two controlling stockholders extinguished the notes payable, together with accrued interest on each note of $3,014. Each note was
extinguished in exchange for 5,223 shares of common stock at a price of $10.15 per share. The conversion of the notes payable was accounted for as an
extinguishment of debt. There was no gain or loss on the conversion since the fair value of the stock issued was equivalent to the fair value of the notes prior to
conversion.




NOTE 11. CAPITAL STOCK

Management has evaluated the conversion option for derivative accounting consideration under ASC Topic 815-40, Derivatives and Hedging — Contracts in
Entity's Own Stock and concluded that the conversion option meets the criteria for classification in stockholders' equity. Therefore, derivative accounting is not
applicable for the conversion option.

On March 16, 2015, the Company converted its charter from Texas to Delaware. In connection with its conversion the Company changed its authorized shares of
preferred stock from 10,000,000 shares to 3,000,000 shares.

On the same date, the Company changed its authorized shares of common stock from 500,000,000 shares to 30,000,000 shares.

As of April 2015, the former controlling stockholder made $5,163 in capital contributions to the Company in accordance with the purchase and sale agreement for
the sale of his controlling interest in the Company.

On June 17, 2015 the Company effected a 7:1 reverse split. On the same day, the Company amended its Certificate of Incorporation to authorize 12,000,000
shares of Class A common stock from the 30,000,000 shares of authorized common stock, reducing common stock authorized to 18,000,000 shares. Each share of
Class A common stock is identical to the Company's common stock in liquidation, dividend and similar rights. Additionally, each share of Class A common stock
has 10 votes for each share held, while the Company's common stock has one vote per share. The holders of record of the Class A common stock are entitled to
elect two directors to the Company's board of directors. Class A and Common shares are combined for purposes of computing earnings per share.

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015 have been retroactively restated to reflect the reverse stock split.

On June 19, 2015, the Company issued 500,000 shares of Class A common stock at a price of $10 per share to each of its majority stockholders, resulting in gross
proceeds to the Company of $10,000,000. In connection with the stock issue, the Company issued 50,000 warrants to each of its majority stockholders to purchase
additional shares of the Company's Class A common stock at a price of $10 per share. The warrants are exercisable at any time and expire on June 18, 2025.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company has issued 103,032 warrants for the purchase of Class A common stock at a price of $10 per share and 2,524 warrants for
the purchase of Class A common stock at a price of $8 per share. None of the warrants have been exercised, forfeited, or have expired.
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NOTE 11. CAPITAL STOCK (Continued)

On July 22, 2015, the controlling stockholders, Boulderado Partners, LLC ("Boulderado") and Magnolia Capital Fund, LP ("Magnolia") purchased common stock
at $10 per share. Boulderado purchased 250,000 shares and Magnolia purchased 1,200,000 shares resulting in gross proceeds to the Company of $14,500,000.
The proceeds were used to fund Link Media Florida, LLC ("LMEF") the Company's new subsidiary, in its purchase of outdoor advertising assets. Each holder of
common stock would be eligible to participate in an offering of common stock and Class A common stock, under a future rights offering.

On October 19, 2015, the Company changed the number of authorized shares of Class A common stock from 12,000,000 shares to 1,300,000 shares and authorized
shares of common stock from 18,000,000 shares to 28,700,000 shares.

As discussed in Note 10, on February 29, 2016, the Company issued 5,223 shares of common stock to each of the two controlling stockholders at a price of $10.15
per share in exchange for the extinguishment of notes payable and accrued interest, totaling $106,028.

On March 11, 2016, the Company amended its certificate of incorporation to reduce authorized shares of common stock from 18,000,000 to 11,000,000 shares;
authorized shares of Class A common stock from 1,300,000 shares to 1,161,116 shares; and, preferred stock from 3,000,000 shares to 1,000,000 shares.

During the year ended December 31, 2016 the Company raised $41,761,318, in cash, from the issuance of its common stock. The stock was issued at a price of
$10.15 per share and represents the issuance of 4,114,415 shares. Of that amount, the controlling stockholders had purchased, for cash, 2,906,403 shares for a total
cash consideration of $29,499,990. As a group, entities related to the Company's officers and directors purchased 3,001,254 shares for a total cash consideration of
$30,462,729.

NOTE 12. INCOME TAX BENEFIT

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic 740 which requires the Company to provide a net deferred tax asset or liability equal to
the expected future tax benefit or expense of temporary reporting differences between book and tax accounting and any available operating loss or tax credit carry
forwards.




NOTE 12. INCOME TAX BENEFIT

The components of the income tax (provision) benefit for the years ended December 31, were as follows:

December 31,

2016 2015

Current tax benefit:

Federal $ 1,142,968 $ 443,173

State 131,774 37,936

Total 1,274,742 481,109
Deferred tax benefit (expense):

Federal (73,928) (88,719)

State (13,955) (16,914)

Total (87,883) (105,633)
Total Income Tax Benefit Before Valuation Allowance 1,186,859 375,476
Valuation allowance (1,186,859) (375,476)
Total Income Tax Benefit $ - 8 -
Deferred tax assets:

Net operating loss carryforward $ 1,554,785 $ 367,926

Less valuation allowance (1,554,785) (367,926)

$ - $ -

The Company has available at December 31, 2016, tax operating loss carry forwards of approximately $4,500,000, net of the loss of $276,000 of tax operating loss
carry forwards due to the change in control of the Company. Such carry forwards may be applied against future taxable income and expire in 2035 and 2036.

The amount and ultimate realization from the deferred tax assets for income tax purposes is dependent, in part, upon the tax laws in effect, the Company's future
earnings, and other future events, the effects of which cannot be determined.

At December 31, 2016, the Company had recorded a valuation allowance of $1,554,785 to fully offset the deferred tax asset. The change in the valuation
allowance for the year ended December 31, 2016 is $1,186,859.

As of December 31, 2015, deferred tax assets and the valuation allowance were adjusted by $71,122 due to the loss of tax operating loss carry forwards associated
with the change in control of the Company.




NOTE 12. INCOME TAX BENEFIT (Continued)

On December 7, 2016, the Company acquired UC&S. On the date of acquisition, UC&S had a deferred tax liability of $129,000. Such deferred tax liability is part
of the purchase accounting. (See Note 6.) The deferred tax liability was not relieved by the valuation allowance since UC&S files its own tax return which is
separate from that of Boston Omaha.

The reconciliation of the provision (benefit) for income taxes computed at the U.S. federal and state tax rates to the Company's effective tax rate for the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

December 31,

2016 2015
Federal provision (benefit) at statutory rates (34.00)% (35.00%)
Change in valuation allowance 34.00% 35.00%
0.00% 0.00%

The Company has no tax positions at December 31, 2016 and 2015 for which the ultimate deductibility is highly uncertain nor is there uncertainty about the timing
of such deductibility.

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. During the years ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company recognized no interest and penalties. The Company had no accruals for interest and penalties at December 31, 2016
and 2015.

Tax years from 2013 forward are open to examination by the Internal Revenue Service.

NOTE 13. FUTURE MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS

In connection with the business acquisitions (See Note 3.), the Company acquired the leases for three hundred sixty-nine billboard locations. Some of the leases
are non-cancelable operating leases having remaining terms ranging from month-to-month to two hundred twenty-four months. In many instances, the Company
can cancel the lease with little or no penalty. Ground rents for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $546,884 and $114,587, respectively.
Contingent rents included in ground rents for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 were $46,980 and $1,733, respectively.

The Company leases office space under leases expiring between 2019 and 2022. Rent expense included in general and administrative expense for the year ended
December 31, 2016 and 2015 was $32,744 and $0, respectively.




NOTE 13. FUTURE MINIMUM LEASE PAYMENTS

Future minimum rents are as follows for the twelve months ending December 31:

2017 $ 665,242
2018 640,676
2019 583,690
2020 537,633
2021 513,156
Thereafter 2,495,686
$ 5,436,083

NOTE 14. INDUSTRY SEGMENTS

This summary presents the Company's current segments, as described below.

General Indemnity Group, LLC ("GIG")

GIG conducts the Company's insurance operations through its subsidiaries, The Warnock Agency ("TWA") and United Casualty and Surety Insurance Company
("UC&S".) TWA's clients are nationwide and UC&S clients are multi-state. Revenue consists of surety bond sales and insurance commissions. Currently, GIG's
corporate resources are used to support TWA and UC & S and to make additional business acquisitions in the insurance industry.

Link Media Holdings, LLC ("LMH")

LMH conducts the Company's billboard rental operations. LMH advertisers are located in Alabama, Florida, Georgia, and Wisconsin.
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Total

Year Ended December 31, 2016 GIG LMH Unallocated Consolidated
Revenue $ 679,983 $ 3,163,534 $ - 3 3,843,517
Segment loss from operations (558,686) (1,148,120) (1,466,569) (3,173,375)
Capital expenditures 8,872,200 9,846,200 - 18,718,400
Depreciation and amortization 120,537 1,516,604 - 1,637,141
Total
Year Ended December 31, 2015 GIG LMH Unallocated Consolidated
Revenue $ - 3 713,212 $ 9,700 $ 722,912
Segment loss from operations (68,417) (380,137) (598,869) (1,047,423)
Capital expenditures - 10,049,470 - 10,049,470
Depreciation and amortization 132 457,671 - 457,803
Total
December 31 2016 GIG LMH Unallocated Consolidated
Goodwill $ 7,876,327 $ 9,338,556 $ - 3 17,214,883
Total assets 18,926,924 21,934,616 24,790,690 65,652,230
Total
December 31 2015 GIG LMH Unallocated Consolidated
Goodwill $ - 3 4,378,664 $ - 8 4,378,664
Total assets 91,077 10,066,711 13,627,708 23,785,496
NOTE 15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 9, 2017, the Company's subsidiary, LMG entered into a purchase agreement for the purchase of thirty-seven billboard structures and related assets from
Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. The cash purchase price of the acquired business was $2,983,444, of which $2,950,000 was deposited in the seller's escrow account in
November 2016. (See Note 3.) The assets were acquired for the purpose of expanding the Company's presence in the outdoor advertising market in the
Southeastern United States.

On January 31, 2017, the Company's subsidiary LMW entered into a purchase agreement for the purchase of ninety-one billboard structures and related assets from
Hartlind Outdoor. The cash purchase price of the acquired business was $2,817,000. The assets were acquired for the purpose of expanding the Company's
presence in the outdoor advertising market in Wisconsin.







